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Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk 5B £EMAR QA

INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

IBDO

MR Gl

Tel: +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

EE © +8522218 8288
{5 © +85228152239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE MEMBERS OF CITYCHAMP WATCH & JEWELLERY GROUP LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Citychamp Watch
& Jewellery Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 139 to 293, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of
its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
("HKSAS") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Impairment assessment on goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives

Refer to notes 32 and 31 to the consolidated financial statements
and the accounting policies in notes 5.5 and 5.11 to the consolidated
financial statements

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had goodwill with gross carrying amount
of HK$980,561,000 and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives with gross
carrying amount of HK$117,440,000 as the result of the acquisition of banking and
watch and timepieces businesses in recent years.

Management is required to test the amount of goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives for impairment annually. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, management assessed the recoverable amount of these assets
based on higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value-in-use. These
assets were allocated to cash generating units (“CGU"), and the recoverable
amount of each CGU was determined by management based on value-in-use
calculations using cash flow projections.

The impairment assessment involves significant judgements and assumptions by
the management underlying the value-in-use calculation.

Management concluded that, based on the impairment assessment result, an
impairment loss on goodwill of HK$70,566,000 has been recognised for the year.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our procedures on the management's impairment assessment on goodwill and
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives included:

()  Assessing the reasonableness of discount rates and growth rates applied in
determining the recoverable amount;

(i) Evaluating the reasonableness of other key assumptions based on our
knowledge of the business and industry; and

(i)  Checking input data to supporting evidences, such as approved budgets
and assessing the reasonableness of these budgets.

Business combination

Refer to note 49 to the consolidated financial statements and the
accounting policies in note 5.1 to the consolidated financial statements

The Group has completed the acquisition of Bendura Bank AG (formerly known as
Valartis Bank (Liechtenstein) AG) (the “Bank”) on 20 September 2016. The Bank is
now the subsidiary of the Group and consolidated into the Group’s consolidated
financial statements, with the assets and liabilities purchased being accounted
for at fair values at the date of the acquisition. The acquisition of the Bank is
significant to the Group’s financial position and financial performance.

Purchase accounting for the acquisition of the Bank involves significant
judgements in assessing the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired, which
directly affects the amount of goodwill recognised on acquisition.
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How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our procedures on the business combination included:

()  Reviewing of the sales and purchase agreements to determine that no
unusual terms, which that have not been accounted for, exist;

(i) Assessing the identification and fair value assessment of the identifiable
assets and liabilities acquired made by the management including any fair
value adjustments; and

(i)  Evaluating the competency, capabilities and objectivity of the management’s
expert.

Revenue recognition relating to sales of goods

Refer to note 8 to the consolidated financial statements and the
accounting policies in note 5.20 to the consolidated financial
statements

A substantial portion of the Group’s revenue was derived from sales of watches
and timepieces.

For sales of watches and timepieces, the amount of revenue recognised during
the year is dependent on the point in time the ownership transfers from the
Group to the customers.

We identified the recognition of revenue relating to sales of goods as key audit
matter because revenue is one of the key performance indicators of the Group
and there is an inherent risk over the recognition of revenue by the management
to meet specific targets or expectations.

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our procedures on the revenue recognition relating to sales of goods included:

()  Assessing, on a sample basis, whether sales transactions recorded
during the financial year had been recognised properly by inspecting the
transactions selected with relevant underlying documentations;

(i) assessing, on a sample basis, whether sales transactions before and
after the financial year end had been recognised in the appropriate
period by comparing the transactions selected with relevant underlying
documentations; and

(i) reviewing if there are any significant adjustments to revenue during
the reporting period, understanding the reasons for such adjustments
and comparing the details of the adjustments with relevant underlying
documentations.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process. The Audit Committee assists the directors in discharging their
responsibilities in the regard.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with the terms of our engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control.

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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. evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

e obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

BDO Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Lui Chi Kin
Practising Certificate Number P06162
Hong Kong, 31 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF  4&&2mEIAE
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HE=—ZT—AF+_A=+—HILFE

Notes
b
Interest income from banking business RITHEE 2 F EMA
Interest expenses from banking business RITER 2 F SR
Net interest income from banking business RITEB 2R WA FEE 8a
Service fees and commission income from RITHERS 2 BRIs B K
banking business el
Service fees and commission expenses from RITES 2 RIS E &
banking business ik
Net service fees and commission income from $R1T¥7% 2 REE R
banking business AL FEE 8b
Trading income from banking business IRTTEBZ R FHBA 8¢C
Sales of goods from non-banking business ERITEE 2 EMmEE WA 8d
Rental income from non-banking business FERITEE 2 HE WA &d
Total revenue A
Cost of sales from non-banking business FEIRITHTE 2 SHERK A
Other ordinary income and other net gains A £ T U R B U ES
or losses 59 5pi=beit 9
Selling and distribution expenses HERDIHER
Administrative expenses 1THER
Share of profit of associates FE(GEE A T A 27
Finance costs 5% H 10
Profit before income tax R A8 8 A Fl 1
Income tax expense FriSHifs 12
Profit for the year REERR
Other comprehensive income HitZmEKA
ltem that will not be subsequently reclassified to TERBEESHEE
profit or loss w A EE 2 T B
- Remeasurement of net defined benefit — Bt EEREEN
obligations BEFE 16.2
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified to AlgER AR EF DS
profit or l0ss i sk EsHE 2 THE
— Exchange differences on translation to —REZ5|EH
presentation currency X ERE
— Release of exchange reserve to profit or loss — RSB A RE R INE
upon disposal of subsidiaries G EEY B e 13
- Share of exchange differences on translation of — B E R RE L ER
associates 27
— Changes in fair value of available-for-sale —AHHEERERE
financial assets NEEEE 24

Other comprehensive income for the year AEEHMEEMBA

Total comprehensive income for the year NEEFERHMALLLE

2016
—E-AE
HK$'000
FTHET

26,934
(8.951)

17,983

95,896

(23,301)

72,595

18,902
2,811,352
19,123

2,939,955
(1,296,518)

63,165
(841,444)
(648,477)

23,134

(79,447)

160,368
(96,528)

63,840

(226,038)

4,701

(112)

(75,210)
(296,659)
(282,291)

(218,451)
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2015
—T—hF
HK$'000
THT
(Re-presented)
(gg&E751)

3,458,245
18,109

3,476,354
(1,694,496)

257,545
(883,152)
(616,151)

9,685
(77,075)

472,710
(132,551)

340,159

9,485

(142,928)
256
133

9,051
(133,488)
(124,003)

216,156



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk 5B E£EMAR QA

140

2016 Annual Report

—T N
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—RF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
b FET FAxT
(Re-presented)
(g =:%1)
Profit for the year attributable to: DTN ATEEREERF
Owners of the Company RARHER A 36,703 307,675
Non-controlling interests FEIE IR A 27,137 32,484
63,840 340,159
Total comprehensive income DUTFALTEMEEAEERE
for the year attributable to: LON Lo
Oowners of the Company RARER A (227,203) 196,583
Non-controlling interests FEIERR e 8,752 19,573
(218,451) 216,156
Earnings per share attributable to owners KATEEAEEERER
of the Company 15
- Basic — &K UORZ R =1 HK6.98 cents 7511
— Diluted —#E HKO.84 cent /&1l JRlCRLYe iRyl
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BHEEREEEERAR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF #Z&B#&iknk

FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2016 R=ZT—XE+=-A=+—H

Notes
k=3

Assets BE
Cash and deposits HERER 18
Due from clients FEUE P RIE 19
Due from banks FEWERTTFRIE 19
Trading portfolio investments RPEEE 20
Income tax recoverable AT El S
Derivative financial assets TESHERE 21
Trade receivables FEUER TR 22
Inventories 78 23
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESREE 24
Held-to-maturity investments FEFIEEE 25
Short-term investments RHIRE 26
Interests in associates PRl Bk & 2 Al i e 27
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB RRE 28
Investment properties BB 29
Prepaid land lease payments TR AR & 50E 30
Intangible assets B EE 31
Goodwill [EES 32
Deferred tax assets RIERIBE E 41
Other assets HibEE 33
Total assets REE
Liabilities =L
Due to banks FEASTERITRVIE
Due to clients FERT R P RUE 34
Derivative financial liabilities PTESHAE 21
Trade payables JETER IR 85
Corporate bonds RNaElESH 36
Income tax payables FERTETIS L
Borrowings BE 37
Provisions Bt 38
Subordinated debt IRARIETS 39
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIBE & 41
Other liabilities HibB & 40

Total liabilities

mam

2016
—E—xF
HK$'000
FHT

5,066,901
627,809
5,295,369
197,089
9,693
2,338
461,585
1,996,187
351,352
338,709
112,969
88,841
948,022
107,779
59,042
124,904
862,834
10,741
593,656

17,255,820

3,007
10,393,047
2,050
349,837
692,127
87,654
1,190,340
532
83,345
33,196
567,995

13,403,130
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2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FHT
(Re-presented)
(FgE=751)

367,471
9,248
2,244

693,868

2,042,892
317,250
143,362

65,828
730,799
111,676
46,208

172,270

741,636
7,641

550,098

6,838,556

7,260
519,558
708,834

69,323
938,532

27,486
493,101

2,604,069
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e
2016 2015
—ZT—XRE —T—RF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
bz FHET FAT
(Re-presented)
(#&=71)
Equity Em
Equity attributable to owners of AREEEA
the Company FEfhEs
Share capital A% 42 434,682 440,938
Reserves = 44 3,198,199 3,602,315
3,632,881 4,043,253
Non-controlling interests IR IR R o 219,809 191,234
Total equity fERBE 3,852,690 4,234,487
Total liabilities and equity EERERAE 17,255,820 6,838,556

The consolidated financial statements on pages 139 to 293 were approved and R E 13982938 2 A M RENR T —+tF =
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 31 March 2017 and are signed A=+—HBEZESEg/EREETE  WHUATES

on its behalf by: REKEZF
Hon Kwok Lung Shang Jianguang
EElRE BmEX
Director Director

EF EF
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B NFER
= A
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF #r&REssE ek
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HE=—ZT—AF+_A=+—HILFE
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
RRFEEARGER
Share Share Goodwill Investment Non-
Share premium option Other arising on Statutory ~ Exchange  revaluation Retained controlling Total
capital account* reserve* reserve*  consolidation* reserver reserver reserver profits* Total interests equity
Rt Bl Lot SRR HE REEH
R& HER Bk SRR EEoER BRES  NERR B REEA @ ERER RiaE
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
THL THT THT ThT ThT TAT TAT TAT THT TEL THL THT
(note 42) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44) (note 44)
(Bzta2) (Biztas) (Biztad) (Hztas) (Ffzka4) (Ffza4) (Fizkad) (Fizkad)
Balance at 1 January 2015 R=5-1%
—R-Buis 440893 841,402 2,106 269 (15,300 26268 85,040 188,705 2250118 3,846,524 228406 4,074,930
Transactions with owners BEEARS - - - - - - - - - - - -
Proceeds from shares issued under Rig ZESHQ hiEs *3
share option scheme I3 101 - - - - - - - 146 - 146
Bxercise of share options - 08 (68) - - - - - - - - -
Disposal of a subsidiary HiE— ﬁMTEN - - - - - - - - - - (28996) (28996)
Dividends paid to non-controlling Interests — [IsFARIES RMARE - - - - - - - - - - (27.709) (27.709)
Total transactions with owners RREARRAE 85 169 68) - - - - - - 16 (56,745) (56,5%)
Comprehensive income 2EUA
Profit for he year RERE = = = = - - - - 307,675 07,675 384 340,159
Other comprehensive income Ep2EUA
RemeasLrement of net defined benefit B ERERAER
obligations e - - - - - - - - 9,485 9,485 - 9485
Exchange differences on translation to }W,ﬁii |SBELL
presentation currency EiER - = = = = = (130017) = = (130017) 12911) (142.928)
Release of exchange reseve to profitorloss A EMB AR R
upon disposal of subsidiaries SNEREZERSER - - - - - - 25 - - 25 = 2%
Share of exchange differences on translation (G4 AR
of associates EizR = = - - - - 133 - - 13 - 13
Change in fair value of available-for-sale HHESHEE
financial assets ATEED = = = = = = 9,051 = 9,051 = 9,051
Total comprehensive income REE2AUAEE
for the year - - - - - - (129628) 9,051 317,160 196,983 19,573 216,15
Appropriation to statutory reserve ERTITREES - - - - - 4313 - - 313 - - -
Balance at 31 December 2015 and
1 January 2016
440938 841,57 2038 269 (15,300) 30,581 (44,588) 197,75 2,567,565 4,043,253 191,34 4,234,487
Transactions with owners REEARS
Repurchase of ordinary shares BELER (6,544) (68.907) - - - - - - - (75451) - (75,451)
Proceeds from shares issued under BREZEROET
share option scheme HIRHHETA 288 648 - - - - - - - 936 - 936
Exercise of share options g RRRAE - 7 837) - - - - - - - - -
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-FEHBAT - - - - - - - - - - 61212 61212
Arising from the acquisition of subsiciaries  E% EXEHBAR - - - - - - - - - - 98,851 98851
2015 fingl dividend (note 14) -3 ﬁﬁ%ﬁ RS
(Bizk14) - - - - - - @ = (108,654) (108,654) - (108,654)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests — 3ERRER R RS - - - - - - - - - - (17.816) (17.816)
Total transactions with owners HEEARRAE (6.256) (67822) (37 - ° - - - (108,65¢) (183,169) 1983 (163,346)
Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profit for the year RERE . - - - - - - - 3,703 3,703 2,137 6380
Other comprehensive income Hip2EUA - . - - -
RemeasLrement of net defined bengfit S ETRRIRE
obligations et s = = - - - - E 13876 13876 1) 14,368
Exchange differences on translation to HESSIEREEL
presentation currency EHER o o o - - - (207,188) - - (207,188) (18,850) (226,038)
Release of exchange resenve to profitorloss R ERBAR R
Upon disposalof subsidaries NEREZRTIEE - - - - - - 4701 - - 4701 - 4701
Share of exchange differences on translation  FE(GB&AR
of associates EizR s s - - - - (112 - - (112 . (12
Change in fair value of available-for-sale TEHELHEE
financial assets ATEED - - - - - - - (75.183) - (75.183) 2 (75.210)
Total comprehensive income REERAUAAE
for the year - - - - = E (20259) (75,183) 50,579 (221203 8,752 (218.451)
Appropriation o stattory reserve BRTITREES . . - - - 29567 - . (29,567)
Balance at 31 December 2016 RZF-AE1+ZB
=t-Azéhk 434,682 713749 1,601 269 (15,300) 60,143 (247,87) 12,573 241993 3,632,881 219809 3852690

& These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$3,198,199,000 *
(2015: HK$3,602,315,000) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

ZEHBERBARGEEMBERARRNZE
A 15 3,198,1990008 T (= T — F & :
3,602,315,00077T,) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 4&&8BRe&/REXR
CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—T—AF+_A=+—HILFE

Notes
BRE

Cash flows from operating activities REERELCHESRE
Profit before income tax R PTS B A& A
Adjustments for: TR

Depreciation and amortisation e R

Provision and impairment losses R MORE R R

Net deficit on revaluation of investment properties — S5 &Y% 2 AL #4E

Share of profits of associates FE (RS D T A

Interest income from non-banking business FESRITERS 2 A BURA
Finance costs Hi5E A
Loss/(Gain) on disposal property, plant and HEME - BE K&
equipment, intangible assets and brand name mLEERMEATEZ
&8 (as)

BEARES 2 W
HEKBARZEE (W)

Gain on repurchase of corporate bonds
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of subsidiaries

Dividend income

BB M A

I

29
27

10

13

Operating profit before working capital changes

Decrease in due to clients
Decrease in due from clients
Decrease in due to banks

EEESEER KL E T

AN 2 P SRR
FEW R P SRR R
FEAERTTFRIER A

Increase in due from banks JEULERTT SRIEIE hN

Decrease in trade receivables FEUBRRUR
Increase in inventories FEIEM
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets Heb&EEmRD /(M)
Decrease in derivative financial assets MEeREERD
Decrease in derivative financial liabilities MmEEREERD
Increase in trade payables JEAS BRI A0

Decrease/(Increase) in trading portfolio RBEEEE R/ (8h0)

investments

Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities Hiba &R,/ Cd)

Cash (used in)/generated from operations KEER(ER) EEZES
Income tax paid B FEH

Net cash (used in)/generated from BEXEE(Bf)  EL
operating activities ZHEEFEE

2016

S
HK$'000
T

160,368

115,642
86,057
3,897
(23,134)
(22,453)
79,447

328
(312)

28,699
(6,916)

421,623
(1,195,865)
119,201
(16,557)
(177,308)
118,394
(169.263)
15,048
9.516
(14,616)
33,573

179,365

66,426
(610,463)
(94,269)

(704,732)
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2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
T
(Re-presented)
(gE=751)

472,710

116,816
21,898
499
(9,685)
(35,511)
77,075

(34,435)
(6,872)
(9,517)
(9,234)

583,744

57,103
(131,314)
(49,299)
3,409
(18,250)
18,350

(95,919)
(51,869)

315,955
(131,718)

184,237



Consolidated statement of cash flows #HZABREHEXR

Notes
BRE

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and brand name

REFHELEZHERE
HEME -« BEN&RE
BV EERmEBREAER

A

Net cash inflow from disposal of subsidiaries HENBARRESRAFE 13
Dividends received BHARE
Decrease in held-to-maturity Investments FE | HIEE R
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEYZE - BB R&HE -
intangible assets, prepaid land lease payments B|PEE  BNLTHEE
and convertible bond investment FOE R AR ESIR A
Deposits paid for acquisition of subsidiaries BEfWERBARZES
Consideration (paid)/payable for acquisition of WEEH B ARI(BfRT),EARE
subsidiaries
Interest received from non-banking business FESRITERS 2 EUF B
Proceeds received/(receivable) from disposal HeEREZEEU (k)
of brand name FriS 5038
Decrease/(Increase) in short-term investments RERE R (1)
Net cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries WM B A RIRERAFE 49
Proceeds from disposal of treasury notes and bills  H&E B E &5 R EE 1S58
Decrease in available-for-sales financial assets Al E S R A E R
Net cash generated from/(used in) RETEEL (BH)Z
investing activities B4 FH
Cash flows from financing activities BETEELEZHEmE
Proceeds from shares issued under RIBREEAR (D T2
share option scheme BT’ 2 PS50
Repurchase of ordinary shares BRI AR
Interest paid BEARFE
Proceeds from borrowings BEMFKIE
Repayment of borrowings BEEE
Dividends paid to owners of the Company ERAAREAEAZRE 14
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests B IEERER 2R E
Repurchase of corporate bonds fERIARIES 36
Decrease in other liabilities HibBERD
Net cash used in financing activities BETEE 2R 2/ FEE
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and RERREEEY
cash equivalents i, G ) FEE
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—B—BZRERELEEY
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net EXRSE S ETHE
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December Rt+t-—A=t+—HzHEL
RELZEEY
Analysis of balances of cash and ReRESEENEHINT
cash equivalents
Cash and deposits ReREE 18
Bank overdraft RITEX 37

2016
S i
HK$'000
T

730
47,161
6,916
9.596

(167,043)
(13,000)

(11,638)
22,453

5,000
22,422
4,620,984
617,285
2,477

5,163,343

936
(75,451)
(73,080)

709,489
(563,092)
(108,654)
(17,816)
(1,697)
(812)

(130,177)

4,328,434
836,065
(215,311)

4,949,188

5,066,901
(117,713)

4,949,188
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2015
—E—RF
HK$'000
FET
(Re-presented)
(gE=751)

11,475
90,192
9,234

(311,337)

11,638
35,369

(25,000)
(3,155)

(181,584)

146
(76,966)
612,139
(491,953)
27,749
51,262
13,284

48,929

== = =

)
)
)
)

(46,276)
878,253
4,088

836,065

836,065

836,065
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE=—T—AF+_A=+—HILFE

BIR5 ¥R I RE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated in Cayman Islands. Its registered office
address is P.O. Box 309, Ugland House, South Church Street, Grand
Cayman, Cayman Islands and its principal place of business is Units 1902-
04, Level 19, International Commerce Centre, 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon,
Hong Kong. The Company's shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

During the year, the principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) include:

- Manufacture and distribution of watches and timepieces;
—  Property investments; and
- Banking business.

The Group completed the disposal of its 46.05% equity interest in Henan
Jinjue Enterprise Company Limited (“Henan Jinjue”) in May 2016. Upon the
completion of the disposal, Henan Jinjue ceased to be a subsidiary of the
Group.

The Group completed the acquisition of 83.22% equity interest in Bendura
Bank AG (formerly known as Valartis Bank (Liechtenstein) AG) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as “Bendura Group”) in September
2016.

Other than the aforementioned transactions, there was no other significant
change in the Group's operations during the year.

The Group’s principal places of the business are in Hong Kong, Switzerland,
United Kingdom, Liechtenstein and the People’s Republic of China (the
"PRC").

— R R

BHEFKREEEBR AR ART ) B
EHEFMAZZBRAR - Akt St
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MEEVUNBBNEFNT@BRI1RRIKE S E
%19181902-04F - KARIRMARBBHER S
FrERRARI(THERR A1) £ o

FA - ARRIREMBAR (G REE ) Z
TREBELE

- BERREAEMBERDH
- YERE R
— RITEK-

AEBR - E—A"ERATREETHEEE
H¥ERAR([TmEEE])46.05% 2 AR ©
EXRHER  AEEETEARNEEZHBEA
al e

AEERK =T —/NF N A 586k UL EE Bendura
Bank AGRITE=E miR1T(AIZHTE) R ARA
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. IRANEBBIFSREXER| ([ F 5B
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") &R

(@) Adoption of new or revised HKFRSs - effective 1 () B SR IET B IEsRERE

January 2016

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
following new or revised standards, amendments and interpretations
(the “new or revised HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are relevant to and
effective for the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the
annual period beginning on 1 January 2016:

HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16 and Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation

Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities: Applying the
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Consolidation Exception

Amendments to HKAS 1 - Disclosure Initiative

The amendments are designed to encourage entities to use judgement
in the application of HKAS 1 when considering the layout and content
of their financial statements.

Included in the clarifications is that an entity’s share of other
comprehensive income from equity accounted interests in associates
and joint ventures is split between those items that will and will not
be reclassified to profit or loss, and presented in aggregate as a single
line item within those two groups.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 - Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

The amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit the use of a revenue-based
depreciation method for items of property, plant and equipment. The
amendments to HKAS 38 introduce a rebuttable presumption that
amortisation based on revenue is not appropriate for intangible assets.
This presumption can be rebutted if either the intangible asset is
expressed as a measure of revenue or revenue and the consumption
of the economic benefits of the intangible asset are highly correlated.
The amendments are applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these consolidated
financial statements as the Group has not previously used revenue-
based depreciation method.

A-RZFB-R"E-A-B4EX
MRAEE  AEEERERNATHEES
stEiAg (BRI AR DBEMZ AT
HAENERT 2 2R EFT R ([ 5T sk
ERTRBMBIRERER]) - ZFEAEKR
SER-_ZF—RF-A-BFBZFEN
IR & M MR ERE R AR -

BEpBasEl (BIx) —T-—f=

“TIFRE

FRHGE
BAGERE 1R 2B BEsa
BRETHEAB 165 ERTEREH

BRGTEABERK BT ARBINA
BAMEHREERF 0% - RARR: ER&A

EAVBREEUSIER  ARZPIOMER

BAGTHEAB8T 2 B5]

BREFERE1R 2B — KBTS
ZEET B EREEBEMBRER
ZEREAREEBELGTEF 1R
ZHH o

MABBZEER  BERNBZEARNE
EEEZBRAERD 2T 2 BERMEE
WARED BEERETEETNEEE
B 2R E - R ZMEER AR
ERE—REZ7 -

NS T H 2 F 4 6 M B3Rk I S (] 52
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ERETEANE16RREBETEAE
BHZ AT -~ EBNBERBETERZT
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BHEFREEEERARF]

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

(a)

(b)

Adoption of new or revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2016 (continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 -
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

The amendments clarify that the exemption from preparing
consolidated financial statements for an intermediate parent entity is
available to a subsidiary of an investment entity (including investment
entities that account for their subsidiaries at fair value rather than
consolidating them). An investment entity parent will consolidate a
subsidiary only when the subsidiary is not itself an investment entity
and the subsidiary’s main purpose is to provide services that relate
to the investment entity’s investment activities. A non-investment
entity applying the equity method to an associate or joint venture that
iS an investment entity may retain the fair value measurements that
associate or joint venture used for its subsidiaries. An investment
entity that prepares financial statements in which all its subsidiaries
are measured at fair value through profit or loss should provide the
disclosures related to investment entities as required by HKFRS 12.
The amendments are applied prospectively.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on these consolidated
financial statements as the Company is neither an intermediate parent
entity nor an investment entity.

New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSS, potentially relevant to the
Group's consolidated financial statements, have been issued but are
not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Group.

Disclosure Initiative’

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses’

Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions?

Financial Instruments?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Clarifications to

Amendments to HKAS 7
Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 2

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKFRS 15

HKFRS 15)?
HKFRS 16 Leases®
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between
and HKAS 28 an Investor and its Associate or Joint

Venture*

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

g The amendments were originally intended to be effective for periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The effective date has now

been deferred/removed. Early application of the amendments of the
amendments continue to be permitted.

(b)
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R#NE BB i5Ra R ([ &5
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) ﬁ%& SR ]) (5

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) CEMEEKRERZFFTREBET

are not yet effective (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 - Disclosure Initiative

The amendments introduce an additional disclosure that will enable
users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising
from financing activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of deferred tax assets and
clarify some of the necessary considerations, including how to account
for deferred tax assets related to debt instruments measured of fair
value.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 - Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the accounting for the
effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on the measurement
of cash-settled share-based payments; share-based payment
transactions with a net settlement feature for withholding tax
obligations; and a modification to the terms and conditions of a share-
based payment that changes the classification of the transaction from
cash-settled to equity-settled.

HKFRS 9 (2014) - Financial Instruments

Financial assets are required to be classified into three measurement
categories: those to be measured subsequently at amortised cost,
those to be measured subsequently at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI") and those to be measured
subsequently at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL").
Classification for debt instruments is driven by the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets and whether the contractual
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI").
If a debt instrument is held to collect, it may be carried at amortised
cost if it also meets the SPPI requirement. Debt instruments that meet
the SPPI requirement that are held in a portfolio where an entity both
holds to collect assets’ cash flows and sells assets may be classified
as FVTOCI. Financial assets that do not contain cash flows that are
SPPI must be measured at FVTPL (for example, derivatives). Embedded
derivatives are no longer separated from financial assets but will be
included in assessing the SPPI condition. Only embedded derivatives in
host contracts that are financial assets are no longer separated from
the financial assets. The accounting for embedded derivatives in non-
financial host contracts remains unchanged from HKAS 39.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R#NE BB i5Ra R ([ &5
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) ﬁm& SR ]) (5

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) S EM1B [ R E Kz HE] RG]

are not yet effective (continued)
HKFRS 9 (2014) - Financial Instruments (continued)

Investments in equity instruments are always measured at fair value.
However, management can make an irrevocable election to present
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income, provided the
instrument is not held for trading. If the equity instrument is held for
trading, changes in fair value are presented in profit or loss.

Most of the requirements in HKAS 39 for classification and
measurement of financial liabilities were carried forward unchanged
to HKFRS 9 (2014). The key change is that an entity will be required to
present the effects of changes in own credit risk of financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss in other comprehensive
income.

HKFRS 9 (2014) introduces a new model for the recognition of
impairment losses — the expected credit losses (“ECL") model. There
is a ‘three stage’ approach which is based on the change in credit
quality of financial assets since initial recognition. In practice, the new
rules mean that entities will have to record an immediate loss equal to
the 12-month ECL on initial recognition of financial assets that are not
credit impaired (or lifetime ECL for trade receivables). Where there has
been a significant increase in credit risk, impairment is measured using
lifetime ECL rather than 12-month ECL. The model includes operational
simplifications for lease and trade receivables.

Hedge accounting requirements will be amended to align accounting
more closely with risk management. The standard provides entities
with an accounting policy choice between applying the hedge
accounting requirements of HKFRS 9 (2014) or continuing to apply
HKAS 39 to all hedges, because the standard currently does not
address accounting for macro hedging.

BRUBEREERN(E)
ERMBRBERNFIR(ZF—NF) -
ST A

BRATRKRE —BERAFEE - Al
Wz TAWIRHERES - BEEAMELT
AREERE - SR FEZESIARME
EWA - WA TEFEESR - BIQFE
HEHI AR

HEGTERIEREHETRMBENER
BRI ARZHRERETBHHREENS
VR(—T-—HF)ERM—H - BRESS
E’&i‘f SARNEMEEB AR 2T E RIZ
AHEFABRZERBEZBHEER
REB) B

HEMBHREENESR(—F—MF) 3
EREBEERFTEN - FBHEEEE
(TTEHEEEE DR - F&— @l =
BITDE  EDERNTHERAREBE
EEEERES - BE L - HTRAEKRE
BERBASEE RV TR L BEER
BzeMEEZ + _EARREEREE
(MR Z K ATRREERER) 2 BE
BE - WEERREERS  BEER
*Z?ﬁiﬁﬁ@f%ﬁ@ﬁﬂ#ﬁL EAESREE
B8 - ZEA BEEE R EUIRK o

BTSSR E AME S 5T AR E IR
FEE B - FZ%ERIR EﬁT?ﬁ&** E3)
HERtRIE  MERERREHE B
REE ?T%E%ﬁﬁ%ﬁéﬂﬁ%#&%ﬁﬂ'J%LP
(T —MF) 2 Eh R E R EE S
FrE SR ERE B Gt ERIE395E -



Notes to the financial statements Bk = 1 5 1

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. R#NE BB i5Ra R ([ &5
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS") (continued) ﬁ%& SR ]) (5

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but (b) CEMEEKRERZFFTREBET

are not yet effective (continued)
HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue recognition framework.
The core principle of the framework is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.
HKFRS 15 supersedes existing revenue recognition guidance including
HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and related
interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
e  Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
e  Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e  Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to each performance
obligation

e  Step 5: Recognise revenue when each performance obligation is
satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular revenue related
topics that may change the current approach taken under HKFRSs. The
standard also significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.

Amendments HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
customers (Clarifications to HKFRS 15)

The amendments to HKFRS 15 include clarifications on identification of
performance obligations; application of principal versus agent; licenses
of intellectual property; and transition requirements.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING 2. }%,\\miﬁ%,ﬂiﬁ&i&%ﬁﬂlJ<F%.S%S,Hi?f
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued) S AR J;j( =)

(b) New or revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

are not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 16 - Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede HKAS 17
“Leases” and related interpretations, introduces a single lessee
accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and
liabilities for all leases with a term of more 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right
to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing
its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a lessee should
recognise depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the
lease liability, and also classifies cash repayments of the lease liability
into a principal portion and an interest portion and presents them
in the statement of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the
lease liability are initially measured on a present value basis. The
measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments and also
includes payments to be made in optional periods if the lessee is
reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the lease, or to
exercise an option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment
is significantly different from the lessee accounting for leases that are
classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS
17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly,
a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or finance
leases, and to account for those two types of leases differently.

As disclosed in note 45.2, total operating lease commitments of
the Group in respect of buildings and plants and machineries as at
31 December 2016 amounted to HK$67,543,000. The directors do
not expect the adoption of HKFRS 16 as compared with the current
accounting policy would result in a significant impact on the Group'’s
financial performance but it is expected that certain portion of these
lease commitments will be required to be recognised in the form of
an asset (for the right-of-use) and a financial liability (for the payment
obligation) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011) - Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses to be recognised
when an entity sells or contributes assets to its associate or joint
venture. When the transaction involves a business, the gain or loss
is recognised in full, conversely when the transaction involves assets
that do not constitute a business, the gain or loss is recognised only to
the extent of the unrelated investor’s interests in the joint venture or
associate.

The Group is in the progress of making assessments of potential
impact of these new or revised HKFRSS upon initial application.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) issued by the HKICPA.
The consolidated financial statements also included the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
historical cost basis except for investment properties and financial
instruments including trading portfolio investments, derivative financial
instruments and certain available-for-sale financial assets, which are
measured at fair value. The adoption of the new or revised HKFRSs
and the impacts on the Group’s consolidated financial statements, if
any, are disclosed in note 2.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and assumptions are used
in preparing these consolidated financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management’s best knowledge and judgement
of current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from
those estimates.

The Company'’s financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis though the Company was in a net current liability
position of HK$864,954,000 as at 31 December 2016. The directors are
of the opinion, after considering the distribution of profits available
from its subsidiaries when necessary, that the Company will have
sufficient cash resources to satisfy its future working capital and other
financial requirements and the Company can be operated as a going
concern for the next twelve months.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
Dollars (“HK$"), which is also the functional currency of the Company
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (“HK$000") unless
otherwise stated.

3.

153

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

mBLEE

3.1

3.2

3.3

CEik L

REMBRRDVREBET LG AGEM
ZFBEREAMBRELEN - BAG
HR([EAGTER ) k(A THRE
[EFAEMBHREEA D RER - REMBR
RIMBEEER RPN ERBBE RS
BRARIES EMARA( EWmARR) 25

BT -

oy
RAMBRERIIRBELRAZMEE - HE
BREWMELERMTARIN  BREXZHEE

BE TEEBMTARETAHREESH
BE - YURFERTE ° IRAFETSHEE
Rl AP WG LR R EHAREEGS M
TR 2 78 (WA )R E24% FE

BRIk ERAEZSFAMBHRRES
RASFHEFT RER - BEEEERER
ZEBRRTEYZ RERAMRHAEEH L E
st - HERERERINGEBZFMETF
BER -

BEARBNR=_T—"F+=ZA=+—H
SIS M BN B & FREM 864,954,000/ 7T
ARABIZHBERRBEFELELER
2o KERNAREREHEMBARTDIK
AMESIRENE - EERBAREKHEER
TRRGERENEIREEES REM
WS - MARRARARR =@ AR

B L7 M T B LT A
SEEE R -

EER 25 G
FEMBHRRARARDEEEBT(E
TR BRBEERN - FrESEAE
HWEEREITAE(TET) °



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk 5B £EMAR QA

PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

As mentioned in note 1, during the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Group has acquired 83.22% equity interest in Bendura Group, which
principally engaged in banking business. To align with the presentation of
the financial information of the banking business, certain reclassifications
are made to the comparative figures as presented in the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015
to conform to current year's presentation. These reclassifications have no
effect on the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2015 and its consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended.

Reconciliations for the re-presented comparative figures for the year ended
31 December 2015 in the consolidated financial statements are set out as
below.

4.1 Consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2015

Audited consolidated statement
BEAXEE_2-1F
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Re-presented consolidated
statement of financial position of

of financial position of the Group the Group

as at 31 December 2015 EFrAE@R Reclg%%glons as at 31 December 2015

as extracted from the Group's —2-Ef+Zh=1-A HKG000  HKS000  HKSooo RENZAKER-Z-IF

2015 annual report ZEEHREHBRRR THT THT Tar  ToA=T-BzGEHRBEMRRE

Non-current assets FRBEE Assets
EE

Property, plant and equipment W% BERRE 730,799 - 730799  Property, plant and equipment
% - BB RS

Investment properties RENF 111,676 - 111676 Investment properties
RENF

Prepaid land lease payments BT HERE 45,242 96 46,203 Prepaid land lease payments
B HEFE

Goodwil e 741,636 - 741,636 Goodwill
HE

Interests in associates il NG A 3 65,828 - 65,828 Interests in associates
il NG 2

Available-for-sale financial assets EHESHARE 317,250 - 317250  Available-for-sale financial assets
ENESREAE

Convertible bond investment ABREFRE 8,327 (6,083) 2,244 Derivative financial assets
(TESREE

Intangible assets EREE 172,270 - 172210 Intangible assets
BVAE

Prepayments and deposits BRTERES 21887 (21,88)) -

Deferred tax assets ERFBAE 7,641 - 7,641 Deferred tax assets
BETEEE

2,222,556
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. 234488 %HRK(E)

STATEMENTS (continued)

41 A-ZE—HFE+ZA=1+—8BZH
EMBERRER(E)

4.1 Consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2015 (continued)

Audited consolidated statement
of financial position of the Group

BERASE_Z-1F

Re-presented consolidated
statement of financial position of
the Group

as at 31 December 2015 Ry REER Reclaif%ﬂ;glons as at 31 December 2015
as extracted from the Group's “2-Rf+ZA=t-H HKS000  HKS000  HKSooo RENZAKER-B-IF
2015 annual report BB REHNBRRR THT THT T#r  ToA=T-B2GEHBEMRRE
Current assets RHEE
Inventories BE 2,042,892 - 2042892  Inventories
Trade receivables FEUTERSR 693,863 - 693868  Trade receivables
FEUERSR
Prepaid land lease payments BT AERE 966 (966) -
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables ERFUE - Be kARG 522,128 27970 550,098  Otherassets
HthEE
Tax recoverable AYEFIE 9,243 - 9248 Income tax recoverable
AREAEE
Equity investments held for trading BEEERARE 367471 - 367471  Trading portfolio investments
RHBARE
Short-term investments RHRE 143,362 - 143362 Short-term investments
RHRE
Cash and bank balances RERFSER 836,065 - 836,065  Cashand deposits
BERER
4,616,000 6,838,556  Total assets

HEE
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. Z3liREHBHRE (&)
STATEMENTS (continued)

4.1 Consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 41 RZE2E—EHEF+ZA=1+—HZ&
December 2015 (continued) EMBEMRRER(E)
Re-presented consolidated
Audited consolidated statement statement of financial position
of financial position of the Group BREAEE-B-TE Reclassifications of the Group as at
as at 31 December 2015 as ERzAKER EEipa ] 31 December 2015
extracted from the Group's “E-RE+-A=1-H HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000 EEFIAEER-Z-IF
2015 annual report ZBETGAIBRAR TAT TAT THRT  tTZA=t-BzGEHBEMRRE
Current liabilities RBEE Liabilities
af
Trade payables IR 359,533 - 359,533 Trade payables
R
Other payables and accruals AR RETER 431,407 61694 493101  Other liabilties
R
Dividend payables ERRE 1,482 (1,482) =
Tax payables JEfHA 69,323 - 69,323 Income tax payables
FERIFASHL
Borrowings EE 766,654 171878 938532 Borrowings
EE
Derivative financial iabilities iTEemaR 7,260 - 7,260 Derivative financial liabilities
fTEeRaR
Due to related companies ERBEEARRA 181 (181) =
1,635,840
Net current assets RBEERE 2,980,160

Total assets less current liabilities BEERRDEE 5,202,716
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. E34r&MgsmEk (&)
STATEMENTS (continued)

41 A-ZE—HFE+ZA=1+—8BZH
EMBERRER(E)

4.1 Consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2015 (continued)

Audited consolidated statement

Re-presented consolidated
statement of financial position

of financial position of the Group BREAEE-F-T% Reclassifications of the Group as at
as at 31 December 2015 as Ry AEER ENTE 31 December 2015
extracted from the Group's “E-REt-A=1-H HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 EBEFzASER-Z-RE

2015 annual report

ZBEHERUMERRE

TEr  TER TR

tZR=+-BRERHBRRR

Non-current liabilities ik

Other payables HipfEr 60,031 (60,031) -

Borrowings &8 171878 (171878) -

Corporate bonds RAEH 708,834 - 708834  Corporate bonds
RAEH

Deferred tax liabilities EEHEARE 27,486 - 27486 Deferred tax liabilities
EERERE

Total non-current liabilities FRBEELR 968,229 2,604,069  Total liabilities
BefkE

Net assets EEFE 4,234,487

Equity E& Equity
R

Equity attributable to owners of the Company ~ &AFHE AFE(EER Equity attributable to owners of the
Company
AARER AELER

Share capital TR 440,938 - 440938  Share capital
R

Reserves e 3,602,315 - 3602315  Reserves
e

4,043,253 - 4043253

Non-controlling interests FERER 191,234 - 191,234 Non-controlling interests
S

Total equity BREE 4,234,487 4,234,487  Total equity
ERaE

6,838,556  Total liabilities and equity

AERESAE
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4.
STATEMENTS (continued)

2R E MK HRR(E)

4.2 consolidated statement of comprehensive income 42 BEZ-_F-—HF+=-A=+—HL

for the year ended 31 December 2015

FEZGEZHEBAR

Re-presented consolidated
statement of comprehensive

Audited consolidated statement income of the Group
of comprehensive income of the Group BRELEE_E-TEER Reclassifications for the year ended
for the year ended 31 December 2015 ZAEEEE-E-RE iRk 31 December 2015
as extracted from the Group's +-A=t-RLEEZ HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKEFzASEEZE-B-1E
2015 annual report BENGAZANAR Tir T TAL T=ZA=t-ALEEZHE2ERAR
Revenue WA 3,476,354 (18,109) 3,458,245  Sales of goods from non-hanking
business
FRTEBERBEERA
- 18,109 18,109 Rentalincome from non-banking business
FRTEB BEMA
3,476,354  Total revenue
TN
Cost of sales HERKA (1,694,496) - (1,694,496)  Cost of sales from non-banking business
FRTEB L HERA
Gross profit eS| 1,781,858
Other income E A 204,608 52937 257,545  Other ordinary income and other net
gains or losses
A B ERARE G E RS
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHER (883,152) - (883152 Selling and distribution expenses
HERDHER
Administrative expenses THER (616,151) - (616,151)  Administrative expenses
THER
Gain on fair value changes in equity investments BEBERAREATEED 29078 (29,078) -
held for trading, net LR
Loss on fair value changes in contingent EfSAREATEES Z5E (969) 969 =
consideration payable
Loss on fair value changes in the conversion TRRERRERREATE (1,749) 1,749 -
option of the convertible bond investment Lpd
Gain on fair value changes in derivative financial (TEEBIAATEEY  Wa 17,959 (17,559) =
instruments
Net deficit on revaluation of investment properties  REWEEHEHEE (499) 499 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AR W 9,517 (9.517) =
Share of profit of associates i NGl 9,685 - 9,685 Share of profit of associates
i NGl
Finance costs H%ER (77,075) - (77075  Finance costs

AR
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4.
STATEMENTS (continued)

2R E MK HRR(E)

4.2 Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2015 (continued)

42 BE-F-HF¥+-A=+—HL
FEZGERE2ERARE)

Re-presented consolidated
statement of comprehensive

Audited consolidated statement income of the Group
of comprehensive income of the Group BREAEE-_E-155R Reclassifications for the year ended
for the year ended 31 December 2015 ZAEEEE-E-RE iRk 31 December 2015
as extracted from the Group's +-A=t-RLEEZ HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HBESASKEEZE-B-1E
2015 annual report BEARE2ANAR TATL THL TAT tT-R=t-BLEEZGEEARAR
Profit before income tax RS BLATRR 472,710 472,710  Profit before income tax
R EBLARR
Income tax expense FHiRx (132,551) - (132551)  Income tax expense
FrHRx
Profit for the year KEERF 340,159 340,159 Profit for the year
FEERT
Other comprehensive income Hip2mEMA Other comprehensive income
H2ERA
Item that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit A& RAESN HEZRFIHER ttem that will not be subsequently
or loss ZIEE reclassified to profit or 10ss
TeRRRENYERRTSER 2 ER
~Remeasurement of net defined benefit obligations - Bt EFERFIETEE 9.485 - 9485 - Remeasurement of net defined
benefit obligations
-EERRRNRETE
Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit AT BEEH A B EFIHER Items that may be subsequently
orloss ZIEE reclassified to profit or 10
R BRENY RN NBEER
- Exchange differences on translation of foreign —RENER VB EE (142,928) - (142928)  -Exchange differences on translation
operations to presentation currency
—HE2FER B ER
- Release of exchange fluctuation reserve to profit — — R EMBARIARBINER 256 - 256 -Release of exchange reserve to
or loss upon disposal of subsidiaries B RTNER profit or loss upon disposal of
subsidiaries
“RNHERBARERRINEREZ R
Gl
- Share of other comprehensive income of AN E T N 133 - 133 - Share of exchange differences on
associates tranglation of associates
—“EEHEARELER
- Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial - a[fiHESREEATEE 9,051 - 9,051 - Changes in fair value of available-for-
assets sale financial assets
-AfHESREEATEE
(133,488) (133,488)
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—BREEH
4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. ZJF&BEHRE (&)
STATEMENTS (continued)
4.2 Consolidated statement of comprehensive income 42 BE-_ZE—HRE+=-HB=+—H1
for the year ended 31 December 2015 (continued) FEZGEZEBRARE)

Re-presented consolidated
statement of comprehensive

Audited consolidated statement income of the Group
of comprehensive income of the Group BREAEE_S-REER Reclassifications for the year ended
for the year ended 31 December 2015 JAEEBZE-E-1E g 31 December 2015
as extracted from the Group's +-A=1-HILEEZ HK$000  HKS'000  HK§000 EEFzAEEBE-E-1F
2015 annual report BEHGRZANAR THr T5n THL T-A=t-ALEEZGE2ERAR
Other comprehensive income for the year AEEHM2ERA (124,003) (124,003)  Other comprehensive income
for the year
AEEHMRENA
Total comprehensive income for the year FEER2ENALE 216,156 216,156  Total comprehensive income
for the year
L ON
Profit for the year attributable to: WTALEEREERT | Profit for the year attributable to:
UTATEEREERT -
- Owners of the Company ~ARAEEA 307,675 - 07605 - Owners of the Company
—RATHEBA
- Non-controlling interests —EERER 32484 - 32484 -Non-controling interests
— iR
340,159 340,159
Total comprehensive income for the year UFATEEREE Total comprehensive income
attributable to: 2ERAEE for the year attributable to:
UTATEEREELANALE
~ Owners of the Company ~RAFHEBA 196,583 - 196583 -Ownersof the Company
—RAREBA
— Non-controlling interests — IR 19,573 - 19573 —Non-controlling interests
— iR

216,156 216,156
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. ZJF&BEHRE (&)
STATEMENTS (continued)

4.3 Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
ended 31 December 2015

43 BE-_E—HF+=-HA=+—HL
FEZEERERER

Re-presented consolidated
statement of cash flows of the

Audited consolidated statement of cash flows ~ FREAEE-_Z-AEEH2 Reclassifications Group for the year ended 31
of the Group for the year ended 31 December  AEEEZE=Z-1F ENDE December 2015
2015 as extracted from the Group's 2015 +-A=t-RLEEZ HK§000  HKS'000  HKS'000 BEIZAKEHZ-—Z-LFT=R
annual report REGARERER TATL THL THT Zt-BLEEZGARERER
Cash flows from operating activities BEEREL2RERE Cash flows from operating activities
BELBEEVRENE
Profit before income tax BB eI AR 472,710 472,710 Profit before income tax
BT H AR
Adjustment for: mRE% Adjustment for:
gRE:
Interest income FISMA (35,511) - (35,511)  Interest income
HMERA
Finance costs KER 71,075 - 77,075 Finance costs
BBER
Dividend income from available-for-sale AtmES AR RENA (7,597) (1,637) (9,238 Dividend income
financial assets REMA
Dividend income from equity investments BEEERARE ZREMA (1,637) 1,637 =
held for trading
Net deficit on revaluation of REMEEEELFE 499 - 499 Net deficit on revaluation of investment
investment properties properties
SERENZZBHTE
Depreciation e 103,144 13,672 116,816 Depreciation and amortisation
REREH
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments R e 5 1,015 (1,015 =
Amortisation of intangible assets BYAERH 9,0% (9,096) -
Amortisation of issuance costs of corporate bonds  ARIEHE{TRAHH 3,561 (3561) -
Share of profit of assaciates i AN (9,685) - (9,685)  Share of profit of associates
=N e
Loss on fair value changes in contingent ERSARBATEEY B 9%9 9¢9) -
consideration payable
Gain on fair value changes in ITESBTEATERY s (17,959) 17,959 =
derivative financial instruments
Loss on fair value changes in conversion option REFRERRES D 1,749 (1,749) =
component of convertible bond investment INTEL-E)wd 5
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. Z23&GA0BHRE(E)
STATEMENTS (continued)

4.3 consolidated statement of cash flows for the year 43 BEZ-_E—HE+=-A=+—HLt
ended 31 December 2015 (continued) EEzGZEHERERE)

Re-presented consolidated
statement of cash flows of the

Audited consolidated statement of cash flows  HEEAKE-Z-REERZ Reclassifications Group for the year ended 31
of the Group for the year ended 31 December  AEEEZ-Z-1F ENDE December 2015
2015 as extracted from the Group's 2015 +=A=t-RLEEZ HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000 BESZAKEHZE-_ZF-LFT=R
annual report BENGARERER TATL THL THT Zt-RLEEZGARLRER
Gain on repurchase of corporate bonds BEDRAES Wim (6,872) = (6,872)  Gain on repurchase of corporate bonds
CARYNGliG e
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment ~ HEWE « BRE ket (155 (34280) (34435  Gainon disposal of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and
brand name
LENE  BERXE  BEVEER
g e
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEEREE WG (4,280) 4,280 -
Gain on disposal of brand name HEmEaTE. WE (30,000 30,000 -
Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables RN ERE (9.864) 9,864 -
Reversal of write-down of inventories BEEEHR (37696 37,69 -
Impairment 0SS on trade receivables [EER R EER 12,688 9210 21,898 Provision and impairment losses
BERAESE
Write-down of inventories FEHA 5,770 (56,770) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AR W (9517) - (9517)  Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

HERER K




Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

163

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. ZJF&BEHRE (&)
STATEMENTS (continued)

4.3 Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
ended 31 December 2015 (continued)

43 BE-_E—HF+=-HA=+—HL
FEZEERERERE)

Re-presented consolidated
statement of cash flows of the

Audited consolidated statement of cash flows  HEEAKE-Z-REERZ Reclassifications Group for the year ended 31
of the Group for the year ended 31 December  AEEEZ-Z-1F ENDE December 2015
2015 as extracted from the Group's 2015 +=A=t-RLEEZ HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000 BESZAKEHZE-_ZF-LFT=R
annual report BEGGARERER TATL THL THT Zt-BLEEZGARLRER
Operating profit before working BEES B 2 LEET 568,903 583,744  Operating profit before working
capital changes capital changes
BEESHBA 2 LEEA
Increase in inventories FEEI (131,314) - (131,314 Increase ininventories
FEEM
Decrease in trade receivables EUGRZUR D 57,103 - 57,03  Decrease in trade receivables
R RS
Increase in prepayments, deposits BAZE  ReREMERTEN  (09.29) = (49.299)  Increase in other assets
and other receivables HihEEEm
- 3,409 3409  Decrease in derivative financial assets
(TEEREERD
- (18,250) 18,250  Decrease in derivative financial liabilities
ITESRARRHSD
Increase in equity investments held BEE BIRAR BN (95,919) - (95919)  Increase in trading portfolio investments
for trading RoERRERN
Increase in trade payables B ERFEM 18,350 - 18,350  Increase in trade payables
FERTERFREM
Decrease in other payables and accruals HtE ke BRRD (51,869) - (51,869 Decreasein other liabilities
AthEERD
Cash generated from operations RELREL S 315,955 315,955  Cash generated from operations
BeEBELIRS
Interest received BIFIS 35,369 (35,369) -
Interest paid EffFIE (76966) 76,966 -
Income tax paid BT FTER (131,718) - (131,718 Income tax paid
ERFEH
Net cash generated from operating activities ~ SU¥BELYRSTE 142,640 184,237 Net cash generated from operating

activities
RELKEEVREFE
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. Z23&GA0BHRE(E)
STATEMENTS (continued)

4.3 Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year 43 BE—_E—HRE+=-—BA=+—HI1

ended 31 December 2015 (continued)

FEZGEASRERGE)

Re-presented consolidated
statement of cash flows of the

Audited consolidated statement of cash flows  HEEAKE-Z-REERZ Reclassifications Group for the year ended 31
of the Group for the year ended 31 December  AEEEZ-Z-1F ENDE December 2015
2015 as extracted from the Group's 2015 +=A=t-RLEEZ HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000 BESZAKEHZE-_ZF-LFT=R
annual report BEGGARERER TATL THL THT Zt-BLEEZGARLRER
Cash flows from investing activities RETHELZRETRE Cash flows from investing activities
REZEBEEZRSRE

Dividends received from available-for-sale BUAEHEESHEERS 7,597 1,637 9,234 Dividends received

financial assets WS

Dividends received from equity investments
held for trading

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Purchases of intangible assets
Purchases of prepaid land lease payments
Net cash inflow from disposal of subsidiaries

Consideration payable for acquisition of subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets
Proceeds from disposal of brand name

Proceeds receivable from disposal of brand name

Purchases of convertible bond investment
Increase in short-term investments

EREHERERARARS

BEEVEE
BERE THHENE
WEHBARR SR FR

WEREARERARE

HENE - FERREMEFAR

HERYEEMGNR
HERELRAETA

HERELRERAEIE

BERRESRE
RHRAEN

1,637 (1,637) =

(288,093) (23244)  (311.337)
(698) 698 =
(12,546) 12,546 =
90,192 = 90,192
11,638 = 11,638

839 10,636 11,475

5636 (5,636) =
5,000 (5,000) -
= 35,369 35,369

(25,000) - (25,000)
(10,000) 10,000 =
(3,159) = (3,159)

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets, prepaid
and lease payments and convertible
bond investment

BEDE BEREE BVAE-
BT AESERTARES RS

Net cash inflow from disposal of
Subsidiaries

LERBARRERATE

Consideration payable for acquisition of
subsidiaries

KERBARENRE

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment, intangible assets and
brand name

LENE  FBERRE  EVEAER
Mg ERAEE

Interest received

A E

Proceeds receivable from disposal of
brand name

L E R B RIERATSTE

Increase in short-term investments
RER AN
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4. PRESENTATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 4. Z23&GA0BHRE(E)
STATEMENTS (continued)

4.3 Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year 43 BE-_=E—FF+=-B=+—HIt
ended 31 December 2015 (continued) EEZGEERERER(E)

Re-presented consolidated
statement of cash flows of the

Audited consolidated statement of cash flows  HEEAKE-Z-REERZ Reclassifications Group for the year ended 31

of the Group for the year ended 31 December  AEEEZ-Z-1F ENDE December 2015

2015 as extracted from the Group's 2015 +=A=t-RLEEZ HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000 BESZAKEHZE-_ZF-LFT=R

annual report BEGGARERER TATL TAL THT Zt-BLEEZGARLRER

Net cash used in investing activities REEBBAZRLTE (216,953) (181,584)  Net cash used in investing activities
REEDBAZREFH

Cash flows from financing activities BETHELZHERE Cash flows from financing activities
HEEBELZRSNE

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests IR E SR RS (27,749) - (27,749)  Dividends paid to non-controlling

interests

Bk RS

Proceeds from bank and other borrowings RO EMEEHEE 612,139 - 612,139 Proceeds from borrowings

B EERME BT S
- (76,966) (76,966)  Interest paid

BFIE
Repayments of bank and other borrowings [ERFTRAMEE (491,953) - (491953  Repayment of borrowings
[BRfEE
Proceeds from shares isstied under share option RERBRDEEIZTRG 2 F7 146 - 146 Proceeds from shares issued under share
scheme EE] option scheme
RERRRDE R TRG 2 FETE
Repurchase of corporate bonds BOAGES (51,262) - (51,262)  Repurchase of corporate bonds
BELARAES
Decrease in amounts due to related companies JERBE A R ZIER D (13,284) - (13,284)  Decrease in other liabilities
EthEERD
Net cash generated from financing activities ~ BEEDELZREFE 28,037 (48,929)  Net cash used in financing activities
HEEBBAZRSRE
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents BERREEEMAD TR (46,276) (46,276)  Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents
BERBESEENAOFE
Cash and cash equivalents R=Z2-ZE-f-AzBE 878,253 878,253  Cash and cash equivalents
at 1 January 2015 REEEEY at 1 January 2015
R-E-R§-F-AZBEER
BELEY
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes Exggzye 4,088 4,088  Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes, net
NEEZLBYELTHE
Cash and cash equivalents RZE-RE+-A=+—-HZE 836,065 836,065  Cash and cash equivalents
at 31 December 2015 SRESEEN at 31 December 2015

R-EB-EFTZA=1-HZ
RERRESEN
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 5. FEEETHER

5.1 Business combination and basis of consolidation 51 ¥ E6HREEEE

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Inter-company
transactions and balances between group companies together with
unrealised profits are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income
from the effective dates of acquisition or up to the effective dates of
disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for using
acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured at the
aggregate of the acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by the Group, as the
acquirer. The identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
are principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured at
acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in that subsidiary either at fair value or
at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
All other non-controlling interests are measured at fair value unless
another measurement basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related
costs incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing equity
instruments in which case the costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is
recognised at acquisition-date fair value. Subsequent adjustments to
consideration are recognised against goodwill only to the extent that
they arise from new information obtained within the measurement
period (@ maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about the
fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments
to contingent consideration classified as an asset or a liability are
recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from business combinations
whose acquisition dates preceded 1 January 2010 (i.e. the date
the Group first applied HKFRS 3 (2008)) have been accounted for in
accordance with the transition requirements in the standard. Such
balances are not adjusted upon first application of the standard.
Subsequent revisions to estimates of such consideration are treated
as adjustments to the cost of these business combinations and are
recognised as part of goodwill.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.1

5.2

Business combination and basis of consolidation
(continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying
amounts of the Group's interest and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests is adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on
disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate
of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are accounted
for in the same manner as would be required if the relevant assets or
liabilities were disposed of.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling
interests that represent present ownership interests is the amount of
those interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling interests’
share of subsequent changes in equity. Total comprehensive income
is attributed to such non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able to exercise
control. The Company controls an investee if all three of the following
elements are present:. power over the investee, exposure, or rights,
to variable returns from the investee, and the ability to use its power
to affect those variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts
and circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any of these
elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. The result
of subsidiaries is accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.
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5.1

5.2
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.3

5.4

Structured entities

The collective investment instruments of the Group are structured
entities as defined under HKFRS 12. If the Group operates such an
investment instrument acting as an agent primarily in the interests
of investors, this structured entity is not consolidated. Investments
in such investment instruments held by the Group are recognised as
financial instruments. If the Group acts as principal primarily in its own
interests, the investment instrument is consolidated.

Associates
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence
and that is neither a subsidiary nor a joint arrangement. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but not control or joint control over
those policies.

Associates are accounted for using the equity method whereby they
are initially recognised at cost and thereafter, their carrying amount
are adjusted for the Group’s share of the post-acquisition change
in the associates’ net assets except that losses in excess of the
Group's interest in the associate are not recognised unless there is an
obligation to make good those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the Group and its
associates are recognised only to the extent of unrelated investors’
interests in the associate. The investor’'s share in the associate’s
profits and losses resulting from these transactions is eliminated
against the carrying value of the associate. Where unrealised losses
provide evidence of impairment of the asset transferred they are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an associate above the fair value of the Group’s
share of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
associate. Where there is objective evidence that the investment in an
associate has been impaired, the carrying amount of the investment is
tested for impairment in the same way as other non-financial assets.
Accounting policies on impairment of interests in associates are
described in note 5.6 below.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.5

5.6

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of the
aggregate of consideration transferred and the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests over the fair value of identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired. The consideration
transferred is measured at the aggregate of fair values, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the Group.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration paid, the excess
is recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition date, after re-
assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A
cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets. A cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the CGU to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment before
the end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount of the
CGU is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on
the basis of the carrying amount to each asset in the unit. However,
the loss allocated to each asset will not reduce the individual asset’s
carrying amount to below its fair value less cost of disposal (if
measurable) or its value in use (if determinable), whichever is the
higher. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss
and is not reversed in subsequent periods.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of the following assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

e property, plant and equipment;

e  prepaid land lease payments;

. intangible assets; and

. interests in subsidiaries and associates.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.6

5.7

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the Higher of the fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use) of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment 0ss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately.

Where an impairment l0ss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount to the extent that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in profit or l0ss
immediately.

Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows expected
to be derived from the asset or cash generating unit (note 5.5),
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset or cash generating unit.

Related parties

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to
the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of key management personnel of the Group or

the Company’s parent.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.7 Related parties (continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions

apply:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(i)  dependents of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic
partner.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 5. TESHHERE)

5.8 Property, plant and equipment 5.8 ¥¥ - BMEKRRE

Buildings held for own use which are situated on leasehold land,
where the fair value of the buildings could be measured separately
from the fair value of the leasehold land at the inception of the lease,
and other items of plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress (“CIP"), are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated
depreciation and any identified impairment.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to the working condition and
location for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss in the year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using straight-line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Qver the terms of the leases or
estimated useful lives, ranging
between 20 years and 50 years,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the terms of the leases, or
estimated useful life of 5 years,
whichever is shorter

Land and buildings

Plant and machinery 6% t0 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 6% 10 50%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 9% t0 25%

The assets’ estimated useful lives, estimated residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.8

5.9

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

CIP, which mainly represents renovation work on buildings and
installation of machinery, is stated at cost less any impairment
losses. Cost comprises direct costs incurred during the periods
of construction, installation and testing. CIP is reclassified to the
appropriate class of property, plant and equipment when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the assets for their intended use
are completed. No depreciation is provided for in respect of CIP until it
is completed and ready for its intended use.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is determined as the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or
held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation.

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is
classified and accounted for as an investment property on a property-
by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held
under a finance lease.

On initial recognition, investment property is measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment property is stated at fair value. Fair value is
determined by external professional valuers, with sufficient experience
with respect to both the location and the nature of the investment
property. The carrying amounts recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position reflect the prevailing market conditions
at the reporting date.

Gains or losses arising from either change in the fair value or the sale
of an investment property are included in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

173

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

5. EBEHHBRGE)

5.8

5.9

M BERFREGE)
ERIRTFZEEFEN TRARKSER
£ BARAREMREBRSR - KAE
BREE  RERASSREL ZBEEK
R o BEEERAREREMBEALIBA
BMOEBTIEZKE - EETRESEHN
BEYE BELRBEEAR - £2
TRREK R EEERTE RS - BB
RITERE

BEERHERMEL 2 Wat s B BIRHE
PISHIRFREEE EREEZ ZRET -
WHSE B BRER

BEME
REMEIERMRAS AR, R AR
ETRARARE S RE 2 TR
B -

A SR B LA S TR IS B 1) S 2 ARRER
HEWAR/$RTEREE  BEES
SUABEMEREESBERARSIREY
% ERADBERRENEZ EAMEER
SRABERERBEARK -

RUITHERE  REMERLKATE - B
BEMEREGRS - ROPHEREK &
BMERNTEIR - AT EHARHE
B2 SN B ERM B IR B Y3 2 FrEHD
RMEEEE - Ria MBI RER Z IR
EERRNRE B2 ERTR o

BREMEAFELSFAHEESE 2 ek
BRI EE BRI AR 28R -



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk 5B £EMAR QA

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.10 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(M

The Group as lessee

Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the Group are classified as operating
leases. Where the Group has the right to use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss using straight-line method over the lease
terms except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the time pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
assets. Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or 10ss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental are charged to profit or loss in the year in
which they are incurred.

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance lease,
the amounts representing the fair value of the leased asset, or,
if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments, of
such assets is included in fixed assets and the corresponding
liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded as obligations
under finance lease. Subsequent accounting for assets under
finance lease agreements corresponds to those applied to
comparable acquired assets. The corresponding finance lease
liability is reduced by lease payments less finance charges.

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are charged to
profit or loss over the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balance of the obligations for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.10 Leases (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

The Group as lessor

Assets leased out under operating leases are measured and
presented according to the nature of the assets. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised as an expense over the lease term on the same basis
as rental income.

Rental income receivable from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on the straight-line method over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
iS more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are earned.

Prepaid land lease payments

Prepaid land lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
the long-term interests in usage of land on which the buildings
are situated. These payments are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment loss. Amortisation is calculated
using straight-line method over the respective lease terms.

5.11 Intangible assets

(M

Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognised
at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination is fair value at the date of acquisition. Subsequently,
intangible assets with definite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis over their useful
lives as follows. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. The
amortisation expense is recognised in profit or 10ss.

Supplier and distribution networks 10 years
Brand names 10 years
Patents 10 years

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives shall not be
amortised.
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Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 5. FEEHBKR(E)
5.11 Intangible assets (continued) 511 BEEE(E)
(i) Internally generated intangible assets (research and (i) ABELEZEREE (KAL)

development costs)

Expenditure on internally developed products is capitalised if it NEFBERZ S HIEe BT AT

can be demonstrated that: BIE - AT FTEA ¢

o it is technically feasible to develop the product for it to be o FHRESUEBEERM A
sold; 17

° adequate resources are available to complete the o EHiERMERIATRE
development;

e thereis an intention to complete and sell the product; o ABEEMIRINEZESR

e the Group is able to sell the product; o MNEBHLENINEZES

e sale of the product will generate future economic benefits; o SHEEEZEE TGS AR Sk AR 4R F|
and .

e  expenditure on the project can be measured reliably. o AEEBRETiR SIS o

Capitalised development costs are amortised over the periods BB A 2 BB AN A AR B TE E

the Group expects to benefit from selling the products developed. YRV /S 4N PR B A S 2 F| 2 HA s

The amortisation expense is recognised in profit or 10ss. 3 o EEINE BRIk BB ER -

Development expenditure not satisfying the above criteria and TEE FaiiEE > BaEs s ) R AZRIE

expenditure on the research phase of internal projects are B =3 EXZEEmEAFEETE,ﬁ;ﬁJ

recognised in profit or loss as incurred. BB R

(ili) Impairment (ili) RE

Intangible assets with finite lives are tested for impairment when
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually, irrespective
of whether there is any indication that they may be impaired.
Intangible assets are tested for impairment by comparing their
carrying amounts with their recoverable amounts (note 5.6).

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment l0ss is recognised as
an expense immediately.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.11 Intangible assets (continued)

(iii) Impairment (continued)

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount; however, the carrying amount should not
be increased above the lower of its recoverable amount and the
carrying amount that would have resulted had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. All reversals are
recognised in the profit or loss immediately.

5.12 Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified as trading porfolio
investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial
assets, held-to-maturity investments and derivative financial assets.
Management determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired and where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the end of each reporting period.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. When financial assets are recognised initially, they
are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair
value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

De-recognition of financial assets occurs when the rights to receive
cash inflows from the investments expire or are transferred and
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred.

At the end of each reporting period, financial assets are reviewed to
assess Whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such
evidence exists, impairment l0ss is determined and recognised based
on the classification of the financial asset.
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BHEFREEEERARF]

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.12 Financial assets (continued)

(M

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss mainly
represent trading portfolio investments, which are mainly
financial assets held for trading and they may be designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
They are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling in the near term, or it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that are managed together and
for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short-term
profit-taking.

Financial assets may be designated at initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met:

e the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
measuring the assets or recognising gains or losses on
them on a different basis; or

e the assets are part of a group of financial assets which are
managed and their performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
strategy and information about the group of financial assets
is provided internally on that basis to the key management
personnel; or

o the financial asset contains an embedded derivative that
would need to be separately recorded.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the financial assets included in
this category are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Fair value is determined by reference
to active market transactions or using a valuation technique
where no active market exists. Fair value gain or loss does not
include any dividend or interest earned on these financial assets.
Dividend and interest income is recognised in accordance with
the Group's accounting policies in note 5.20.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.12 Financial assets (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. These are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees and costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate and transaction cost.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of
allocating interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through
the expected life of the financial asset or liability, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Available-for-sale financial assets
These include non-derivative financial assets that do not qualify
for inclusion in any of the other categories of financial assets.

All financial assets within this category are subsequently
measured at fair value. Gain or loss arising from a change in
the fair value excluding any dividend and interest income is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the investment revaluation reserve in equity,
except for impairment losses (see the policy below) and foreign
exchange gains and losses on monetary assets, until the financial
asset is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or 10ss
previously recognised in equity would be recycled to profit or
loss. Interest calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in profit or loss. Upon disposal, the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in equity is transferred to profit or
loss.

For available-for-sale investment in equity securities that do
not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments, they are measured at cost less any
identified impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition.

Derivative financial assets
Accounting policies for derivative financial assets have been set
out in note 5.14 below.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.12 Financial assets (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Investment in convertible bonds

The component parts of the convertible instruments are
classified separately as debt component and conversion option
derivative.

At the date of acquisition of investments in convertible bonds,
the initial value of the debt component is the residual value
after separating out the initial fair value of conversion option
component. In subsequent periods, the debt component of the
convertible instruments is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The conversion option derivative is
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the acquisition of the convertible
investments are allocated to debt and derivative components
in proportion to their relative fair values. Transaction costs
relating to the derivative components are charged to profit loss
immediately. Transaction costs relating to the debt component
are included in the carrying amount of the debt portion and
amortised over the period of the convertible instruments using
the effective interest method.

Due from banks and clients

Balances due from banks and clients include non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
guoted in an active market, other than:

e those that the Group intends to sell immediately or in the
near term and those that the Group, upon initial recognition,
designates as at FVTPL;

e those that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates as
available-for-sale; or

e those for which the Group may not recover substantially
all of its initial investment, other than because of credit
deterioration.

After initial measurement, amounts due from banks and clients
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium
on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. Therefore, the Group recognises interest
income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of
a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural life of the
loan, hence, recognising the effect of potentially different interest
rates charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the
product life cycle (prepayments, penalty interest and charges). If
expectations are revised the adjustment is booked a positive or
negative adjustment to the carrying amount in the consolidated
statement of financial position with an increase or reduction
in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortised
through interest and similar income in profit or loss.

180

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

5. FESEERE)
512 EMEE(E)

(v)

(vi)

EREFRE
AR TR Z AR AT B DR A
BEISER D MR ENTET A -

RUER A ESFRE 2 B - ERED
D ZNFBERHFIRBAERD 21
FRFERHRER - Big - Ak
BT AZEHEBDIHERERMEE
REESERR RSB - HIRESTAE T A TS
BRAVERTE - MAFEZES RN
SHERRER

BB ATIRRIRE 2 R HMATHIR
HEARFED REEBED ROTERD
2 o BEITERD Z X HRAE A
RIENREIEP 3 - A R ELER
D ZRZXBRARF NERE D 2 fRH
B WEAERMNFEN SR TA
HARH#ESH o

FEWER1T R B PR

FEMERTT R B P A ERERNE R TS
W R B 2 B E ] TEE N2 IE
ITETREE B8

o AEERIYASGIHHEER
VZHERER  AEEIEERR
RFEF AN HEERE

o VFWEREKR AKBEHRE/A
HHEE 3L

o AREEAREEANKDEE B AR
DNFREE(RERERR(L
M EER B EF RSN o

NFETER - BRRTEEP&BE
18 PATE BRI BB R 8 A AN BB (B3¢
Bt & o BN 2 FHEEH RAER
Ui B B A 2 (R e s (B A K B
FXERR AR AR SRR AR D 2 B A R X
AN o Eth - AR B A R R RS
WA - BEREIEHTRHERITRE S
ZIBEEHRE 7 SAEfEE - ELHER
TRMER TR R EE 2 BER
ErERLEGAYR AR (AN
R AEMERER) - HIEKTE
Hi o RIR B ASB AR A 2 SRR
fRA M BIRRR 2 ARE B IEFHEE S
BRBARK - HBEREREBNE R
BOURAE IR R T -



Notes to the financial statements Bk = 1 8 1

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 5. TESHHERE)

collateral. In such transactions, the Group lends or borrows
securities against securities or cash deposits as collateral. The
Group also borrows securities from the securities portfolios
of individual clients. Shares and debt instruments are used for
securities borrowing and lending operations. Securities received
or delivered within the scope of securities borrowing or lending
transactions are recognised or derecognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position only if control over the contractual
rights connected with the securities is transferred.

In securities lending operations, the cash deposit received
is recognised under “cash and deposits” in the consolidated
statement of financial position and a corresponding liability is
recognised under “cash deposits for loaned securities”.

In securities borrowing transactions, the cash deposit made is
eliminated from the consolidated statement of financial position
and a corresponding receivable is recognised.

(viii) Financial assets held/sold under resale/repurchase

agreements

Financial assets held under resale agreements are transactions
that the Group acquires financial assets which will be resold at a
predetermined price in the future date under resale agreements.
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements are
transactions that the Group sells financial assets which will be
repurchased at a predetermined price in the future date under
repurchase agreements.

The cash advanced or received is recognised as amounts held
under the resale and repurchase agreements in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Assets held under resale
agreements are recorded in memorandum accounts as off-
balance sheet items. Assets sold under repurchase agreements
continue to be recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

The difference between the sale and repurchase consideration,
and that between the purchase and resale consideration, are
amortised over the period of the respective transaction using the
effective interest method and are included in interest income and
interest expense respectively.
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BHEFREEEERARF]

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.12 Financial assets (continued)
(ix) Held-to-maturity investments

(x)

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity for
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it shall
be reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, financial assets other than
at fair value through profit or loss are reviewed to determine
whether there is any objective evidence of impairment. If
any such evidence exists, impairment loss is determined and
recognised based on the classification of the financial asset.
Objective evidence of impairment of individual financial assets
includes observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about one or more of the following loss events:

e  significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

e a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

e granting concession to a debtor because of debtor’s
financial difficulty; and

o it becoming probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation.

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets include
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows from the group of financial
assets. Such observable data includes but not limited to adverse
changes in the payment status of debtors in the group and,
national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the group.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.12 Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(x)

(i)

Due from banks and clients
If any such evidence exists, the impairment loss is
measured and recognised as follows:

At each reporting date, a credit assessment is made to
see if there are objective indications that the contractually
owed amount may not be recovered in full. If there are such
indications, specific value adjustments for credit risks are
made on these impaired loans. Specific value adjustments
for credit risks are recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position as write-downs of the carrying amount
of the loan in question. The value adjustment is measured
on the basis of the difference between the carrying amount
of the receivable and the prospective recoverable amount,
discounted at the effective interest rate determined in
the initial recognition in consideration of the net proceeds
from the realisation of any collateral. Loans with variable
interest rates are discounted at the effective interest rate.
If there are changes with regard to the amount and the
timing of expected future cash flows compared to previous
estimates, the value adjustment for credit risks is adjusted
and recognised in profit or loss.

Non-performing loans are receivables for which the
contractually agreed capital and/or payments are overdue
by more than 90 days and where there are no clear
indications that they may be recovered by later payments
or the sale of collateral. Interest more than 90 days overdue
is subject to value adjustment, and is only recorded in profit
or loss when it is paid. Loans are fixed without interest
when their collectability is so doubtful that an accrual can
no longer be considered reasonable. Non-performing loans
that are classified as completely or partially unrecoverable
are eliminated and charged to a specific value adjustment if
one exists.

Impaired loans are reclassified at full value if the
outstanding capital and interest is once again paid on
time according to contractual agreements and if further
credit risk requirements are fulfilled. The recovery of loans
that had previously been written off is recorded in profit
or l0ss. The existing procedures for the determination
and calculation of specific value adjustments results in a
comprehensive assessment of loans; accordingly, portfolio
value adjustments are generally unnecessary. Realised
income from loans that are sold before their maturity or
repaid early are recorded in profit or 10ss.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.12 Financial assets (continued)
(x) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost, other than
due from banks and clients

A provision for impairment of loans and receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the
Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according
to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the financial asset'’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). The amount of the
loss is recognised in profit or loss of the year in which the
impairment occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the impairment 10ss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
to the extent that it does not result in a carrying amount
of the financial asset exceeding what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised
at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in profit or loss of the year in which
the reversal occurs.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale
financial asset has been recognised directly in equity and
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, an
amount is removed from equity and recognised in profit or
loss as an impairment loss. That amount is measured as
the difference between the asset’s acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or 10ss.

Reversals of impairment for investment in equity
instruments classified as available-for-sale financial assets
are not recognised in profit or 10ss. The subsequent
increase in fair value is recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.13 Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities are classified as financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss and financial liabilities at amortised
cost. Management determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the
financial liabilities were incurred.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at fair value
and financial liabilities at amortised costs are initially measured at fair
value, net of directly attributable costs incurred.

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligations specified in
the relevant contract are discharged, cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss.

(i) Borrowings, corporate bonds and subordinated debt
Borrowings, corporate bonds and subordinated debt are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method. Any difference between the proceeds
(net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption
of borrowings, corporate bonds and subordinated debt is
recognised over the terms of the borrowings, corporate
bonds and subordinated debt. All interest related charges are
recognised in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for
borrowing costs as set out in note 5.23.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

(ii) Other financial liabilities
Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial liabilities are
measured at amortised cost less settlement payments, using the
effective interest method.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 5. TESHHERE)

5.13 Financial liabilities (continued) 513 B E(E)

(iii) Derivative financial liabilities
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives, are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Accounting policies for derivative
financial liabilities have been set out in note 5.14 below.

5.14 Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, in individual contracts or separated
from hybrid financial instruments, are initially recognised at fair value
on the date when the derivative contract is entered into. At the end
of each reporting period, the fair value is re-measured. Gain or loss
arising from changes in fair value is charged immediately to profit or
loss for the year, except where the derivatives qualify for cash flow
hedge accounting or hedge the net investment in a foreign operation,
in which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the
nature of the item being hedged.

5.15 Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and subsequently at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using
weighted average basis, and in the case of work-in-progress and
finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less any
applicable selling expense and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

5.16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances, demand
deposits with banks, short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less and bank overdraft that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in values.

5.17 Government grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate the Group
for expenses incurred are recognised as revenue in profit or loss on
a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses are
incurred. Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset
are deferred and recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the
asset.

(i) FTEEMAE
META(BEIRZHRARITET
B)MOBEAFEEE - BRIFFANT
ETABEEABRZEHHIE - 47
EERABECEHBEREHIIN TX
B7E5.14 ©

514 STEE€MTIA

PTESRMTAUERGHREEA ST
BESRREINITAETEAK B TS IEA
FERR - AFEENEREHEEEB

B E - AFEZFEES 2 WETER
BB ABRZ FE 2 m Mk 18 - AR
SREHFEHEE S FEIINERIRE
FREZOTET AR BRIBERT - R
ERI A L EE A 2 Mok sk s 1R 7848 T ATt
ER ZMEME °

515 &

TF RV FRRATER - EARIRAA J ] &
BFEME ZRIEEDIRR - AR INET
\ERETE - R REKm KA B
BEME  BRELSTIRREELOIGFEY
HEERA - AIERFETRRAEERKB
Bz At EERETEE HEMS N
FRIHE Z (BET AT E

516 BERBESEEY

RehAeEEYRRBIRE RIRITH
7 ERHIRTER  REIHR A=A
T2 REHEERERERRTES - 5
AR B SE MHRE S BEEZHE
EINE

5.17 BT RS

U7 R 70 6 IR 5 S5 T AR e 7 S
SEIRPTH A BRIR I ES T OARERR - BLPTEAE
FAXAARE®EZER REAXEEZ
[FIHIA Z AT 00 7 3 B 18 o fE R 8 MR
A o RRESEARE BB ER A 2 LA T
VAORFED #22 & B 2 P16 A SR HA iR s v 1

=7
o



Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.18 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value
of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the
Group, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent liabilities are recognised in the course of the allocation
of purchase price to the assets and liabilities acquired in a business
combination. They are initially measured at fair value at the date of
acquisition and subsequently measured at the higher of the amount
that would be recognised in a comparable provision as described
above and the amount initially recognised less any accumulated
amortisation, if appropriate.

5.19 Income tax

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary activities
adjusted for items that are non-assessable or disallowable for income
tax purposes and is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for tax
purposes. Except for goodwill and recognised assets and liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profits, deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates appropriate to the
expected manner in which the carrying amount of the asset or liability
is realised or settled and that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.19 Income tax (continued)

An exception to the general requirement on determining the
appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax amount is
when an investment property is carried at fair value under HKAS
40 “Investment Property”. Unless the presumption is rebutted, the
deferred tax amounts on these investment properties are measured
using the tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied in the property over
time, rather than through sale.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when they relate
to items recognised in other comprehensive income in which case the
taxes are also recognised in other comprehensive income or when
they relate to items recognised directly in equity in which case the
taxes are also recognised directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are presented in net if, and
only if,

(@) the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in
net if, and only if,

(@) the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities; and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

(i)  the same taxable entity; or

(i different taxable entities which intend either to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each
future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.20 Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised as follows:

(M

(ii)

Interest income

Interest income arising from the use of entity assets by others
is recognised in profit or loss based on the duration and the
effective interest rate. Interest income includes the amortisation
of any discount or premium or other differences between the
initial carrying amount of an interest bearing instrument and its
amount at maturity calculated on an effective interest rate basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial assets and liabilities and of
allocating the interest income and interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
financial instrument. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example, call and similar options)
but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees and interests paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Interest on the impaired financial assets is recognised using the
rate of interest used to discount future cash flows (“unwinding of
discount”) for the purpose of measuring the related impairment
loss.

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income is recognised when the
corresponding service is provided.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to
result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are
recognised.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.20 Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised upon transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership to the customer. This is usually taken
as the time when the goods are delivered and the customer has
accepted the goods. Revenue excludes any value-added tax,
rebates and discounts.

Rental income
Rental income under operating leases is recognised on straight-
line method over the term of the relevant lease.

Dividend income
Dividend is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is
established.

5.21 Retirement benefits
Retirement benefits to employees are provided through defined
contribution plans and defined benefit pension plans.

(M

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which
the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions after payment of the fixed contribution.

The contributions recognised in respect of defined contribution
plans are expensed as they fall due. Liabilities and assets may
be recognised if underpayment or prepayment has occurred and
are included in current liabilities or current assets as they are
normally of a short-term nature.

The Group operates a defined contribution staff retirement
scheme (the "ORSO Scheme”) for certain employees, the assets
of which are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the eligible employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the ORSO Scheme. When an employee leaves
the ORSO Scheme prior to his/her interest in the Group’s
employer contributions vesting fully, the ongoing contributions
payable by the Group can be reduced by the relevant amount of
forfeited contributions.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.21 Retirement benefits (continued)

(M

(ii)

Defined contribution plans (continued)

The Group also operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for
those employees in Hong Kong who are eligible to participate
in the MPF Scheme not previously covered by the ORSO
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to profit or loss as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
the PRC are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government (the “Scheme”).
These subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage
of its payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The Scheme
is responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to the
retired employees and the Group has no further obligations for
the actual pension payments or other post-retirement benefits
beyond the employer contributions. Contributions under the
Scheme are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the PRC.

Defined benefit pension plans

Defined benefit pension plans define an amount of pension
benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually
dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service
and compensation.

The liability recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position in respect of defined pension plans is the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period
less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflow using interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will
be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to terms
of the related pension obligation. In countries where there is no
deep market in such bonds, the market rates on government
bonds are used.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited
to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they arise.

Past service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 5. TESHHERE)

5.21 Retirement benefits (continued) 5.21 BIKERI(E)

(iii) Short-term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are employee benefits (other
than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly
before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting
period in which the employees render the related service. Short
term employee benefits are recognised in the year when the
employees render the related services.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick leave
and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

5.22 Share-based employee compensation

The Group operates equity-settled share-based compensation plans
for remuneration of its employees.

All employee services received in exchange for the grant of any share-
based compensation are measured at their fair values. These are
indirectly determined by reference to the share options awarded. Their
value is appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions.

Upon exercise of share options, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve and the proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs up to the nominal value of the share
issued are reallocated to share capital with any excess being recorded
as share premium. When the share options are lapsed, forfeited or still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in
share option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

5.23 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable directly to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets which require a substantial period of
time to be ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. Income earned on temporary investments
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on those assets is
deducted from borrowing costs capitalised. Capitalisation of borrowing
costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete. All other
borrowing costs are recognised in profit or l0ss in the period in which
they are incurred.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.24 Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies other than
the currency of the primary economic environment in which they
operate (the “functional currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling
when the transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included
in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of hon-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised in other comprehensive income, in which case,
the exchange differences are also recognised in other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the rates
approximating to those ruling when the transactions took place are
used. All assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at
the rate ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as exchange reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate). Exchange differences recognised
in profit or loss of group entities” separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group’s
net investment in the foreign operation concerned are reclassified to
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as exchange
reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative exchange
differences recognised in the exchange reserve relating to that
operation up to the date of disposal are reclassified to profit or l0ss as
part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1 January
2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign operation and
translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised in the exchange
reserve.
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.25 Share capital and share premium

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Share capital is determined
using the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Share premium includes any premiums received on the issuance of
share over the par value. Any transaction costs associated with the
issuing of shares are deducted from the share premium (net of any
related income tax benefit) to the extent that they are incremental
costs directly attributable to the equity transaction.

Where any group company purchases the Company’s equity share
capital, the consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of taxes) is deducted from equity attributable
to owners of the Company until the shares are cancelled or
reissued. Where such ordinary shares are subsequently reissued any
consideration received net of any directly attributable incremental
transaction costs and the related income tax effects, is included in
equity attributable to owners of the Company.

5.26 Financial guarantees issued

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer (or
guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the holder (or the
beneficiary of the guarantee) for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair value of
the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred income within
other liabilities. Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is recognised in
accordance with the Group's policies applicable to that category of
asset. Where no such consideration is received or receivable, an
immediate expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition
of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as deferred income
is amortised in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as income
from financial guarantee issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 5.18 if and when it becomes probable that the
holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee
and the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the current carrying amount, i.e. the amount initially recognised less
accumulated amortisation, where appropriate.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

5.27 Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares segment
information based on the regular internal financial information
reported to the executive directors for their decisions about resources
allocation to the Group's business components and for their review of
the performance of those components. The business components in
the internal financial information reported to the executive directors
are determined following the Group’s major lines of business.

The Group has identified the following reportable segments: (a)
manufacture and distribution of watches and timepieces; (b) property
investments; and (c) banking business.

Each of these operating segments is managed separately as each of
the product and service lines requires different resources as well as
marketing approaches. All inter-segment transfers, if any, are carried
out at arm’s length prices.

The measurement policies the Group uses for reporting segment
results under HKFRS 8 are the same as those used in its financial
statements prepared under HKFRSs, except that:

e share of profit or loss of associates accounted for using equity
method;

3 finance costs;
. income tax expense; and

. corporate income and expenses which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating segment

are not included in arriving at the operating results of the operating
segment.

Segment assets include all assets but interests in associates, certain
available-for-sale financial assets, certain trading portfolio investments
and short-term investments. In addition, corporate assets which are
not directly attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment are not allocated to a segment, which primarily applies to the
Group's headquarter.

Segment liabilities exclude corporate liabilities which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating segment and
are not allocated to a segment. These include corporate bonds,
borrowings, derivative financial liabilities and due to related parties.

No asymmetrical allocations have been applied to reportable
segments.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors are
required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
Such estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, rarely equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests on an annual basis whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy stated in note 5.6. The
recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of judgement and
estimates of the future cash flows expected to arise from the CGUS, the
timeframe for the cash flows forecast and the suitable discount rates in
order to calculate the present value. In the process of estimating expected
future cash flows management makes assumptions about future revenues
and profits. These assumptions relate to future events and circumstances.
The actual results may vary and may cause a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of goodwill within the next financial year. Determining the
appropriate discount rate involves estimating the appropriate adjustment
for market risk and for asset specific risk factors. Details in impairment
assessment are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

Provision for inventories

In determining the amount of allowance required for obsolete and slow-
moving inventories, the Group would evaluate ageing analysis of inventories
and compare the carrying value of inventories to their respective estimated
net realisable value. The assessment of the provision involves management
judgement and estimates. Where the actual outcome or expectation in
future is different from the original estimate, such differences will impact
the carrying value of inventories and provision charge/write-back in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Depreciation and amortisation

The Group depreciates and amortises its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets with definite useful lives using straight-line method over
their respective estimated useful lives, starting from the date on which the
assets are put into productive use, in accordance with accounting policy
stated in notes 5.8 and 5.11. The estimated useful lives reflect the directors’
estimate of the period that the Group intends to derive future economic
benefits from the use of these assets.

Estimated impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group’s management reviews trade and other receivables on a
regular basis to determine if any provision for impairment is necessary.
Impairment loss on receivables of the Group is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables. Allowances for impairment
are determined by management of the Group based on the repayment
history of its debtors and the current market conditions. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the receivable is impaired. Management
reassesses the amount of impairment allowances of receivables, if any, at
each reporting date.

Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluating
conditions specific to the Group that may lead to impairment of assets.
Where an impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
determined. Value-in-use calculations performed in assessing recoverable
amounts incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions about
future events, which are subject to uncertainty and might materially differ
from the actual results. In making these key estimates and judgements,
the directors take into consideration assumptions that are mainly based on
market condition existing at the reporting dates and appropriate market and
discount rates. These estimates are regularly compared to actual market
data and actual transactions entered into by the Group.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Switzerland, United
Kingdom, Liechtenstein and the PRC. Significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of the provision for income taxes and the
timing of the payments of related taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Assessment of identifiable assets and liabilities on
acquisition of subsidiaries

Upon completion of acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses, the directors
have assessed the acquisition-date fair value of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed from the acquisition. The directors use their
judgement in selecting an appropriate valuation technique for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment obtained upon the acquisition of subsidiaries
during the year. The fair values of the property, plant and equipment are
estimated by an independent professional valuer. Where fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed from the acquisition
exceed the fair value of consideration paid for the acquisition, the excess is
recognised in profit or loss on the acquisition date, after reassessment.

Warranty provision

Warrant provision is made for expenditure associated with future variable
services and repair cost related to warranty claims. The management
makes an assessment of the future costs related to this work by using the
proportion of actual tasks related to warranty work as the basis for the
calculation. The assessment of provision involves management judgement
and estimates. When the actual outcome or expectation in future is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact the carrying value
of warrant provision and provision charge/write-back in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

Estimation of defined benefit obligations

The Group operates three defined benefit plans. Pension costs for defined
benefit plans are assessed using the projected unit credit method in
accordance with HKAS 19 (2011), Employee Benefits. Under this method,
the cost of providing pensions is charged to profit or l0ss in accordance
with the advice of the actuaries who carry out a full valuation of the plans.
The pension obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows using interest rates determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period based on government agency or
high quality corporate bonds with currency and term similar to the estimated
term of benefit obligations. All actuarial gains and losses are recognised in
full, in the year in which they occur, in other comprehensive income.

Management appointed actuaries to carry out a full valuation of these
pension plans to determine the pension obligations that are required to
be disclosed and accounted for in the accounts in accordance with the
requirements of HKFRSs.

The actuaries use assumptions and estimates in determining the fair value
of the defined benefit plans and evaluate and update these assumptions on
an annual basis. Judgement is required to determine the principal actuarial
assumptions to determine the present value of defined benefit obligations
and service costs. Changes to the principal actuarial assumptions can
significantly affect the present value of plan obligations and service costs in
future periods.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Valuation adjustments on credit positions

Various factors can influence the valuation adjustments estimates for
credit positions regarding due from banks and clients. These factors
include changes in borrowers’ credit ratings, loan collateral valuations and
the expected scale of l0ss. Management determines the amount of the
valuation adjustments based on the present value of the expected future
cash flows. In order to estimate the expected cash flows, management must
make assumptions regarding the financial situation of the counterparty and
the estimated recoverable amount of collateral.

Provisions

The Group recognises provisions for imminent threats if in the opinion of
the responsible experts the probability that losses will occur is greater than
the probability that they will not occur and if their amount can be reliably
estimated. In judging whether the creation of a provision and its amount are
reasonable, the best-possible estimates and assumptions as at the end of
reporting periods are applied. If necessary, these will be adjusted to reflect
new knowledge and circumstances at a later date. New knowledge may
have a significant effect to profit or loss.

Research and development costs

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 5.11, costs
associated with research activities are expensed in profit or loss as they are
incurred, while costs that are directly attributable to development activities
are recognised as intangible assets provided they meet all the requirements
as set out in note 5.11. This requires the management to make judgements
to distinguish the research phase and development phase of the projects
being undertaken. Research is original and planned investigation undertaken
with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and
understanding. Development is the application of research, findings or other
knowledge to a plan or design for the production of new or substantially
improved materials devices, products, processes, systems or services
before the start of commercial production or use. Determining the amounts
to be expensed in profit or l0ss or to be capitalised required management
to make judgement, and assumptions regarding the expected progress and
outcome of the research and development activities the future expected
cash generation of the assets, discount rates to be applied, and also the
expected period of, probable future economic benefits. Because of the
nature of the Group's research and development activities the criteria for
the recognition of such costs as an asset are generally not met until late in
the development stage of the projects. Hence research costs are generally
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets and liabilities included in the Group’s financial
statements require measurement at, and/or disclosure of, fair value. The
fair value measurement of the Group's financial and non-financial assets
and liabilities utilises market observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements are categorised into
different levels based on how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technigue utilised are (the ‘fair value hierarchy’):

—  Level 1: unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities;

—  Level 2: observable inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1; and

—  Level 3: unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are not
available.

The classification of an item into the above levels is based on the lowest
level of the inputs used that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items between levels are recognised
in the period they occur.

The Group measures the following items at fair value:

—  Trading portfolio investments (note 20)

—  Derivative financial assets (note 21)

—  Derivative financial liabilities (note 21)

- Available-for-sales financial assets (note 24)

—  Investment properties (note 29)

For more detailed information in relation to the fair value measurement of
the items above, please refer to the respective notes.
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION /.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has reorganised
its internal reporting structure by simplifying the segmental classification
based on revenue contribution from its products and service lines so as to
enhance operational efficiency. The segment of the distribution of yacht
has been grouped into the unallocated corporate segment. Accordingly,
the comparative segment information has been re-presented to conform to
current year's presentation.

The chief operating decision-maker, being the Company’s executive
directors, have re-organised the Group's products and service lines as
operating segments as follows:

(@ manufacture and distribution of watches and timepieces;
(b)  property investments; and
(c) banking business.

These operating segments are monitored and strategic decisions are made
on the basis of adjusted segment operating results.

2016

Watches and
timepieces
52958

Kt Em
HK$'000
T

Segment revenue: DEWA
Net interest income from banking business — #R17 278 2§l £ U A JF 58
Net service fees and commission income  $R1TEB 2 IREE R

from banking business REW A F58
Trading income from banking business RITFBEZRHBA
Sales of goods from non-banking business ~ JESR1TEB 2 & REKA 2,811,352

Rental income from non-banking business ~ FERITEE 2 BE A =

Total revenue LU PN 2,811,352
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BOME - FHLt - AR ZOBENDRES
INNEARFEZ25H

FELERRE (AR ARTER)EEAR
SEERMRBERAATZELEDHE

(@) SEENEFTEMBERDHE

b) MEHRE R

() SRITER -

=3
48
FAl
il
D
N
B
o
X
e
5
S
it
X
i)
i
D
S

—_=ZF—~
Property Banking
investments business Total
MERE RITER st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TR TR

17,983 17,983

72,595 72,595

18,902 18,902
= 2,811,352
- 19,123

109,480 2,939,955
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2016 (continued)

BHEEREEEERAR

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment results

DERE

Unallocated corporate income and
expenses, net

Share of profit of associates
Finance costs

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Segment assets

Unallocated corporate assets:

— Interests in associates

— Available-for-sale financial assets
- Trading portfolio investments

- Short-term investments

— Cash and deposits

- Other unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities:

— Corporate bonds

- Borrowings

— Other unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other segment information

Provision for impairment loss on trade
receivables

Impairment loss on goodwill

Reversal of provisions for litigation risks,
net

Reversal of impairment on due from
banks and customers credit risks, net

Provision for inventories

Reversal of provision for inventories
Depreciation and amortisation
Additions to non-current assets

Net deficit on revaluation of investment
properties

Loss on disposal of a subsidiary

AROBRFRA R H

JEIREEE R BDE A
HHER

BRPAS BRI R
BB
AR

PEEE
ADBRAREE :

— P E DAl
—AHHESREE
—R5EERE

— A
—REREK
—HtWRDEARIAE
REREE

PEEE
APBEARERE
—ARIES

—fEE
—HtRDEARAR
ooy =

Hitn HER
AR 2 BB B A

AEREBR
D RAR R B 3R

BEEKRTREFPER
[l Ebk
FEEE

RoEERE

e R
REFRBDEE
REWFEHEMFR

HE—FMB AR 2 EHE

Watches and
timepieces
52958

Kt Em
HK$'000
T
201,582

4,618,884

688,546

4,885
5,325
100,074
182,693

28,699

DEER(E)
—E-RE(E)
Property Banking
investments business
MERE RITER
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEx

53,988

201,017 11,518,558

68,786 10,608,974

3,178
202,163
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Total

st
HK$'000
TR
258,649

(41,968)
23,134
(79.447)

160,368
(96,528)
63,840
16,338,459

88,841
254,512
187,362
112,969

70,453
203,224

17,255,820
11,366,306

692,127
1,190,340
154,357

13,403,130

12,797
70,566

1,942

270
4,885
5,325

105,688
384,856

3,897
28,699




Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

203

2016 Annual Report

ST N
7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) DEER(E)
2015 —ZE—HEF
Watches and Property
timepieces investments Total
IR o \
RFETEE M YR E HBET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHET FHET
(Re-presented) (Re-presented) (Re-presented)
(rg&E5) (E5) (E5)
Segment revenue: SEWA
Sales of goods from non-banking business FHRITEB 2 BEmHERA 3,458,245 = 3,458,245
Rental income from non-banking business FERITHEB 2 HEIA - 18,109 18,109
Total revenue FEUON 3,458,245 18,109 3,476,354
Segment results DEEE 549,559 4,470 554,029
Unallocated corporate income and RAOBER AIMA K2 558
expenses, net (13,929)
Share of profit of associates i NG| 9,685
Finance costs B 7 & A (77,075)
Profit before income tax B BT 1S 5 A s A 472,710
Income tax expense PSRz (132,5517)
Profit for the year REEHF| 340,159
Segment assets PEEE 4,988,845 235,551 5,224,396
Unallocated corporate assets: RAABERARIEE
— Interests in associates — FT{h B & A R s 65,828
— Available-for-sale financial assets —AHHESREE 317,250
— Trading portfolio investments —RSEEIEE 367,471
— Short-term investments —REHARE 143,362
— Cash and deposits —He RFR 559,778
— Other unallocated corporate assets —HEfRDEEARIEE 160,471
Consolidated total assets EBEE 6,838,556
Segment liabilities PEEE 842,124 49,870 891,994
Unallocated corporate liabilities: KB ARIARE
— Borrowings —f&E5 938,532
— Corporate bonds —RNAlfEH 708,834
— Other unallocated corporate liabilities —HMARDERARIARGE 64,709
Consolidated total liabilities Fo=y Y =R 2,604,069
Other segment information HittpBER
Provision for impairment loss on trade FEU R 2 R EE R R
receivables 12,688 - 12,688
Reversal of provision for impairment loss on 8] & 4 BR ZOR (B E5 18 B
trade receivables 9,864 - 9,864
Provision for inventories FERE 49,932 = 49,932
Reversal of provision for inventories BEGFERE 37,696 - 37,696
Depreciation and amortisation PreE RS 97,680 4,470 102,150
Additions to non-current assets RNEIEREEE 296,097 - 296,097
Net deficit on revaluation of investment LAY EE(HEAFRE
properties - 499 499
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & —RINE ATz W 9,517 - 9,517
Loss on fair value change in contingent FERTSRARBRAFEZ S 2 B8
consideration payable 969 - 969
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Unallocated corporate income and expenses mainly comprised dividend
income from trading portfolio investments and available-for-sale financial
assets, gain on fair value changes in trading portfolio investment, gain on
fair value changes in derivative financial assets, gain on repurchase of
corporate bonds, impairment of yacht and other corporate income and
expenses of the Group’s headquarter which are not directly attributable to
the business activities of any operating segment. Other corporate expenses
mainly included employee costs, directors’ remuneration and office rental
expenses for administrative purpose.

The Group's revenue from external customers and its non-current assets
(other than financial assets and deferred tax assets) are divided into the
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) fam  BEARES 2 WaE - BRERE
NI T EEEBNMEIEE D BESEE 2R
SEAMEMRRBARFR - B A EFX
TERREERS EZHFMEBETEAS
ZHRERER -

REBERBINATS ZWARIERBEE (SR
BENMEEHBEEERINZAT RS -

following geographical areas:

Revenue from
external customers Non-current assets
REMREFRA FREEE
2016 2015 2016 2015
—RE “T—-hF ZE-RE “ZT—h%F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERx FHIT FTET FHT
Hong Kong (domicile) BB (Frfcih) 124,585 109,978 100,113 75,312
PRC =a 2,119,637 2,706,583 1,329,623 1,344,978

Switzerland It 77,651 152,867 225,094 316,821
United Kingdom H 153,689 235,871 120,135 145,415
Liechtenstein LI s 109,480 - 424,562 -
Others Hith 354,913 271,055 5,771 4,132

2,939,955 3,476,354 2,205,298 1,886,658

WA & AR P PR E b B R 2E - BB RETLE
ENRSELBKE R AELAE  HAhIE
mBEENEIAEEER MM AE

The geographical location of revenue is based on the location of customers.
For goodwill and intangible assets, the geographical location is based on the
areas of operation of CGUS. The geographical location of other non-current
assets is based on the physical location of the assets.

The Group has a large number of customers and there is no significant AEBRFRE  HEZZT—RFR=ZT—
revenue that is more than 10% of the Group's revenue derived from specific FH+—_A=1+—HILFE BETAKEEFE
external customers for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. INARFIHASE KB A10% 2 EAMA ©
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8. REVENUE

The Group is principally engaging in manufacture and distribution of
watches and timepieces, property investments and banking business.

For banking business, revenue mainly comprises net interest income,
net service fees and commission income and trading income (notes 8(a),
8(b) and 8(c)). For non-banking business, revenue mainly represents the
net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowance for returns and trade
discounts and rental income received and receivables (note 8(d)).

Revenue recognised during the year is as follows:

(@) Net interest income from banking business

205

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

YA

AEBI2NFEERREFERBENRDH
MERE MIRTTET -

RBITEBMS - BAZERRFEMNEWAE
8 IR E RFRE A2 WA LA R Z WA (Y
#£8(a) - 8(b)}8(c)) » BIFRITEB M T » WA
TERHNGRERESGTHIZELERERF
BEARB R EEAES WA o (HIFE8(d)

FARERZWALT

(@) MITEBZFEWAFHE

Interest income from banking business
arising from:

Interest income — due from banks

Interest income — due from clients

Interest income from trading portfolio investments
Interest income from mortgage loans

Interest income from available-for-sale
financial assets

Interest income from held-to-maturity investments
Interest income from money market papers
Negative interest expense on due to clients

MITEBEE 2FBWA :

H BN — EAERTTHIR

M EWA — B E P RIA
RHHEEREZFBUA
BIBEFHBHA
AHHESREEZMBWA

FEDHRE ZFBMWA
ERMSEEMNESA
ENEPFIAZ BB RX

Interest expenses from banking
business arising from:

Interest expense on due to banks
Interest expense on due to clients
Interest expense for issued debt instruments

Negative interest income on due from banks and
clients

MITEBEE2FEMX

FEATERTTFRIAM BRI 2
FE = P ARIAM B RS2
BITEBTAZMEMAX

EUIRITREPFIB AN S
YA

Net interest income from banking business

RITEB 2 F SR A FHE

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT T

15,937
8,480
36

727

413
1,108
77
156

26,934
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8. REVENUE (continued) 8. WA(E)
(b) Net service fees and commission income from (b) BITERREERAS WA EEE
banking business
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Service fees and commission income from RITERZBRBEERAESWA
banking business arising from: EEXBTYEE :
Commission income from loans BEFBHESKBA 597 -
Brokerage fees an B 17,646 -
Custody account fees AERFPE 7,158 -
commission on investment advice and KEERMEETEMe
asset management 25,585 -
Commission income from service fees RS & R ES KA 28,555 -
Ccommission income from fiduciary fees EtERR2 90 -
Commission income from retrocession ZBARMAEA 1,080 -
Other commission income HEMAESKA 15,185 =
95,896 -
Service fees and commission expenses from IRITER 2 RSB RMASHS
banking business (23,301) -
Net service fees and commission income from $RT2KZREER
banking business AW AFE 72,595 -
(c) Trading income from banking business (c) MITEKZRFWA
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Debt instruments B TA -
Securities Eebs =
Forex and precious metals HNE R B 2B -
Funds HEe =
Trading income from banking business RITEBZRZWA -
(d) Revenue from non-banking business (d) FE|ITEBZUWA
2016 2015
—E—XE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Sales of goods EmiHE 2,811,352 3,458,245
Rental income el A 19,123 18,109

Revenue from non-banking business FERITEKE Z WA 2,830,475 3,476,354
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9. OTHER ORDINARY INCOME AND OTHER NET GAINS 9. E il &% 4 W A K B b U &5 3% /&5

OR LOSSES T,\/%‘%E
2016 2015
—NE —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHT
Gain on fair value changes in trading portfolio RHGEERE 2 N TEE
investments, net Woas F 58 29,078
Loss on fair value changes in contingent consideration FEf St ARE 2 A FEZ ) EIE
payable (note (a)) (FtsE(a)) (969)
Gain on fair value changes in derivative financial PTESRMTAEAFEES
instruments, net W FEE 5,098 15,810
Net deficit on revaluation of investment properties REMEE M 2 BAFEE (3,897) (499)
(Loss)/Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARZ (EE), et (28,699) 9,517
Bank and other interest income from FEIRITHETE 2 RIT R EMF] SN
non-banking business 22,453 35,511
Dividend income from trading portfolio investments BEEMEGHRE ZREHA 3,358 1,637
Dividend income from available-for-sale financial assets A]ft & € g & & 2 IR E U A 3,558 7,597
Exchange gain, net bE e F 58 5,367 -
Sales of scrap materials EERIHE 3,471 8,280
Other operating income Hpbagg A 4,993 39,884
Government subsidies (note (b)) BT B & (MIEE(D)) 31,587 26,888
Gain on disposal of brand name & R B i s 30,000
Gain on repurchase of corporate bonds B ARES 2 W 6,872
Compensation received (note (c)) B U E (FIREE) 23,495
Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables ol R AR ORI B TR 9,864
Impairment loss on goodwill (note 32) PR EE 1 (fT7E32) (70,566) =
Reversal of provisions for litigation risks, net o] 5y 7A R o 2 4 5 2R 1,942 =
Reversal of impairment on due from banks and BEEKRTEEFEER
customers credit risks, net BIEFER 270 -
Gain on disposal of intangible assets HEEREERS = 4,280
Sundry income B3NN 15,731 10,300

63,165 257,545
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9. OTHER ORDINARY INCOME AND OTHER NET GAINS
OR LOSSES (continued)

Notes:

@

Contingent consideration payable represented the fair value of final
consideration payment of the acquisition of The Dreyfuss Group Limited and its
subsidiaries (“Dreyfuss Group”). For the year ended 31 December 2015, the final
consideration payable to the vendor has been mutually agreed at GBP1,050,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$11,638,000). The fair value loss of contingent
consideration payable of HK$969,000 had been recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2015. No
contingent consideration payable is recognised during the year.

Government subsidies mainly comprised of unconditional subsidies received for
subsidising the Group’s business.

Compensation received represented the money from the vendor in respect of
the acquisition of Montres Corum Sarl to compensate the uncollected trade
receivables in 2015. No such compensation income is recognised during the
year.

10. FINANCE COSTS
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ELAD A M M A R At M e
BRRE(E)
B

(@)

BASARERELKETREEEFR AR RE
MEBAR([HEkEE]) 2 AHREREQF
B -BE_Z-—AE+-_A=+—HILEFEE "
BNER 2 &ERAEBHR W E A1,050,0005 8
(FER#11,638,000/87T) ° EASAREZR
FEEB%9,0008 TERHE-S—AF+=
A=+—RALFEZHGEEEZERARTHER -
FR - BEEREMNSANRE -

B eI ERRCWEREMEAREZE
& o

BUEEEER ZZ—RAEHUEMontres Corum
Sarlin & & 5 WER 2 5818 » LA ERAEW B 2 fE
WBRSK - F I - BEERERZ AR -

10. 115 E

Interest charged on corporate bonds
Interest charged on bank borrowings and

Interest charged on finance leases

bank overdrafts

RAMEFFBFX
RITEE RRITELZMBFHX

MEHEN SRS

2016 2015
ZE-XRF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
30,222 29,218
49,225 47,782

- 75

77,075
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11. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

1. BRFTS AR A
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BRATSHADEAN SR GEA) TFIE R -

2015
—T—RF
HK$'000
TEL
1,694,496
(37,696)
56,770
116,816
103,144

1,015
9,096

3,561

54,324
3,493
2,480

(18,109)
2,538

(15,571)
6,130

(155)
110,898
12,688

2016
—EB—RE
HK$’000
FTHERT
Cost of inventories recognised as expense, including: R AR 2 FEXAN - B : 1,296,518
— Reversal of provision for inventories (note (c)) — B EFEEE(EC) (5,325)
— Provision for inventories —TFERE 10,231
Depreciation and amortisation e R EH 115,642
— Depreciation (note (a)) — I E (MizE(@@)) 107,363
— Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments — T8 L1 FH & TR IE
(note (b)) (Mt7E(D)) 949
— Amortisation of intangible assets (note (b)) — A E R (B EED)) 3,450
— Amortisation of issuance cost of corporate bonds — RAIESF BTN
(note (b)) (FF=E®D)) 3,880
Lease payments under operating leases in respect of: LA F&&TRLIE NER 2 A E IS ¢
- Land and buildings — T RIETF 53,007
— Plant and machinery — B RS 1,386
Auditor's remuneration ZEETB & 3,900
Gross rental income el A Bzs (19,123)
Less: direct operating expenses W B ERY 3,487
Net rental income HE W AT (15,636)
Exchange losses, net bE b s 18’8 =
Loss/(Gain) on disposal of property, HEME - BEMEEZ
plant and equipment B8, () 328
Research and development expenses (note (b)) it 7% K 7 3 s (M9 EE(D)) 61,270
Impairment loss on trade receivables B S RSB EEE 12,797
Notes: Ht3E
(@) Depreciation expense of HK$20,271,000 (2015: HK$15,104,000) has been (8 EXH20271008T(-F— 7 F :
included in cost of sales from non-banking business, HK$42,009,000 (2015: 15,104,000 7T ) B 5T AFEIR1THE T 2 SHE K
HK$44,616,000) in selling and distribution expenses and HK$45,083,000 (2015: 7R~ 42,009,000/ 7T ( =& — R F : 44,616,000
HK$43,424,000) in administrative expenses. BIT) st ASHE K 5 85 B F A &% 45,083,000/ 7T
(ZZ—hF : 43,424,000 70) 5T AT ERA °
(b)  Amortisation expenses and research and development expenses had been (b) #EFETUARFFTRAZEASZEFATTRERS °
included in the administrative expenses.
(c)  Reversal of provision for inventories made in prior years arose mainly due to © BEFEELZBEOGTEREIZANHEEE

an increase in the estimated net realisable value of certain finished goods as a

result of improved sales performance.

HENFTER

EARMNEMEEE THKR GG A Z5FE
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12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

For the year ended 31 December 2016, Hong Kong profit tax has been
provided for certain subsidiaries within the Group and is calculated at 16.5%
on the estimated assessable profits. For the year ended 31 December 2015,
no provision for Hong Kong profit tax has been made as the Group has no
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong. The subsidiaries established in the
PRC are subject to income taxes at tax rates ranging between 15% and 25%
(2015: 15% and 25%). Overseas tax is calculated at the rates applicable in
the respective jurisdictions.

The Group is also subject to PRC withholding tax at the rate of 5% or 10%
(2015: 5% or 10%) in respect of its PRC sourced income earned, including
rental income from properties in the PRC, dividend income derived from
PRC incorporated company and profit arising from the transfer of equity
interest in PRC incorporated company.
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12. FIfSfiAX

BE_Z—XRE+-A=1+—HILFE  Kx&
EEAETHEBARRESFEHEE I
R et R R F16.5%:1 8 - HE—T—AF
+ZA=+—HLFE  ARAEETERE
BEAEZERTRA « FTANEFTIREEFE
TR AT - NP B S 2 B R RIZBEN T15%
E25%(ZZF—HF : 15%%E25%) Z 1S T R4
o BN IR AR R AR AR R E o

7S£ B 75 ik H A AR B R ER 2 R A B2 R 2R 5% 8K
10%( —ZF—F4F : 5%5L10%) #12 Fh EIE
R BIHBERERRADEZASWA - E
4 B BB REMA S A F) 2 B B A K B A
Bl A RREEE 2 & H o

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Current tax for the year FRNENHATIE

Hong Kong B -
PRC F 124,123
Liechtenstein P HEE -
Switzerland T 2,128
United Kingdom B 2,370

Under/(Over)-provision in respect of prior years BREFERETR (BHEEE)
PRC H (305)
Switzerland It 114
United Kingdom [ =
Deferred tax for the year (note 41) FAIRERIE (M15E41) 4,121
Total income tax expense FTiSHif s 4258 132,551

Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit at
applicable tax rates:

RERRERAE 2 AEHAXESEN 28
BREATE

2016 2015
—B-RE —F-AF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THT

Profit before income tax B4 BT 1S5 Al s A

160,368 472,710

Tax on profit before income tax, calculated at the rates KR FT/SH AT 2 Fi18
(RIS REE R

applicable to the tax jurisdictions concerned
A2 RERTH)

Tax effect of non-taxable income
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

BERRUAZ BT
TR Z B

33,144 90,856
(23,578) (12,111)
43,662 13,272

Over-provision in respect of prior years BREFEBEREE (767) (190)
Utilisation of tax losses not recognised FFARER 2 FIBEE (4) (659)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERPIEE B 2 M2 44,071 41,383
Total income tax expense FriSiip X 4258 96,528 132,551
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Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

13. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 13. HEWHB AT

13.1 Disposal of Henan Jinjue 131 HETEEE

In May 2016, the Group has completed the disposal of its 46.05%
equity interest in Henan Jinjue together with the selling and distribution
networks to an independent third party at the total consideration
of RMB48,353,000 (equivalent to HK$57,563,000) and the Group
recognised a loss on disposal of a subsidiary of approximately
HK$28,699,000. Details of the Group's loss on disposal of a subsidiary
for the year ended 31 December 2016 were set out as follows:

REZZ—RERA  AEEUBREAR
& 48,353,000 7T (18 & 157,563,000 7% 7T )
TR EHERA RSB 2 46.05%%E (38
REM—EBIE=HZHEERDHB
i) o AEBEERLE —HHE AR EE
#928,699,000/8 T - BREAASEREZE =
E—AFt+-A=t+—HLEFEHE—M
MEBAREEZFBEHIINT

HK$'000
FET
Net assets disposed of: HEEEFE
Cash and deposits ReRIRE 4,703
Trade receivables FEWI AR X 58,813
Inventories T8 98,824
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) YIZ - BB MR AE (T EE28) 1,296
Intangible assets (note 31) fER A E (MFE31) 24,033
Other assets Hfh&E 1,889
Trade payables FEfTBRIK (22,029)
Income tax payable FETFTIS L (172)
Other liabilities EmmEE (18,400)
148,957
Non-controlling interests VIR 2 (61,212)
87,745
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal A HH 65 B 188 [0 NG {6 8 4,701

Less: Fair value of consideration in cash
Less: Value of the retained 4.95% equity interest in

B BEREZAFE

B PTIREE A R B54.95% X i 2 (BB

92,446
(57,563)

Henan lJinjue (note 24(d)) (Bi5E24(d)) (6,184)
Loss on disposal of Henan Jinjue HENESBCEE 28,699
HK$'000
FEx

Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEECRSMANFE
Cash consideration BHERE 57,563

Less: Consideration receivable
Less: Cash and deposits disposed of

B EUAE
B FTHEZRERER

(45,063)

(4,703)

Net cash inflow for the year ended 31 December 2016

HE-ZT—"F+=A=
RERAFEE

T—HIEFEZ
7,797
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13. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 13. HENBATI(E)

13.1 Disposal of Henan Jinjue (continued) 1BAEETEEE(E)

The cash consideration of RMB10,501,000 (equivalent to
HK$12,500,000) from disposal of Henan Jinjue has been received by the
Group during the year. Pursuant to the sales and purchase agreement
with the acquirer, the remaining consideration of RMB37,852,000
(equivalent to HK$42,282,000), which has been presented under “other
assets” in the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2016, will be received by the Group on or before 31 May
2017.

13.2 Disposal of Beijing Haina Tianshi Watch Company

Limited (“Beijing Haina")

In May 2015, the Group completed the disposal of its 51% equity
interest in Beijing Haina together with the selling and distribution
networks at the total consideration of HK$81,214,000 and the Group
recognised a gain on disposal of a subsidiary of approximately
HK$9,517,000. Details of the Group’s gain on disposal of a subsidiary
for the year ended 31 December 2015 were set out as follows:

EFRAEBEURBREETEEE 2
|4 KRB AR 10,501,000 7T (182 %
12,500,000 7T ) o R % B3 U BE 05 7] 52
ZEEWE AEEBR_ZT—t&H
A=1t—BaEzailBmsHB TREARE
37,852,0007T (48 142,282,000/ 7T ) (2
HAZE—ANE+-A=+—RB2&EEH
BIRMKR EMEEIR) »

PBLHELXTBHRREERERL A

(B'3=0:=F . H)

R-ZT—AFRA  KEBEUEAKRE
81,214,000/ L e H E ERIE G 2
S1%A%AE CGER EHE R HMAME) - &
ERERHE BB A k549,517,000
BT AAEEREE_T—HF+=
A=+—HLFEHE—HHBAa kS
2B

HK$'000
FHET
Net assets disposed of: HEEBEFE
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) YIE - BB Mk (T EE28) 196
Intangible assets (note 31) R B (fEE31) 41,260
Inventories =& 41,221
Trade receivables B TR 10,041
Other assets HAb &= 10,727
Cash and deposits ReRIRE 6,022
Trade payables FERTER R (1,384)
Other liabilities HibBE (7,253)
Income tax payable FERTATISEL (393)
100,437
Non-controlling interests FEIE IR A (28,996)
71,441
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal T 65 BF F38 [0 S 1NGEE fo6 B8 256
71,697
Less: Fair value of consideration in cash o ReREzZATE (81,214)
Gain on disposal of Beijing Haina &L FUE A 2 e (9,517)
HK$'000
FHET
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEAZHSRAFRE :
Fair value of consideration in cash ReREZRATE 81,214
Less: Cash and deposits disposed of B T & 2R e RIFHR (6,022)
Net cash inflow for the year ended 31 December 2015  E—E-AF+-_A=1t—HItFEZ
WEMAFEE 75,192

The cash consideration of HK$81,214,000 has been fully received by
the Group during the year ended 31 December 2015.

HE_ZEZ—RE+-_A=+—HIEE -
A B B B EUR £ (281,214,000

JG ©
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13.

14.

15.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

13.3 Disposal of Ruihuang (Chonghing) Watch Company
Limited (“Ruihuang”)
The remaining consideration of RMB33,066,000 (equivalent to
HK$39,364,000) in respect of disposal of Ruihuang, which presented
under “other assets” in note 33 as at 31 December 2015, has been
fully received by the Group during the year ended 31 December 2016.

DIVIDENDS

13.

14.
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ZE—NFEEFER
HEMBAR(E)
BIHLERE(EE)EHKARLT( I
g1
BE—Z—NE+-A=+—HILEE -
AEER2HUREHEEREZH TR
B AR #33,066,0007T (8 & 739,364,000
BT (R _E—RAE+-_A=1+—8BW:=E
BEZINABIHMEE]) -
i% B
2016 2015
—E—xfF —T—RF
HK’'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHAT

Final dividend paid in respect of previous financial year BB REE 2 B RERR S -
BR25BW( = —hF : &)

of HK2.5 cents per share (2015: nil)

108,654 =

At the board meeting held on 31 March 2017, the board of directors do not
recommend the payment of final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: recommended final dividend of HK2.5 cents per share). For
the year ended 31 December 2015, the final dividend declared after the
reporting date had been paid to the Company’s shareholders during the
year ended 31 December 2016.

In the abovementioned board meeting, the board of directors resolved
to recommend a special dividend of HK5 cents per share (2015: nil). The
proposed special dividend is subject to shareholder’s approval in the
forthcoming 2017 annual general meeting and has not been recognised
as dividend payable as at 31 December 2016, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained profits/share premium for the year ending 31
December 2017.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to
owners of the Company are based on the following data:

Earnings B F|

15.

REE—tF=R=+—HBTZEESZx
b EEZRU I TEFIRBE—_T—RF+ A
=t HALEFERNRERE(ZFE—AF
ERTRCRHKRR258) - BE—"T—hF
TA=+T—"BLEFE RHESEHRERZ
AEBRERBE_T—R"F+-_H=1+—HL
FE - CRARBBERA

REMEEEEH  EFSRRERRNER
BREFRSBI(ZE—1F : &) - EHE5
REAFERE _—_FT—tFRRBFAG LER
RtERFAEE  BWERR ST —F
TA=+T—BZEMRE  ESRREHE
TR EFEt A=t HUEFEZRE S
/B s (B R

SREF

RRAEE ANEEERERRE SRR TIRE
AN BB E

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the
purpose of calculating basic and diluted earnings per
share

AHEERERNEERNPTRE 2
EAYNSIE 2PN Dl

2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T
307,675
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15. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 15. BIREF (&)
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hF
Number Number
of shares of shares
A& E =
‘000 ‘000
Number of shares BHEE T A% T
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose  sTEFIREREFFrikiE 2
of calculating basic earnings per share INEF AR 4,367,238 4,409,302
Effect of dilutive potential shares: BERGO 2 EETE
— share options issued by the Company —RRREITZRBRADHE 9,314 9,588
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose & G IRESE B R FTikiE 2
of calculating diluted earnings per share I AR 4,376,552 4,418,890
16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS' 16. {8 E&@ % T(BREEEMNE)
EMOLUMENTS)
16.1 Employee benefit expense 16.1 EEEFIBX
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Wages and salaries TERFS 595,106 612,254
Pension costs RIREB AR 80,656 52,329

675,762 664,583

Employee costs, including directors’ emoluments of
HK$140,750,000(2015: HK$155,460,000) has been included
in cost of sales from non-banking business, HK$195,639,000
(2015: HK$228,220,000) in selling and distribution expenses and
HK$339,373,000 (2015: HK$280,903,000) in administrative expenses.

BB A (BIEEE < )140,750,0007% 7T
(ZZ—F4F : 155,460,000/ 7T ) 25T AJE
IRITEB ZHE A ~ 195,639,000/ 7T
(ZZ—F4F : 228,220,000/8 7T )5 ASHE
K53 8559 3% 339,373,000 L( —E—H
£ 1 280,903,000/ 70 )T ATTER IS ©

16.2 Defined benefit pension plans 16.2 EFRRKBERGHE
2016 2015
ZE—KEF —ZT—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET

Net defined benefit obligations ERERMEAFE

89,630 53,436
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16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS" 16. BB ®@ M (BREEHH L)
EMOLUMENTS) (continued) (%)

16.2 Defined benefit pension plans (continued) 16.2 EEREMRBERGEI(E)

Net defined benefit liability has been included in “other liabilities” (note
40) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The defined benefit pension plans are primarily arising from Eterna AG
Uhrenfabrik and its subsidiaries (together the “Eterna Group”), Montres
Corum Sarl and its subsidiaries (together the “Corum Group”) and
Bendura Group. The Group makes contributions to the defined benefit
pension plans that provide post-retirement benefits for employees
upon retirement. Under the schemes, the employees in Switzerland
and Liechtenstein are entitled to retirement benefits based on the plan
assets accumulated on attainment of the retirement age and a fixed
annual rate. Since there is potential down-side risk for the employer to
pay additional contributions in case the plan has a deficit, Swiss and
Liechtenstein plans are classified as defined benefit pension plans.

The latest independent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
present value of the defined benefit obligation on the Eterna Group
were carried out at 31 December 2016 and 2015 by Martin Schnider, a
member of the Swiss Associate of Actuaries in Switzerland, using the
projected unit credit method.

The latest independent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
defined benefit obligations on the Corum Group were carried out at 31
December 2016 and 2015 by Nicolas Colozier, a member of the Swiss
Associate of Actuaries in Switzerland, using the projected unit credit
method.

The latest independent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the
defined benefit obligations on the Bendura Group were carried out at
31 December 2016 by AXA Pension Solutions AG, a member of Swiss
Associate of Actuaries in Switzerland, using the projected unit credit
method.

(@ The amount included in the consolidated statement of financial
position arising from the Group's obligation in respect of its
defined benefit plans is as follows:

ERENEEFED T AR MHIRRAR
[Etb & & (FIRE40) BT -

JEREIR K€ 18 A 5T &) = Z 5K B Eterna AG
Uhrenfabrik &z [T @ 2 &) (5t [ mFES
@ |) - Montres Corum Sarl X E i B A &
(FREEaEE]) MEhER - REER
ERERARSEMNFEELHR - BEER
RINFR R INERRH] - IRIFFTE] - T L
RIZ B EEERIZHRKEH - TR
B RR KT ik R EE F R Rt 2512
BEET  mR—Bi8lHEAE  BE
ASEIMER - BREEEKRERR - )
T RINZ B EAE D EAEERKS
BFEE -

AEESEEFIAEEZ T BLBE R
B & EERANE EBRE T Ik £ 2 Swiss
Associate of Actuaries — iz € & Martin
SchniderR = —R"ERZT—HF+=

A=t —BEAREAEMLARTEET

BEEEFIEEZ &M BLBERER
TE B4 A& £y BR 1 Z Swiss Associate
of Actuaries—fz& ENicolas Colozierid =
T—AFRZT—AFt+tZA=+—H{F
FATBRI BB ABR 75 A HETT o

EEEEEE BRNBLBEGER
JE B8 1@ T & £ Jh f ¥ 1= 2 Swiss Associate
of Actuaries — fiz & & AXA Pension
Solutions AGRRZZE—RF+=ZA=+—
B AT BB AR AT o

@ HREEMEAPRRAEERETERE
BAFEIEEMEL < SRMT

2016 2015

—E—REF —T—hHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTHERT FHT

Present value of defined benefit obligations ERRAEERE 413,556 299,974

AEIEEZ ATE (323,926) (246,538)

Net liability arising from defined benefit EREENEAELECBEFE
obligations 89,630 53,436

Fair value of plan assets
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16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS 16. EEBF X (RIEEEZMS)
EMOLUMENTS) (continued) (

==
=}
o=l

~—

16.2 Defined benefit pension plans (continued) 16.2 EEREMRBERGEI(E)

(b) Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations b BE—ZT-—RER-_FT-HF+_H
for both the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as =+—HIEMEFEEBEMNTEE
follows: ERELBAT :

2016 2015

—E—REF —T—hHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FTHERT BT

At 1 January KR—H—H 299,974 310,229
Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries ERBERB AR ZANE 127,783 -
Current service costs IR B AR AK AN 25,221 22,326
Interest cost FERLA 2,817 2,861
Actuarial gains BE (13,780) (12,298)
Benefits paid =ENEEE (16,052) (22,246)
Exchange realignment HE AR (12,407) (898)
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 413,556 299,974

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets for both the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

(0 #HEZ—FFA_Z—HF+-A
=t+—HIMEFEAEEEATE

ZEHmT
2016 2015
—EB—XRE —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
At 1 January R—H—H 246,538 256,831
Addition through acquisition of subsidiaries ERWEHRB AR ZAE 83,764 -
Interest income FBUA 2,309 1,045
Return on plan assets 8| & E 2 Bk 2,307 2,466
Actuarial losses BEEE (1,719) (5,279)
Contributions by the employer BEEHR 8,462 8,906
Contributions by plan participants FTEI2EE MR 7,776 5,508
Benefit paid BEF (16,052) (22,246)
Exchange realignment [E A2 (9,459) (693)
At 31 December Rt+t-—A=+—H 323,926 246,538
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16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS" 16. B Ew MBS (BREEHHE)
EMOLUMENTS) (continued) (%8)
16.2 Defined benefit pension plans (continued) 16.2 EEERAKBRIGTEI(E)
(d) Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of d) mzESTEREENFZINGEESEZERA
comprehensive income in respect of these defined benefit plans RAERZERELT ¢

are as follows:

2016 2015
—EB-RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FAET
Service cost; BRIESA A
Current service costs IR BF AR FS A AN 22,326
Net interest expense T B HEE 1,816
Components of defined benefit costs R NSk e R R iR 2
recognised in profit or loss TEREfE IR A 2 4R B D 24,142
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit BAEREN = A EFER
liability:
Return on plan assets FTEIEE 2 BFR 2,466
Actuarial gains EE = 7,019
Components of defined benefit costs REMEEBAFERZ
recognised in other comprehensive income TE FEAR B AN 2 4R EB 9,485
The defined benefit cost of HK$25,729,000 (2015: HK$24,142,000) 5E 2818 7Bk A8 25,729,000 7T (= F
has been included in the administrative expenses. The — R : 24,142,0007 7T ) ERTTI
remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability is included in ERAAR - EFTERATHRAEE
other comprehensive income. R EMEERAALR -
(e) The major categories of the fair value of the plan assets at the () MIMEHKRTEEEATEZEESH
end of reporting period are as follows: BIEOT :
2016 2015
—EB—RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Equity instruments i = 54,647 62,300
Debt instruments B ITA 85,300 87,285
Properties LIES 73,627 79,654
Commodities instruments HMmIE 1,911 772
Assets from reinsurance EHRREE 93,958 6,639
Hedge funds HhES 4,135 -
Cash HE 10,348 9,888
323,926 246,538
The fair values of the above equity and debt instruments are J:%Lﬁ%$&1§7%1%2’&¥ﬁ}%ﬁ¥
determined based on quoted market prices in active markets mi%zrhi%iﬁf%{%ﬁ I -
whereas the fair value of properties, commodities instruments, IA- E%ﬂ% REBENHAES A
assets from reinsurance and hedge funds are not based on FEWIERERT IS 2 M inWES

guoted market prices in active markets. TE °
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16. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING DIRECTORS" 16. BB ®@ M (BREEHH L)
EMOLUMENTS) (continued) (%)

16.2 EFRANBEREHEI(E)

16.2 Defined benefit pension plans (continued)

(/)  The principal assumption used for the purpose of the actuarial  FPREENHENZEEZRRNOT :
valuations was as follows:
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
Discount rate(s) BhIE & 0.6%-0.75% 0.8%-0.85%
Expected rate(s) of salary increase TEER T & FHiE 0.5%-1.5% 0.5%-1%
(@ Sensitivity analysis on defined benefit pension plans @ FEFEENEREEZGREDT

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the
defined benefit obligations are discount rate and expected
rate of salary increase. The sensitivity analyses below have
been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting
period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

o If the discount rate is 50 basis points higher/(lower), the
defined benefit obligation would decrease by HK$21,846,000
(2015: HK$29,381,000)/increase by HK$35,401,000 (2015:
HK$34,050,000).

o If the expected rate of salary increase increases/(decreases)
by 50 basis points, the defined benefit obligations would
increase by HK$5,083,000 (2015: HK$3,865,000)/decrease by
HK$4,944,000 (2015: HK$3,678,000).

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be
representative of the actual change in the defined benefit
obligations as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would
occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions
may be correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis,
the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end
of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied
in calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in
preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

EEEBENE Y T ERERRA
BIE RBEH L HIELE - TXZ
BUBIE 50T Ty H i B B8 R4
TR - W MARAEEARESA
BALEBTERE -

o fMBRIEE EFH (TBE)S50{E
2 TEENEEBRD
21,846,000 7t ( = F — A
% : 29,381,000 7T ) 3 AN
35,401,000 (=T —HF
34,050,000/ 7T) °

e (HIBHAFFSIBIBLL RGN
CRA)50EEE - TEEHNE
{E #5 505,083,000/8 T (= =
—F4E ¢ 3,865,000 7T ) R
4,944,000 L (ZF—RF ¢
3,678,000/ 7T) °

BRGURE DT A eI MR ERRAR
MEEZEREL - FEAE TRER
FIRETRLLBRESE - AR 2 E (L KH]
BEEHIR o

AN - S B SRRE T2 251 0 R
BEHRERBANET2REEHE
REMARIDEE - BNERGZA M
IR R PR E B fm A BB Z 5t
HFTEREER

BEFERASERRESN 2I7E
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17. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 17. EEMeNaEETIEAESMNE
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS
17.1 Directors’ emoluments 171 ESM <
Details of emoluments of the directors of the Company in connection BERESEANTIRENBARIEEZ AR
with the management of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries FEEME ZEEEHANMT
are set out below:
Salaries,
allowances Contributions
Directors’ and benefits to pension
fees in kind scheme Total
E A= 421 RIS
£20e RENEA itk @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TER TER TET TET
2016 —E-RE
Executive directors YITES
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung HEES A 1,708
Mr. Shang Jianguang PR 12,604
Mr. Shi Tao* AR 1,708
Mr. Lam Toi Man M E 1,448
Mr. Bi Bo ERELE 1,474
Ms. Sit Lai Hei ERELt 1,448
Mr. Hon Hau Wong BEERE 1,448
Mr. Tao Li R es 6,030
Independent non-executive directors BIFHTES
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BFELE 200
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michagl Bkt 150
Mr. Li Qiang® Fog A 150
Mr. Zhang Bin SRR ST A - 150

27,561 28,518
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17. DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 17. EE=MekaEEEAEWNS
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued) (&)
17.1 Directors’ emoluments (continued) 171 EEME(E)
Salaries,
allowances  Contributions
Directors' and benefits to pension
fees inkind scheme Total
e 28 RIRETE
EEYik REMET R Fh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET TET FET
2015 —E-EE
Executive directors HTES
Mr. Hon Kwok Lung BRIRELAE - 1,690 18 1,708
Mr. Shang Jianguang PR EE - 10,149 72 10,241
Mr. Shi Tao* RBSEES - 1,690 18 1,708
Mr. Lam Toi Man MR A = 1,430 18 1,448
Mr. Bi Bo EREE = 1,456 18 1,474
Ms. Sit Lai Hei Bt - 1,430 18 1,448
Mr. Hon Hau Wong BEERE - 1,430 18 1,448
Mr. Tao Li BEN A = 1,430 18 1,448
Independent non-executive directors BIFHITES
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTELE 200 - - 200
Dr. Kwong Chun Wai, Michael BERERL 150 - - 150
Mr. Li Qiang* FoRs A 150 - - 150
Mr. Zhang Bin RS E 150 - - 150
650 20,725 198 21,573
Note: BIEE
There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive BEZZ—R"FTZA=+—HILFE  1E
any remunerations during the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: nil). %%ﬁ()ﬁi FAEREEMMSLZE (=T -5
% Save as disclosed in the above table, the Group also provided a quarter * BERATEEEIN  AEBNERITE
to the executive director, Mr. Shi Tao at HK$10,000 monthly rental (2015: ERREERS—FHES - A A10,000
HK$10,000). The carrying amount of the Group's investment property BIL(ZZE—AF : 10,00087T) c K=
which was rented to the executive director as quarter as at 31 December T—RNF+-ZA=+—8 BFHTE
2016 was HK$24,100,000 (2015: HK$23,800,000). SEEEZ2ASEREMEZREER
24,100,000/ 7 (=& — A 4 : 23,800,000
BIT)
# Mr. Li Qiang has resigned as an independent non-executive director of the # TR EEERHEARRARZ B IEMITE

Company with effect from 20 January 2017. F AT tF-A-t+HBEK-
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17.DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

17.2 Five highest paid individuals
The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the year included
two (2015: two) directors, details of whose remuneration are reflected
in the analysis presented in note 17.1. Details of the remuneration of
the remaining three (2015: three) non-director, highest paid individuals
of the Group for the year are as follows:
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17. %%Eﬂ\

172 EEREHMEAL
ER - AEERELRSHEATEERS
(ZZ 0% : MB)ESE  HEMEHE
BRI EE17. 1575 DT - FRAEEE
T=%4(ZZ—RF: —R)IEEESH

T K&

oj0

Z 5 IE A B

e

~~

nE

’

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind
Contribution to pension scheme

e RHREVMER
BRIREFTBIHK

ATBISFFBIT ¢
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T
6,377
355
6,732

The emoluments of non-director highest paid individuals were within
following bands:

HEZRSHFALZHFSNFUATRS :

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$3,000,001 to HK$4,000,000
HK$5,000,001 to HK$5,500,000

2,000,001 7T 22,500,000/ 7T
2,500,0017% 7T 23,000,000/ 7T
3,000,001% 7T 24,000,000/ 7T
5,000,001/ 7£ 25,500,000/ 7T

No emolument was paid by the Group to the directors or the three
(2015: three) highest paid employee(s) as an inducement to join or
upon joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of office (2015:

nil).

2016 2015
—E-REF —ET—hF
No. of No. of
individuals individuals
AE ANER

3

3

—

B (= 9

AEBYERNEZES =FZ(ZF—AF :
=%)
IMAREER 2 BE) - SEABEBHE

BRI ME(ER AR

(ZZE—ThF:&|E) -
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17.DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND SENIOR 17.
MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

17.3 Emoluments to members of senior management
The emoluments to members of senior management (excluding the
remunerations to directors which have been disclosed in note 17.1

above) were within the following bands:

173 5BEEAEME

Nil to HK$ 1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

ALERLLE
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SEEEASMES(TEEE M XX
AR EZESWE) N TATRT

18. CASH AND DEPOSITS

Cash and bank balances (note (a) and note (b))
Sight deposits with central banks (note (c))

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
No. of No. of
individuals individuals
A A&
L% 1,000,000/ 7T 2
1,000,0015% 7C £ 1,500,000/ 7T 2
4
18. & MIF
2016 2015
—E-REF —ZT—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
& RIRTTEEH (7@ R HIRED)) 428,823 836,065
FR R R1T 2 VE EATE SR (P RE(C)) 4,638,078 =
5,066,901 836,065

Notes:

(@)

(b)

Cash at bank earns interest at the floating rates based on the daily bank
deposits rates.

Included in cash and bank balances of the Group are the amount of
approximately HK$308,988,000 (2015: HK$226,043,000) denominated in RMB
which are placed with the banks in the PRC. RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies. Under the PRC's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB into foreign currencies
through the banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

These balances with central banks represent sight deposits placed by the
Bendura Group and they can be withdrawn immediately without any restrictions.

@ WROTASEERRTERMNEAE ZIZFHE

FTR e

(b) AEERS RIRITE S B IEA249308,988,000
BT (ZZE— R 226,043,000/ 7C) AARE
SHETRPEZRITZHE - ARETEARH
HBABHEMER « BIETBEBRINEESE R
B EERMNESEEAT  AEEMEBER
REEITINE 55 2 SRIT AR HARBINE o

(© ZEPRROTERETHEEMFREHEF
X AT BARFER ER M AL AT PR ) o
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19. DUE FROM BANKS AND CLIENTS

19. FEYSRTT M B P FIE

2016
—E—XREF
HK$'000
FET
Due from clients — mortgage loans JEUE B HIE — BB E R 247,647
Due from clients — other FEU R P 30E — HAf 382,981
Valuation adjustments for default risk (note (a)) EARBAEAZE(HEQ) (2,819)
Total due from clients EBWEFERIEHAE 627,809
Due from banks on a daily basis FEUERIT B E 5RIE 5,197,546
Due from banks other claims FEUWERTTE R 2R 98,037
Valuation adjustments for default risk (note (a)) ERE G EFEH Q) (214)
Total due from banks PEUWRSR 1T FRIH A EE 5,295,369
Notes: B
(@)  Valuation adjustments for default risks (@) ELHRBGHERR
2016
—E—XRF
HK$’000
FET
Acquisition of subsidiaries W EEHT B A R

Newly formed valuation adjustments for default risks
Utilise of valuation adjustments for default risks
Release of valuation adjustments for default risks

BRI RRGERE
PREORRGERR
IR RRAERE

Exchange realignment b AR
Other adjustments HAin Az
At 31 December R+=A=+—A~
of which on amounts due from banks HA I ERTTHIA

of which on amounts due from clients

He U E P RIA
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19. DUE FROM BANKS AND CLIENTS (continued) 19. BRRITREPHIE(E)
Notes: (continued) Mosx : (8&)
(b)  Impaired amounts due from banks and clients (b) FEUERITREFRERE
2016 2015
—E— X —ZT—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Impaired amounts due from banks and clients, gross JEWERTT R B PIRERIE - 85 -
Estimated realisation proceeds from collateral {HEHE IR B FT1S 50E -
Impaired amounts due from banks and clients, net FENERTT R PRERIE - F5E -
() Non-performing loans © “FTREX
No interest income impact from non-performing loans was for the year ended BE_Z—R"FTZA=+—HLLFE  #HE
31 December 2016. TREREEZHBWAZE -
20 G PORTFOLIO INVES S 20. RZEAKRE
. TRADING PORTFOLIO INVESTMENT - Xz EIXE
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Equity instruments RATH
Listed equity instruments in Hong Kong at market value &mERES L2 R T A 187,362 367,471
Total equity instruments BRAT BE4a%E 187,362 367,471
Debt instruments BT HE
Debt instruments of financial institutions listed REBEINETZ
outside Hong Kong CRIMEER LA 2,851 -
Unlisted debt instruments of financial institutions TR IEEMEB TR 2,41 =
Total debt instruments BRI EEEE 5,262 =
Investment fund units BRERESEN
Investment fund units listed outside Hong Kong RBEBRINETZERESEN 3,472 -
Unlisted investment fund units FELMIRERS BN 993 =
Total investment fund units REESENEE 4,465 =

Total trading portfolio investments RBEEREHEE 197,089 367,471
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20. TRADING PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS (continued) 20. RSGBPERE(E)
The investments under trade portfolio are held for trading purposes. TSP ETEEEEERS °
Fair values of listed equity instruments, debt instruments and investment ETRATE  BEHITARKEESEM IR
fund units have been determined by reference to their quoted market T EEREENREBIEERTESARME
prices at the reporting date in active markets. Fair value of the listed trading BTYUEBTE - LTRXGHEEEREZ AR EAES
portfolio investments is Level 1 recurring fair value measurement. —AREEERTEE -
Fair value of unlisted debt instruments and investment fund units have been HMERB ASE AT S EREE - BIFE LT
determined using significant inputs, which are market observable, directly BEILARKREESEMN 7 A FEEENBE
or indirectly. The fair value of the unlisted trading portfolio investments is BE IR GBEEEREZATEEAEE-R
Level 2 recurring fair value measurement. KLEMHNEETE o
There is no transfer under the fair value hierarchy classification for the years BE T R"FEK-_ZET—HF+-_A=+—H
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. IEFE - ERBEATLEBR B ER -
The fair value gain during the year was amounted to HK$68,187,000 (2015: REEZAFEU 2 A68,187,0008 T (==
HK$29,078,000), which has been recognised in the consolidated statement — R4 : 29,078,000/ 7T) - ERHE—Z—X
of comprehensive income as “other ordinary income and other net gains or F+-A=1+—HIEFEHFEE2ABAXRAE
losses” (note 9) for the year ended 31 December 2016. RAEH MR A R E b Uk ss s a8 EE | (Bt
#9) °
21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 21. fTHE®mIT A
2016 2015
—E-RF —T—hHF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
FfaE FET FA&T
Derivative financial assets TESRMEE
Convertible bond investment — Conversion ARREFRE
option component — R (a) 2,244
Forward and option contracts mEA N RS A (© -
2,244
Derivative financial liabilities TESHMAs
Financial undertakings provided by the Group in ~ AN&EE L T 5138 B 217 % BAR
relation to issuance of ordinary shares for: VEH 2 B 75 GE -
— Acquisition of intangible assets — Wi ER B E (b) (7,260)
Forward and option contracts REA NS A (© -

(7,260)
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Convertible bond investment — Conversion option component

The Group has subscribed a convertible bond issued by a company listed in
Hong Kong, which is due on 1 December 2018 and convertible into fully paid
ordinary shares with a par value of HK$0.1 each at an initial conversion price
of HK$5, subject to adjustment on the occurrence of dilutive or concentrative
event. The Group can exercise the conversion at any time until the maturity date
and the convertible bond cannot be redeemed before maturity date (in whole or
in part).

The principal amount of the convertible bond was HK$10,000,000, which carries
interest at 8% per annum payable every six months in arrears. There was no
disposal or conversion of the convertible bond during the years ended 31
December 2016 and 2015.

The convertible bond is separated into two components: the debt component
and the conversion option component. The Group has classified the debt
component of the convertible bond as loans and receivables and the conversion
option component of the convertible bond as derivative financial instruments.

The initial value of the debt component is the residual value after separating
out the initial fair value of conversion option component. The initial fair value
of conversion option component is determined by the directors with reference
to the valuation performed by a valuer, Asset Appraisal. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the debt component is carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method and the conversion option component is carried at fair value.
The effective interest rate of the debt component is 29% (2015: 29%) as at 31
December 2016.

The fair value of the conversion option component is measured by the directors
with reference to the valuation performed by Asset Appraisal using Binomial
Option Pricing Model with the following key assumptions:
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21. pTHE ST E(E)

BfaE

@)

AHARESIRE — HE R

AEBEERBE—HEL LT ARMET A
BES AR -ZE-\F+-_A—BFH B
ARV ERESE TERAFREEET
@R E R R REEE R E T A
SR o ALENBER TR BN  EE5H
Bl mARRESREIH B AT A iR E (2
xS -

AR 552 " & #84%10,000,000/8 7T » Mi#HF
FE% » FREAEMZNT - BEZT—RF
EZZ-—AF+-A=+—HIFE  HEH
BRI ES o

AARRES D BMEDS - BEERD RIRARE AR
Do AEBEEKAMBRES ZEHBODBER
B YRR - A R E S 2 SRR D
ADBAITEERTA -

B D 2 VR EE A RIRREI S 2 H%E
AFEZHE - BREBD 2R AFERE
FR2EGEMEETEEL 2 HEERERE -
RTERE - BB ERABERF R EIZEHE
BRATIER - iRk AR A FESIR - )
ZE—RFE+ZA=1+—8  EBBHZEE
IR E29%(—ZF—RF : 29%) °

BEERSZAFEIREZLEL2ERENE
ER-—RAAREBEAEL 2 HEREFE
TERRMOT

Stock price IR E
Conversion price HRE
Expected volatility TEHRR 18
Discount rate BRIR %
Risk free rate R =R
Expected dividend yield TREAR B =

At 31/12/2016 At 31/12/2015
R=Z—XRF R-E—h&E
+=-A=+—H +-A=+—AH
HK$1.45 BT HK$3.83 BT
HK$5.00 %t HK$5.00 AT
50.0% 38.62%
10.59% 18.64%
1.03% 0.70%
0.00% 0.00%
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. PSR IT AE)
Notes: (continued) iz : (48)
Convertible bond investment — Conversion option component (continued) (a) AIRRRERIEE — RS (B)
The carrying amounts of the debt component and conversion option component AR ESR 2 BB D RILRES S 2 FEE
of the convertible bond are as follows: U
Conversion
Debt option
component component Total
BB BRIRFEI D st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHTT FHETT FHT
At subscription date A= 6,007 3,993 10,000
Interest receivable AU EIF S (66) = (66)
Effective interest income BEEFE MSU\ 142 - 142
Change in the fair value of conversion option ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁé*
component NEEE ‘i)) = (1,749) (1,749)
At 31 December 2015 and RZZE—AF+=-A=1T—H
1 January 2016 k=F—XRF—H—H 6,083 2,244 8,327
Interest receivable ATY EIFE (802) = (802)
Effective interest income EEFSWA 1,817 = 1,817
Change in the fair value of conversion HREE D 2
option component NEEEH) = (2,162) (2,162)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—AR"F+=-A=+—H 7,098 82 7,180
The debt component is classified as “other assets” (note 33) in the consolidated BHEBAREREMBARRAKR DRI EMEE]

statement of financial position and the conversion option component is
classified as a derivative financial asset.

The fair value loss of the conversion option component during the year was
amounted to HK$2,162,000 (2015: HK$1,749,000), which has been recognised
as “other ordinary income and other net gains of losses” (note 9) in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year.

The fair value of the conversion option component is Level 3 recurring fair value
measurement. There is no transfer under the fair value hierarchy classification
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

The key significant unobservable inputs to determine the fair value of the
conversion option component are the discount rate and the expected volatility.

A higher in the discount rate would result in an decrease in the fair value of the
conversion option component, and vice versa.

A higher in the expected volatility would result in an increase in the fair value of
the conversion option component, and vice versa.

Undertakings provided by the Group in respect of the consideration shares
issued for the acquisitions of intangible assets and interests in associates

In previous years, the Group completed the acquisition of intangible assets
and interests in associates by issue and allotment of ordinary shares of the
Company. Pursuant to the terms of the acquisition agreements, the Group has
provided financial undertakings to compensate the vendors the shortfall in
cash if the average selling price of the consideration shares disposed of by the
vendor from the expiration of the respective lock-up periods is less than HK$1.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the vendors have disposed of all
the consideration shares at prices higher than HK$1. A fair value gain of
HK$7,260,000 (2015: HK$19,219,000) has been recognised as “other ordinary
income and other net gains or losses” in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income during the year.

(H3£33) - FHRIRIR S B AT L BAE -

NEEHRIER D 2 A FERE 2,162,000/

fan FE 1 1,749,000/ 7T) + HERAF
BRAEARARTERA Etb—RBRARE

mu&ﬁﬁxéﬁaj(mﬂ)

BREXDPZATEBE=RLEEERATE
ATE cBE_T—ARFER_ZT—ARF+=A
=+—BIEFE  BERBRATEERSEZ
i o

EEBRBELRD A FEZETEZERTABER
BRI R L IHHRIE

BETR S B AT BRI R 5 2 2
b R IR -

RN IR = 1 BRERERE D 2
- RZIRA ©

IR B 2 WU T & B PG Bt
g EHITRERAD (2 #GE

RERMFE @ AEEFSBETREZAARZ
TBRER KB R EE MG E AR ZE
# o RIEZ B RS 2 G - AEBRELTS
A MEIRNAEBEEHERRHERER
Nz FHHEBIRIET  BIAREME 5
B -

FE

AT

NG

BE-T—R"Ft-A=t—HIHFE &S
E&;«EM,%mzﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ*ﬁwﬁﬂ% o A
{EY#27,260,000/ 7L (= F — A4 : 19,219,000
BIL)ERAFELES ZHRAKRTHRAIE
— AR ARH AR R ] o
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

©

Forward and option contracts arising in banking business

The Group's subsidiaries under the banking business segment act as an
intermediary to offer derivative products including interest rate and currency
forwards and swap to its customers. These derivative positions are managed
through entering back-to-back deals with external parties to ensure the
remaining exposures are within acceptable risk levels.

The following tables and notes provide an analysis of the nominal amounts
of derivatives and the corresponding fair values as at the year ended date.
The nominal amounts of the derivatives indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the reporting date; they do not represent amounts at risk.
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21. pTEcm T AE(E)

B3 -

©

Non-hedging instruments FESR TR
— Currency derivatives —BEMITETA
— Option — AR

*  Represents the amount less than HK$1,000.

Nominal amount analysed by remaining maturity

(&)
REBITER 2 RARAEESL
REBRTEBL BT ZMBRBERRNT
HEFRHITETAESR  BREMNEUAREE
RHRER ZETETAERBEHEBEINR
ATE M BHER S#ITE B ARIRER T AR
RAEZEBKFEA -
TREMFHEEZAEFEZTETA@EE
MAEATFERES T - STETAZEERET
RS BERARTER 2R 52 MmI &2 RER
-l
31 December 2016
—E-XRE+=ZA=t+—H
Nominal
amount Assets Liabilities
HE EE =l
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET

418,198
10,359

428,557

* BN 1,000/87T

RERTEIH B DT 2 E(E
2016

—REF
HK$’000

Within 3 months 3MEAR
Between 3 months and 1 year EAZE1F
Between 1 year and 5 years 1254

405,898
12,300
10,359

428,557

The remaining term to maturity of derivatives does not represent the Group'’s
intended holding period. Change in the fair value of forward and option
contracts arising in banking business has been recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income under “Trading income from banking
business”.

Currency forward contracts arising in non-banking business

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there was no outstanding currency forward
contract arising in non-banking business held by the Group. For the year ended
31 December 2015, the fair value loss amounting to HK$1,660,000 has been
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

PTETARBAKRTHRIE FTARAEEZH
FEH - RERTEH2EPRBEESHOZA
FEZSHERIEMBTERE S RA IR
BEHERARA -

REFRITEBZEEEHEH

RZE—R"EFER_FE—AF+_A=+—8H"

REEWEFAREFRITEBHRERZE
BERHEH #HE_Z—AF+A=1+—H
LEFE » 1,660,000 T2 A FEEEERES

2ERAR AR ©
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22. TRADE RECEIVABLES
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Trade receivables JEURER TR

Less: Provision for impairment 10ss B R EETIE RS

Trade receivables, net JEURERSK © FRE

ST
22. FEUBAR K
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
503,836 757,927
(42,251) (64,059)
461,585 693,868

The Group's trading terms with its customers from non-banking business
are mainly on credit, except for certain customers, where payment in
advance is required. The credit period is generally for a period of one to
six months (2015: one to six months) for major customers. The credit term
for customers is determined by the management according to industry
practice together with consideration of their creditability. In view of the
aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a
wide range of customers, there is no significant concentration of credit risk.
Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are recorded using an
allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that recovery of the amount
is remote, in which case the impairment loss is written off against trade
receivables directly.

Movements in the provision for impairment loss of trade receivables are as
follows:

BE TIRRITEBEPARLNNIN - AEHE
HHERPIIVZEBRREIZRCTHRIN - £
ERF—RAE—E=XEAA(ZFE-HF: — =
NMERZEEN - EFZEERBEREERE
TEBILEERPZEREE - ERNLE
BRAEEREIEF S RARETREP @ #L
EREETEERR - RERFRLFE -

e R SR 2 BB B 1R Y 2 R A AR D IIBR - BR3F
AREBE AU D A B & 58 2 7] e MEAR K RIUVE R
i EUIER S - BB R R S B M R W R

2
N

FEYRIR < RIERTR R E BN T -

2016 2015

—E-REF —ZT—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THExT T

At 1 January n—HA—H 61,994
Reversal of impairment loss previously recognised I RTRERR R BB R D

(note 9) (Pf3E9) = (9,864)

Written-off of provision for impairment loss (B T 1B B i aH (31,711) -

Impairment loss for the year (note 11) FEARERTE (FEE11) 12,797 12,688

Exchange realignment bE H R (2,894) (759)

At 31 December Rt+t=-—A=1+—H 42,251 64,059

At each reporting date, the Group reviews trade receivables for evidence
of impairment on both an individual and collective basis. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. As at 31 December 2016, trade
receivables of HK$33,647,000 (2015: HK$74,572,000) have been pledged to
secure banking facilities granted to the Group during the year (note 37).

NEHRER  AEBEIRER REBEEREME
WER K ZBERR c NEBWEFNZEEHRIT
BEMAEEAR R E—ANE+_A=+—
H - 33,647,000 L 2 EWHR K E FHEF(=ZZ
—ARF : 74,572,000 7T) + MEAREBERFA
ERIRITRE (MI7E37) ©
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22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

Ageing analysis of trade receivables as at the reporting date, based on
invoice date, and net of provisions, is as follows:
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22. FEUBRIR(4E)

FEMBR R (FORR Bt ) IR B R R N E A 2
BRI DM -

1 to 3 months 12318 A
4 t0 6 months A2 6(E A
over 6 months HBiB6fE A

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHT
364,628 562,540
39,784 68,523
57,173 62,805
461,585 693,868

Ageing analysis of trade receivables as at the reporting date, based on due
date and net of provisions, is as follows:

FEU R SR (FORR Bt ) IR B A A Rl 5 H 2 Bk
ERAMIAT

2016 2015

ZE-XRF —T—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Neither past due nor impaired A AR 28 HA Sl Rk (B 247,533 241,825
Less than 3 months past due B8 E D R3(E B 146,428 353,343
More than 3 months but less than 6 months past due B @ H3#R:@31E A8 16 fE A 23,365 50,851
More than 6 months past due B i HR A iR 6 1E A 44,259 47,849
214,052 452,043

461,585 693,868

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired related to a wide range
of customers for whom most of them do not have recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired related to a number
of customers that have a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believes that no additional impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable.

The directors of the Company consider that as trade receivables are
expected to be recovered within one year, their fair values are not materially
different from their carrying amounts because these balances have short
maturity periods on their inception at the reporting date.

WEAHHSORE 2 RS FIREZ ZEFER
REbD % E R P S EiE R Ek o

BB HE I R (E 2 FE MR IR B T IR AN S (3]
BERMNRTHZEFAR - REBEL
B BEERE ARGEEIRYEERE
b I EBRARIDIRR R A BREE - E
AL FAERER RSN E RS

ARAEZRA  NBEA - HREWRERNRE
HRN—FAUE - BB B EFIR K
ZEMBERE  SREATFEEARAEYES
ARER o
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ZEAFER
23. INVENTORIES 23. 78
2016 2015
—E-AE —T—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Raw materials R 253,366 246,328
Work-in-progress TR 417,192 367,055
Finished goods and merchandises RUAK o N P 1,325,629 1,429,509
1,996,187 2,042,892
24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 24. A HEERMEE
2016 2015
—ZT—XRE —T—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Listed equity investment, at fair value (note (a)) EWRARE - AFEEE@E) 243,058 317,173
Listed debt instruments, at fair value (note (b)) EHEFTEA - AFEFFED) 96,840 -
Unlisted investment, at fair value FELETIRE - ATE
— Insurance policy (note (c)) —{RE (Kt5E(©) 5,579 -
Unlisted equity investments, at cost FELEMIRAKRE - KAE
— Others (note (d)) — Bt (i 5E(d)) 5,875 77
Total 5T 351,352 317,250
Notes: Bﬁgf o
(@ The listed equity investment, at fair value of HK$243,058,000 (2015: (@) EMBRARE (R AFERE )243,058,000/5 T
HK$317,173,000) represented the investment in Citychamp Dartong Company (ZZ—FAF : 317,173,000) ¥ A B I/ A B D
Limited (referred to “Dartong” and its shares referred to as the “Dartong BRAR([ KB EIROBAI KEKRD]) 2
Shares”). During the year, Dartong declared a cash dividend of RMB1 (2015: BB - BER - AR IRIBLAT S 1008 AR
RMB2) per 10 shares. A dividend income totalling HK$3,558,000 (2015: T(ZZ—RF : ARK2TT) - REEREES
HK$7,597,000) was recognised by the Group in profit or loss in the consolidated E—RFE+_A=1t—HItFERGEEAEK
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2016. AFEFHER 2 IR S A A 3,558,000/ T (=&
—A4F : 7,597,000/ 7T)
Mr. Hong Kwok Lung, Mr. Shang Jianguang, Ms. Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Hon Hau RATHITESBEFELE  EmENEE - B
Wong, the executive directors of the Company are also the executive directors RE T+ NBREZEEENARKBZHITES o
of Dartong. Dartong is owned as to approximately 31.7% by Fujian Fengrong NAREELBREEERAT (LR )EFEL
Investment Company Limited (“Fengrong”). Ms. Sit Lai Hei is the daughter-in-law 31.7% ° BRI+ BRRERELA L 7 RiBREYL
of Mr. Hon Kwok Lung and the beneficial owner of Fengrong. BZEEAA ©
Particulars of the available-for-sale financial assets of listed equity investment, AIHEESREE FHRARE (RAFES
at fair value are as follows: H)FBWT
Percentage
of ownership
Number of interest
Country of Particulars of shares held attributable to
Name incorporation issued shares held by the Group the Group
AEBATE
e 817 REBRE EEEERZ
£ M ZER BB FHE BRHOEE Aat
Citychamp Dartong Company Limited PRC Ordinary A Share 30,389,058 2.04%
ARG B R AR R ARRE AR (2015: 30,389,058) (2015: 2.05%)
30,389,058/% 2.04%
(ZF—h%F: (ZF—Hh%F:

30,389,0580%) 2.05%)
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24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

@)

(continued)

The fair value of the listed equity investment held as available-for-sale financial
assets has been determined directly with reference to published price quotation
in active market. During the year, the decrease in fair value of Dartong Shares of
HK$74,115,000 (2015: increase in fair value of HK$9,051,000) has been dealt with
in other comprehensive income and the investment revaluation reserve.

The listed debt instruments of HK$96,840,000 represented the investment in
listed debt instruments mainly issued by financial institutions and corporations
in Europe.

The fair value of the debt instruments held as available-for-sale financial assets
has been determined directly with reference to published price quotation in
active market. During the year, the decrease in fair value of the debt instruments
of HK$176,000 (2015: nil) has been dealt with in other comprehensive income
and the investment revaluation reserve.

The Group entered into contract with an insurance company which contains life
insurance policy to insure against the death of a member of senior management
of the Group, with insured sum of approximately US$5,400,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$42,110,000). Under the contracts, the beneficiary and policy
holder is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The Group has paid a one-
off premium payment of US$874,000 during the year ended 31 December 2016.
The Group has the right to terminate the policy at any time and receive cash
back based on the cash value of the policy at the date of termination, which
is determined by the premium payment plus accumulated interest earned
and minus the accumulated insurance charge and policy expense charge. The
insurer will declare interest (including the guaranteed interest) to the Group
on a quarterly basis, based on the amount of account value, at a rate to be
determined at insurer’s own discretion. For the year ended 31 December 2016,
the decrease in fair value of HK$919,000 (2015: nil) has been dealt with in other
comprehensive income and the investment revaluation reserve. The fair value
of investment in insurance policy is determined based on account value as
stated in cash surrender value statement issued by insurer.

In previous years, the Group owned 51% equity interest in Henan Jinjue and
Henan Jinjue was being regarded as a subsidiary of the Group. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Group has disposed of its 46.05% equity interest
in Henan Jinjue and Henan Jinjue ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group.

The balances mainly represented the remaining 4.95% equity interest in Henan
Jinjue which was classified as available-for-sales financial assets and stated at
cost.

These are investments in unlisted private entities incorporated in the PRC. Their
fair value information is not disclosed because the related fair value cannot be
measured reliably, and they are measured at cost less accumulated impairment
losses at each reporting date accordingly.
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24. AL ESMEE(E)

BT - ()

@

(#)

ETERNRE 2 AT ERBEAAEE S0
BEZEXIADEERERMSE 2 REMmME
T o FR - KBERD 2 AT ER 74,115,000/
(=T —FRF : 2F(E#EAN9,051,0008 L) E
REMEEBARISE SHHEEEREE -

96,840,000 7T 2 £ &% T EENHE + 2 BHEUM
SREEROERITZ ETMESTARE -

ErRSEREZ ATERBERAIHE SN
AEZEBTADNERZERM S 2 MEME
E o RER - BB TEZAFERL 176,000/
T(ZE-RF  B)EREM2ERARKRE
EhFREEARE

REFE-REBRARGILAL  HEEAS
RERE U ASESREEEZKE S
B AR - FARERA) A 5,400,0003 7T (FBE R4
42,110,000/70) - RBZZFEH - XmARR
ERBEARAEEZ2EBAR - HEZT
—ANFETZA=+—BLEFE  AEEDEXF
—EBIRE874,000% 7T - AEBEREFER K I
RE - WIRKRRENRIE BBz RS EBEGRR
B NRIBMATRIEZ T 208 RAHRBE B K
REZAMIET)KRERE - RBRAFIRH
HEEEZHNERURFEEABELESGTRAS
ESRFE(RERENE) - HEZT—AF
+ZA=+—HLFE ' 2FERL 919,000/
T(Z2—0F : T)EREMEAKRARIEE
EHFENRRE - REREZATFETZERR
ARIHABRSRARBAAIRZIKESBEMET -

RBAFE - NEBEETMESE51%RANE
@ MAESEHERANEE ZMEAR ° &
E-E-RE+-A=1+—HIEE  X&H
B HEN RS E46.05%K AR > MimdE
THAASEZHBEAR -

FRERIZERIBRAIHEESHEER
IZPRANFI R 2 7] A & B RIERA. 95 % B A R 2 o

WERNPEEMALZIELETRARBZE
& - ANEMATERER SFE - BEERS
MRS E B ZRARRHRERSETE - I
BRBEENTHEEN -
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25. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

233

2016 Annual Report

B NEER
25. HEBIHIRE
2016 2015
—RE —E-—0F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET

Listed debt instruments, at amortised cost

FHEBIA - #HKA

338,709 =

Issued by: BATALTET
Governments and public sectors ESPSUNE
Financial institutions TR
Corporations (e

7,746 =
183,870 =
147,093 =

338,709 =

26. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

During the year, the Group purchased short-term investments from
major banks in the PRC in which the balance of HK$112,740,000 (2015:
HK$101,797,000) was subject to maturity up to January 2017 (2015: January
2016) and the balance of HK$229,000 (2015: HK$41,565,000) was not subject
to maturity. These short-term investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less accumulated impairment losses.

For those short-term investments not subject to maturity, the Group is
entitled to require the banks to redeem the investments with the banks at
anytime with immediate effect. The estimated return from these short-term
investments ranged from 3.5% to 4.2% per annum (2015: 4.4% to 6% per
annum). The accrued and unpaid interest will be received upon redemption
of the investment from the banks. The directors of the Company consider
that the carrying value of short-term investments approximates to their fair
value at end of the reporting period.

27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

26. %_L H?X: =4

FRAEBERPHEZRTBEELHE
& B AE112,740,0008 T ( ZE—HF ¢
101,797,000 70 ) 2 &EH R —_ZE—+tF— A
(ZZ2—R2F: ZT—R"F— )28 mAEK
229,000/ 7L (= ZF — R : 41,565,000/ 7T) 2
HERIEEIHR o ZE R B SR HEKAE
AEBRARERZRERBEmTE -

MY EBHAZEHREMS - AREHER
ERRFEERRITEERE - ZFEHMREZ
EETERERNFFFIE5%EL2%(—F—0F :
BFLABE6%) ° MRITERKRER - AKE
IR MRS HE » RABEERRE
I 2 REEEE N E R 2 A FERE °

27. FribB ‘e R Rl 2 s

2016 2015

—RE —ZE—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FAET

At 1 January R—H—H 65,828 56,020
Share of total comprehensive income of associates FE(REGE N R 2 2 E AR ALEE 23,022 9,818
Exchange realignment b 3, (9) (10)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 88,841 65,828

The amounts due from associates were unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

3 2R

YeBst 2 N B AR EER - 2B RARER

o

E
B
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27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 27. Frib B & ARl 2 ()
Particulars of the principal associate, which is a limited liability company, at R-ZFE—RE+-_A=+—H  TEBELAT
31 December 2016 are as follows: (BERAR)ZEBNT :
Particulars of  Place of Percentage of Principal activities and
Name issued capital incorporation interest held place of operation
2817 ez FEEBER
=8 RAFHE MR FritE ot &R
Fair Future Industrial Limited HK$600,000  Hong Kong 25%  Manufacturing of watches
EHEEBRAA 600,000/87C  &HB (2015: 25%) and related accessories

25% in the PRC
(Z=2—RF: RPEREEEN
25%) FERBEC 1

The summarised financial information of the Group’s material associate UWTFAEBEE-_T—"FEk=-_T—AF+=-A
extracted from its management accounts for the years ended 31 December =+ HALEFEAERERBE R ZHBHE
2016 and 2015 is as follows: K E (Be HEERA )
2016 2015
—E—REF —ZT—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Fair Future Industrial Limited (“Fair Future”) BHAEEERAE(H#H])
As at 31 December R+=—HA=+—8~
Current assets RENEE 708,233 606,628
Non-current assets FEMBEE 43,884 40,390
Current liabilities mEBE (540,591) (535,947)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (706) (782)
Net assets BEERE 210,820 110,289
Less: Non-controlling interests Wk FEREARRERS - 434
Net assets attributable to owners of BENTEEBA
the associate EBihEERE 210,820 110,723
Reconciliation to the Group’s interest in AEBERABRK 2R
Fair Future: ZHHER
Proportion of the Group’s ownership REB AR Z L 25% 25%
Group’s share of net assets of the associate ANEEFEN RS AR
ZEEFE 52,705 27,681
Goodwill on acquisition WhE 8 37,987 37,987
Effect of unrealised profits arising from the KERBERRRZRHLZ
transactions with an associate ANER N2 (2,297) -
Other reconciliation items HAb¥ARIER 295 -

Carrying amount of the investment REREE 88,690 65,668
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27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

27. FrEE S R R 2 s

2016
—E—XREF
HK$’000
TR
For the year ended 31 December BE+T-A=+—HLEE
Revenue WA 1,276,171
Profit for the year F A 101,074
Other comprehensive income Hib2mEmIA (437)
Total comprehensive income SERABEE 100,637
Profit for the year attributable to owners of —MEEE A REA A
an associate FEAE S A5 A 101,724
Total comprehensive income for the year attributable  —FRIEt& A TS A
to owners of an associate FEMEFE AR AL 101,277
Reconciliation to the Group’s share of results REBEELEN
of Fair Future: EEIHE
Proportion of the Group’s ownership NEBE AR L)

Group's share of profits of the associate

Effects of unrealised profits arising from the
transactions with an associate

A B 2 A 2 2 )
RERBERTNRSZ
ERUFIYE

Net share of profit of the associate for the year

Group's share of other comprehensive income of
the associate

P 45 POl A4 A I FISB AR
REEEEBE AT

Share of total comprehensive income of the associate

FEIEEEE N R 2 ZE A LR
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==
&)

2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
FHAT

1,182,278
37,260
536
37,796

38,739

39,272

25%
9,685

9,685

133
9,818
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28. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 28. M5 - WE k&t
Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold Plant and and office Motor
buildings  improvements machinery equipment vehicles ClP Total
GE BB
1HEEF  RENERE BEREE  RBLERE AE HRIR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T
At 1 January 2015 R=E-1%-A-H
Cost K 291121 52824 166,377 21,75 54,347 31,386 829811
Accumulated depreciation Z:TE (39.514) (31816) (55,119 (93,194) (33,507) - (253,150)
Net carrying amount REFE 251,607 21,008 111,258 134,562 20840 31,386 576,661
Year ended 31 December 2015 H2-%-1F
TZAZT-ALEE
Opening net book amount ENREFE 251,607 21,008 111,258 134,562 20840 31,386 576,661
Adtions WE 6,305 6,072 20470 74,653 2332 178,261 288093
Disposal of a sUbsidiary (note 132) HE-RNBAR(KE132) - (2) - (172) - - (196)
Depreciation & (9.969) (11,036) (19,285 (56,492) (6,362 = (103,144)
Disposal HE - - (100 81 (503) - (684)
Exchange realignment ERA% (7,460) (594) 4,692) (6,020) (641) (10,524) (29931)
Closing carrying amount FREEE 240483 15426 107,651 146450 15,666 25,123 730799
At 31 December 2015 R=B-EE+ZB=1-R
Cost A 287511 56,174 179,368 287,939 49845 205,123 1,065,960
Accumulated depreciation 2:4E 47.028) (40,748) M) (141,489) (34.179) - (335,161)
Net carrying amount BEFE 240,483 15426 107,651 146,450 15,606 205123 730,799
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E-AE
tZR=t-BLEE
Opening et book amount EREFE 240,483 15,426 107,651 146,450 205,123 730,799
Additions AR 3319 6,022 52,681 58,524 44,492 167,043
Acquisition of subsicaries (note 49) WEKBAR (Hi9) 172,514 - - 27,818 640 - 200972
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 13.1) HE-FHBAR(H13.1) = (1,220) = (76) - - (1,29)
Depreciation e (11,210) (6,787) (20,539) (64,407) (4,420) - (107,363)
Disposal e - (12) (547) - (499) - (1,058)
Exchange realignment R (16,524) (573) (6,872) (1,897) (591) (14,618) (41,075)
Closing carrying amount EREAFE 388,582 12,856 132,374 166,412 12,801 234,997 948,022
At 31 December 2016 R=E-~E+=A=1-A
Cost KR 443,761 45,904 197,786 349,308 47,522 234,997 1,319,278
Accumulated depreciation ZiE (55,179) (33,048) (65,412) (182,896) (34,721) (371,256)

Net carrying amount REFE 388,582 12,856 132,374 166,412 12,801 234,997 948,022
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28. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Notes:

@
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28. % - BB MaRE(E)

AT
The carrying value of the Group's land and buildings are held under the following (8) AKE LM REF 2 REETR NIHEBREE
lease terms:
2016 2015
—E—RF —T-RHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Short-term leases REATRL = 458
Medium-term leases AR ERFE 4 388,582 239,702
Long-term leases REAFRL - 323
388,582 240,483
The aforesaid land and buildings are located outside Hong Kong. ittt RAEFRIR B BRI
At 31 December 2016, land and buildings in Switzerland with an aggregated RZZE-—R"F+ZA=+—8 ' A&EEHER
carrying value of HK$127,516,000 (2015: HK$132,640,000) have been pledged to LA Fs AR M 48 {E 127,516,000 (= —H
secure banking facilities granted to the Group (note 37). £ : 132,640,000 7T ) 2 i R AEF AR ERTT
A (Mi5E37) »
At 31 December 2015, the Group had not yet obtained the title certificates by RZZFE—AF+-—A=+—H8 AEBEHKH

for certain leasehold buildings in the PRC with an aggregate carrying value of
approximately HK$3,467,000. The Group’s legal advisor had confirmed that the
Group has legally obtained the rights to use the buildings as at 31 December
2015. The Group has obtained the title certificates from the relevant government
authorities for the year ended 31 December 2016.

HAR RARMEAAEX)3,467,0008 T 25 THE
BFRGEEER  ANEEREBERCER
AEEER-_ZT—RAF+-_A=1+—HEBEH
BEFZAEERARE -BHE=ZS—X~<F+=A
=+—HLEFE  ANEEC BE A BRI
SEREFR o
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29. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating leases to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

Changes to the carrying amounts presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position can be summarised as follows:
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29. LB
REBTA LHRERE S E RIEEM AL LT
HIFEEZERELR - TVRATEERGE - I
DR AREIREYE -

REREMBARER S 2 REEZESFA T -

2016 2015

—E—REF —T—hHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TR FHT

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—HZEEE 111,676 112,175
Net deficit on revaluation of investment properties REYEER 2 BFAFR (3,897) (499)
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HZEmAE 107,779 111,676

The carrying amounts of the Group’s investment properties situated in Hong
Kong and the PRC held under medium-term leases are analysed as follows:

REBUREBRPEAPHREOFFEZRE
WEZREEIFTWT

2016 2015
—B-AF —T0F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET

Hong Kong BB
PRC 8]

24,100 23,800
83,679 87,876

107,779 111,676

At 31 December 2016, the Group has not obtained the relevant title
certificates for investment properties with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$39,700,000 (2015: HK$41,900,000). The Group’s legal advisors have
confirmed that the Group is the rightful and equitable owner of these
investment properties. The directors are now in process of obtaining the
title certificates from the relevant government authorities.

At 31 December 2016, investment properties in Hong Kong with an
aggregate carrying value of HK$24,100,000 (2015: HK$23,800,000) have been
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group (note 37).

Investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2016 and 2015 by
Asset Appraisal Limited (“Asset Appraisal”) and Chung, Chan & Associate,
independent professionally qualified valuers, at HK$107,779,000 (2015:
HK$111,676,000) in aggregate. Asset Appraisal is a member of Hong Kong
Institutes of Surveyors and Chung, Chan & Associates is a member of Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors. Both have appropriate qualifications
and relevant experiences in the location and category of properties being
valued.

MNZB—RE+-_A=+—8 "EBEILXK
st BF [ 42 {8 39,700,000 7t ( =& — 7 £F -
41,900,000/ 70 ) 2 I BV XS HE X EE
B AREBEZBRDHER  AEEAZSK
EYEZEANAEET - ESRIEAABEEF
HERAENIS ZEHEFE R o

RZZE—RF+_A=+—8 » KEBEKF
REBIRE 4 {E24,100,0008 T ( —E—F4F :
23,800,000/ 70 ) 2 I E M E N ERIRITRE
(F$3E37) -

BEMER_TE—"FR_FT—RF+=A
=t+—HHEEFEBEBERAR([EEF
B REBIEXRHEMESTERAE
107,779,000 7T (ZE— R & : 111,676,000
TL) - BEMEARSAEMBEKE - B217
ABRBERFFISMESRE - MEHR
KIEEMEZMNERDBEFAABEEER R
TR B -
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29. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 29. WEMEFE(E)
ALEZEHR
KREMEZ AFEASE =REEERNFET
= o FYIRFRAFELESGZ HERET|AT -

Fair value hierarchy

The fair value of investment properties is a Level 3 recurring fair value
measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing fair value balance
is provided below.

2016 2015

—E-RF —T—hHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHT

Opening balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) FUER(BE=REEERTE) 112,175

Net deficit on revaluation of investment properties EHIREYE 2 BT (499)

Closing balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) FRER(BEZBKEERATE) 111,676
Change in unrealised losses for the year gt A=t+—HMEFEEEA

included in profit or loss for assets held at BEZ FEAREEEIEEH)
31 December (499)

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no
transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3.
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

For the fair value measurement for investment properties in the PRC under
income approach, the fair value was determined by taking into account the
net rental incomes of the properties derived from the existing tenancies
with due allowance for the reversionary income potential of the tenancies,
which are then capitalised into the values at appropriate capitalisation rates.

Significant unobservable inputs Range
Capitalisation rate 3.53% t0 6.7%
(2015: 2.9% to 7%)
HK$4.95 to HK$76
(2015: HK$6 to HK$77)

Market unit rent per square metre

A lower in the capitalisation rate and a higher in the market unit rent used
would result in an increase in the fair value measurement of the investment
properties, and vice versa.

For the fair value measurement for investment property in Hong Kong
under direct comparison method, it is assumed that each of the properties
is capable of being sold in its existing state with the benefit of vacant
possession and by making reference to comparable sales evidence as
available in the relevant markets.

REE-_ZT—R"FER_T—AF+-A=+—
BIEEE  £—REE KB EERE - IR
EEBAE M EE - REREL - NEB
BURARBEAE 2 RERARERS A FEZHK
o2 R B o

BB EEE 2 P EREME L FEFE
REEDFAZENENREREEL 2B
WAER - WEBRREER ZRBAE
HRERREEEMO L R B T EAFTHEE -

EXTEEYE #HE

B 3.53%%=6.7%
(ZE—FF 1 29%=7%)

B msiHe 4 95 TTET6BTT

(FFHK) (ZZ2—RF : 6BTET7
BIT)

EAREERLERERSELTSEEEE
BRIEREWEZ AFEEN - RZTA -

RRBEZL L BEEREMELATEM
5 IBRREEYEANRAERRZEHE - I
2EEMTIH B2 LBHERE -

W i
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

One of the key inputs used under direct comparison method in valuing the
investment property was the price per square feet and taking into account
location and other individual factors. The price per square feet used is
approximately HK$14,754 (2015: HK$14,570). An increase in the price per
square feet would result in an increase in the fair value measurement of the
investment property, and vice versa.

There has been no change from the valuation technique used in the prior

year. The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’ highest
and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Changes to the carrying amounts are summarised as follows:

29.

30.
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BREME(GE)

AFESERGE)

AEREMER  BERLEEATIZ2HAR
BZ—REFIHTRER Bt RIEREMwE
RREZE - RS T T REBO /147548 T(=
T—hHF 145708 ) - BFHTRER LEAE
BEREMERTEAEEN - RZTA -

RE—FEERZEETNALBELEE - RAFE
B*ETFLL%%ZE—m&E—&%ﬁZ%%—.—J
B ZEREEAEERELENR -

FA LA

FRE(EZ AT

1= :I:}—,

EIA

Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—HBZERAE
Additions NE

Amortisation during the year F N

Exchange realignment BE 5, =

Carrying amount at 31 December

Rt A=+—BZKHE

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the Group’s prepaid land lease
payments expected to be recognised as expense after more than one year
is HK$58,135,000 (2015: HK$45,242,000). The remaining prepaid land lease
payments are expected to be recognised as expense within one year.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, all of the Group’s prepaid land lease
payments are related to land located in the PRC and held under medium-
term leases.

At 31 December 2015, the Group’s prepaid land lease payments included
certain land use rights with a net carrying amount of HK$11,949,000 for
which the Group was still in the process of obtaining the land use rights
certificate. The Group’s legal advisor had confirmed that the Group had the
legal right to use the land and there was no legal impediment to obtain the
land use right certificate as at 31 December 2015. For the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group has obtained all the land use right certificates
from the relevant government authority.

2016 2015

— N —Ae

HK$'000 HK$'000

FH FAT

38,828

12,546

(1,015)

(4,157)

46,208
R=B—A%+=A=+—8 - A%E—FA

LS B HERAER AN L A&
58,135,000/ 7T (= Z — R4 : 45,242,000
TL) © #% NTEM T E SRR R —F A
RAEM

RoB—AER-E-HEF+=A=+-8
A S5 B 2 T 078 S 400 T SR o L AR
eh SRR LER -

R-E—RE+_-_A=+—8 AE£EBEZBEN
4 AH EFRIE B IR EFE A 11,949,000/ 7T 2
BT ERE AR AREBNERBIRG
H{E R - AEEEEERBE®ER - A%
BEEEEA T 2 ERZER - BR=ZZ—R%F
+ = A=+—B&EBE L AEE P EE
BER BE-T - FT-A=T—HILF
B AEEBHEBBEBN IS A T thiE

RS -
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At 31 December 2015
Cost

RZZ—AF+=-RA=+—H
B

Accumulated amortisation and impairment ~ 2E# 3 RREEE
losses
Net carrying amount BREFHE
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE_T—E
+ZA=1+—HLEE
Opening carrying amount FREE
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 13.1) & — B A R (FF13.1)
Amortisation B
Exchange realignment B H A%
Closing carrying amount FAEREE

At 31 December 2016
Cost

RZZE—R"E+=-RA=+—H
D&

Accumulated amortisation and impairment  Z2itE s RFEERE
losses
Net carrying amount BREHE

58,024

(23,436)
34,588

34,588
(24,033)
(3,184)
(557)

6,814

20,417

(13,603)
6,814

242,080

(104,991)
137,089

137,089

(75)
(19,218)

117,796

220,106

(102,310)

117,796

—T AR
31. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 31. B EE
Supplier and
distribution
networks Brand names Patents Total
HEER
Akt ko i B il @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TER TER TET TET
At 1 January 2015 RZT—hF—A—H
Cost DN 122,670 247,518 30,933 401,121
Accumulated amortisation and impairment 2zt KR (EER
losses (35,904) (105,057) (30,236) (171,197)
Net carrying amount REFE 86,766 142,461 697 229,924
Year ended 31 December 2015 HE_ZT—HF
+ZA=+—RAILFE
Opening carrying amount FABRE(E 86,766 142,461 697 229,924
Additions INE = = 698 698
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 13.2) HE— RN B AR (HF13.2) (41,260) - - (41,260)
Disposal HE (765) = (591) (1,356)
Amortisation e (8,826) 79 (191) (9,096)
Exchange realignment b 51 (1,327) (5,293) (20) (6,640)
Closing carrying amount FHRERE 34,588 137,089 593 172,270

31,497 331,601

(30,904) (159,331)

593 172,270

172,270
(24,033)

(3,450)
(19,883)
124,904

30,564 271,087

(30,270)

(146,183)

294 124,904
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32. GOODWILL 32.

The amount of goodwill capitalised as an asset recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position, arising from business
combinations, is as follows:
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XA HELEZHBEMESEREA MR

Bk
RERBRBAENT :
2016
S

At 1 January W—A—H
Gross carrying amount REAE
Accumulated impairment losses RETREEE

Net carrying amount IREEE

Year ended 31 December BE+T-A=+—HLEE
Opening carrying amount FYEREE
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 49) URBEHT B A &) (HI7E49)
Impairment 10ss RIEEE
Exchange realignment PE H A

Closing carrying amount FARAEE

At 31 December R+=HA=+—H
Gross carrying amount IREAEE
Accumulated impairment losses ZEHREEE

Net carrying amount BREFE

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the CGUs
under watch and timepieces segment and banking business segment. The
CGUs were identified as follows:

HK$'000

791,031
(49,395)

741,636

741,636
242,875

(70,566)
(51,111)

862,834

980,561
(117,727)

862,834

2015
—ZE—hF
HK$'000
BT

791,031

(49,395)
741,636

741,636

741,636

791,031
(49,395)

741,636

RETRENS  BEORZERREFDH
URBRITEBI MRS ELEN - BEEL

BB

Segment

28
Jia Cheng Investment Limited and its subsidiaries Watches and timepieces
EHRERR AR RENB AT SEER R ST E M
corum Group Watches and timepieces
EmtE SR N ST EE
Dreyfuss Group Watches and timepieces
GEElSEE] SEER R ST E M
Bendura Group Banking business
=R E RITHETS
Gross carrying amount
IREAE

Valuations were carried out by Asset Appraisal to assess the recoverable
amount of the goodwill arising from the acquisitions. The Group's
management’s key assumptions for the Group include stable profit
margins, which have been determined based on the past performance
and its expectations for the market share after taking into consideration of
published market forecasts included in industry reports.

2016

e
HK$'000
F
611,366
47,161

88,663

233,371

980,561

2015
—ET—hF
HK$'000
FHET
621,382

49,395

120,254

791,031

BEMEETHE  AFERBREEAREZ
AREEFE  AEEERERAEE 2 EEMR

REBERESF DN -

THEEEt R N3RS FT

RTSTRAL - RBERBRETHEEX

TARIEE °
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32. GOODWILL (continued)

Jia Cheng Investment Limited and its subsidiaries

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-in-use
calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by an
extrapolation of expected cash flow at the growth rates of 3% (2015: 3%)
which do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which
the CGU operates, and a discount rate of 19.65% per annum (2015: 17.12%).
The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU. The directors believe that any reasonably possible changes in the key
assumptions on which recoverable amount is based would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount to exceed the aggregate recoverable of the CGU
as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

Corum Group
The goodwill arising from the acquisition of Corum Group in the watch and
timepieces segment had been fully impaired and in previous years.

Dreyfuss Group

Dreyfuss Group incurred loss for the year ended 31 December 2016 and
the revenue growth is not achieved as previously expected. The directors
of the Company considered the goodwill arising from the acquisition of
Dreyfuss Group should be impaired. As the recoverable amount of the CGU
of Dreyfuss Group as at 31 December 2016 amounting to HK$123,273,000
is lower than its carrying amount, an impairment loss on the goodwill of
HK$70,566,000 (2015: nil) was recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-in-use
calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by an
extrapolation of expected cash flow at the growth rates of 3% (2015: 3%)
which do not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which
the CGU operates, and a discount rate of 17.46% (2015: 18.72%) per annum.
The discount rate ised is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the
CGU.
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32. BHE(E)

ERBREERARARENEB AT

ZHSEEBM 2 RESEE AT EFERE
BET FHtEERESAMIEBERFEH
2 BBEZ RS RETEN - BiRE R E3%
(ZZ—AF : 3%) (ETHBARESELEN
MR RS 7 RE R R ) R 8RR R 19.65%
(ZE—FRF : 17.12%) HETTEHIIR SR E - AT
FBAIR R A I ML IR & B A BB E AR 2 B B
AILLR - EERE - BREZERIZEMNEGE
AEEEB B2 NS BE IS B FEREARE
BBRCELEMN T —A"FR_T—1F
+=ZA=+—BZAIREIFIBAEE

#EE
WRESSEELERRNTERDBZAE
RIBEFEEBZURE °

FEN R
TEREEERE_T-AF+-_A=t—HLt
FELRBEAEE - WABEITREF R
- ARREERA/NEBTRREBEZHE
RETEERRE wRERERSELEN
Z B] 4 [Bl & #H /% 123,273,000/ 7T - KR BRE
8 - BERERIE70,566,0008 T(ZF—H
FR)RBE_T-RETA=+—HLHF
EREEHBARTHER

ZHSEEBM 2 RESEE A EFERE
BET FHtEERESAILEBRBERFH
ZHBBEZRESRETEN - BEERE3%
(ZZ—AF : 3%) (ETBARECELEN
MR RS 7 RE R R ) R FBRIR R 17.46%
(ZE—FRF : 18.72%) HETEHIIR SR E - AT
FIBAIR R A ML IR & B A BB E AR 2 B B
ATELER o
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32. GOODWILL (continued)

Bendura Group

The recoverable amount of this CGU is determined based on a value-
in-use calculation which uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the directors covering a five-year period, followed by
an extrapolation of expected cash flow at the zero growth rates which do
not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business in which the CGU
operates, and a discount rate of 12.81% per annum. The discount rate
used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to the CGU. The directors
believe that any reasonably possible changes in the key assumptions on
which recoverable amount is based would not cause the aggregate carrying
amount to exceed the aggregate recoverable of the CGU as at 31 December
2016.

Goodwill arising from business combinations prior to
2001

Goodwill arising from business combinations prior to 2001 had been
eliminated against the consolidated reserves. As at 31 December 2016,
the carrying amount of goodwill in the consolidated reserves was
HK$15,300,000 (2015: HK$15,300,000).

33. OTHER ASSETS
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32. BE(E)

EiEE
ZRSEEBMZAIRESETAFTEFERE
BET BEiTEEHAESMEBERFH
ZHBEEZReRETEA - BIRERE(ET
FRIBNI G EA BN LS 2R REPEREK)
RERE12 8% IEETTERR & RE - ATAM
RER BRI EE BN ERR ZBRFATL
KoBERE BEFEBRZZEMEIEA 4L
BEF B2 UKL B I RFRDEEBRB
ReELEEMNRN_T—"F+A=+—HZ
AR EFRIEAREE -

—RE-FANEBEMZHE

R-ZE—FREBEHEEZHEBDRES
EEHE R —A"F+=A=+—H8" K
4RA A 2 P B ERME{E 415,300,000/ 7T (=
T —A : 15,300,000/ 7T) °

Other receivables HAb fEIGK
Dividend receivable from an associate

(note 48.1 (iv))
Consideration receivable from an associate in

respect of disposal of brand name (note 48.1 (iv))

(PffEX48.1(1v))

Deposits for acquisition of subsidiaries W B ARIES

(notes 46(a) and 46(b))

Consideration receivable in respect of disposal of
subsidiaries (notes 13.1 and 13.3)

Debt component of convertible bond investment
(note 21 (a))

Amounts due from associates (note 48.1 (iv))
Amounts due from related companies (note 48.1 (iv))

(Pft5%13.1%13.3)

(ftEE21(a))

Prepayments TEfRTERIR
Deposits A
Management and performance fees receivables JEWEIE RKRIRER

Other interest receivables H Ao pEUF B

Settlement and clearing account RN R EERF

FE U — el & A BB

A 5 A A T FE W — Pl B R )
B (PI7E48.1(v))

(FizE46(a) &2 46(0))
MHEEH B AT 2 EURE

AR EFIRE 2 BB D

R WBsg 2 2 A R (M 5E48.1(1v))
JE W B i 2 A R (M 5E48.1(1v))

33. Ef AR
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBT T
260,161 299,162

=

27,500 27,500
20,000 25,000
13,000 -
42,282 39,364
7,098 6,083
24,588 17,107
1,064 911
98,439 108,052
49,205 26,919
14,379 —
20,615 =
15,325 =
593,656 550,098
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33. OTHER ASSETS (continued) Hih&E(58)
Other receivables represented cash advance to the staffs, VAT receivable, ﬁ‘r&JELBZ RENETERNE T 2R S - HEREK
receivable on social securities, other advances and deposits in the securities I - HERERKGRIE - HhBRREBEHE
accounts. FB2ZER
As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the Group's other assets expected RZE—R"F+_A=+—H8 AEBEME
to be recovered or recognised as expense after more than one year is EEGFHR—FREKEIBERBAI 2L
HK$14,779,000 (2015: HK$21,887,000). The remaining other assets are 14,779,000 T (—ZZ— A F : 21,887,000/%8
expected to be recovered or recognised as expense within one year. TL) ° B NEMEBEEEFR —F R B ER A
FsZ -
None of the above other receivables is either past due or impaired. Other 3t At FE R SR BT B e BRSO (B © BB F S B
receivables relate to counterparties for which there was no recent history of 2 EoAth FE IR B Bl M R FR 8k o
default.
34. DUE TO CLIENTS 34. FERTRPFUA
2016 2015
—~E —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Due to clients precious metals ERER fﬁ@%%ﬁﬁ 27,499 =
Other amounts due to clients, mainly bank deposits Hib AR R
(Igﬁﬁﬁﬁf ) 10,365,548 -
10,393,047 -
35. TRADE PAYABLES 35. FENTRRFK
The credit terms of trade payables from non-banking business vary ;llEﬁEﬁ%i‘kFEHﬁE K215 B BR AR BT [R] B
according to the terms agreed with different suppliers. Ageing analysis of PEREZICRME - ENEERIRBRER ,Hﬁg/\\
trade payables as at the reporting dates, based on the invoice dates, is as i&%EIZBEE%’ﬁTﬁQDT :
follows:
2016 2015
—RE —ZT—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET
1 to 3 months 1=3{EH 268,591 320,297
4 to 6 months 42618 A VAWIA 16,745
Over 6 months BiEofE A 59,475 22,491
349,837 359,533

Trade payables are non-interest bearing. JETERIKABTELR ©
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ST AEER
36. CORPORATE BONDS 36. NAElfES

2016 2015
—EB—XRE —T—HF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At 1 January n—A—H 708,834 764,914
Issuance of corporate bonds BT ARIES = -
Amortisation of transaction costs R G AN SE 3,880 3,561
Repurchase of corporate bonds BRI RES (2,009) (58,136)
Exchange realignment bE AR (18,578) (1,505)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 692,127 708,834

On 24 July 2014, the Group issued CHF denominated corporate bonds of
principal amount of CHF100,000,000 bears interest at 3.625% per annum.
The interests of the corporate bonds are paid in arrears on 24 July every
year. The corporate bonds are listed in SIX Swiss Exchange in Switzerland
and guaranteed by the Company. The corporate bonds will mature on 24
July 2019.

Net proceeds from the issue of the corporate bonds, as reduced by
transaction cost, amounted to approximately CHF97,295,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$762,913,000).

The Group may, at any time after the date of issuance and prior to the
date of maturity, redeem the whole corporate bonds at 100% of the total
principal amounts together with payments of interest accrued up to the
dates of such early redemption by serving a prior notice to a period of not
less than 30 days nor more than 60 days.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has repurchased
certain corporate bonds of principal amount of CHF255,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$2,009,000) (2015:CHF7,385,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$58,136,000)) at the consideration of CHF216,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,697,000) (2015:CHF6,360,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$51,262,000)). The Group recognised a
gain on repurchase of the corporate bonds of CHF39,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$312,000) (2015:CHF853,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$6,872,000)) (after unamortised transaction costs) for the year ended 31
December 2016.

R-Z-—MFEELA-+THA  NEEETHRLE
A A BIME S - 2N %73 100,000,0003 + %
BB - RERIFE3.625%5 B © X FERREFHE
REFEtA-TEASEXN - ZFARES
RintEFRZA EWEBRARRER - %%
ARERFBHA AT —NFLtA=+WEA -

BTN AMES 2 IS RIEFE (B HHRA)
##197,295,0003 1A BB (F8E 7 49762,913,000
BIT) °

REFEARETEREMKEEZIEAA - 3
HADR0BEH N ZR0E 2 FRBH - 2R
THRBI00REREEZIEFERE B H I R5TH
BHRIEERZ2HARES -

HE-T—RE+-A=+—HIFE  &X&
& LA (B 216,000% 1% B8 (A8 & 7 491,697,000
HBIT) (T ZE—TF : 6,360,000 HERF FRER
#951,262,000% 7T ) ) % [B1 35 T 72N & §8.255,000%H
SERB(FREF492,009,0008 7)) ( —E—H 4 :
7,385,000 1% B (#8 5 7 4958,136,000/8 7T ) )
ZREES BE_T—AF+_A=1+—H
IEFE - AEERRER QA EFH K 2539,000
RS (FRE R 49312,0008 ) (- B — R 4F
853,0003 1% B (48 & 7 496,872,000 7T ) (1
BRAEERSE)



Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

247

2016 Annual Report

ST AEER
37. BORROWINGS 37. 6E

2016 2015

—XRE —E—FF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Bank overdrafts RITEX 117,713 -

Bank borrowings RITIEE 1,072,627 938,532
1,190,340 938,532

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the Group’s borrowings repayable

28

n

Al

“E-RFT A=t —B AREAER—FAE

within one year or on demand is HK$1,174,367,000 (2015: HK$766,654,000). EHIZERKEE ZEE ST H1,174,367,0007%8 7T(=

The remaining borrowings are repayable over one year. ZT— £¢ 766,654,000/ 7T ) ©

N

T
A

%
%ﬂﬁ

Based on the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan agreements
and ignore the effect of any repayment on demand clause. Borrowings are
repayable as follows:

TR

BT f

ER=§

RN —FR

BRESNERBEFTEERBE - BT RIRER
BERIERZTE - BEERTIIHER

2016 2015
— N —hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET

Borrowings payable: EEREMK
Within one year or on demand A —FANFIREK 939,187 559,977
In the second year N & 235,637 258,815
In the third to fifth year RE=EFRF 1,369 104,744
After fifth year FERFE 14,147 14,996
251,153 378,555
1,190,340 938,532

The abovementioned borrowings are charged at floating rates ranging from

1.96% t0 4.35% (2015: 2.1% t0 6.11%) per annum. hF = (

VA b P i fE B W ER N F- B4 1.96% = 4.35% 2 8 2 3%
ZE-FF : 21%%6.11%) °
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37. BORROWINGS (continued)

At the reporting dates, the Group’s borrowings were secured by:

corporate guarantees provided by subsidiaries within the Group as at
31 December 2016 and 2015;

a corporate guarantee provided by Fengrong as at 31 December 2015
(note 48.1(v));

a legal charge over certain of the Group’s land and buildings and
investment properties with the carrying amounts of HK$127,516,000
(2015: HK$129,397,000)(note 28(a)) and HK$24,100,000 (2015:
HK$23,800,000) (note 29);

certain of the Group’s trade receivables with the carrying amounts of
HK$33,647,000 (2015: HK$74,572,000) as at 31 December 2016 (note
22); and

a personal guarantee of HK$27,600,000 provided by the director of a
subsidiary as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.

Certain of borrowings contain clause which give the banks the right at their
sole discretion to demand immediate repayment at any time irrespective of
whether the Group has complied with the covenants and met the scheduled
repayment obligations. Borrowings due for repayment after one year which
contain a repayment on demand clause and are expected to be settled
within one year. The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate to
their fair value.
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37. fBE (&)

RIER - AEEZBEATIIRIAFEER

AEEAMBARAIR-ZE—RER=F
—hFE+Z A=+ —HARHZARE
&

iy BBWR_FT-—AFt_HA=1—BmEH
Z A EER (I EE48.1(v))

(i) 7% B R mE (& 4 127,516,000 7T ( — =
—F4E 129,397,000 70) 2 & T K&
27 (K1 7E28(a)) M BRE{E A24,100,0007%5
T(=—Z—F 4 : 23,800,000/ 7T ) 2 & T
A EE (T 5E29) 2 SEEMT -

(ivy A"EBR=ZZE—R"F+_A=+—H2
BR M {E 433,647,000 L (—Z T — R F :
74,572,000 7T ) 2 % T FE WBR SR (B =%
22) i &

V) —HHBARZEEFR-_ZT-—AFR_F
—hFE+=Z A=+—H##t,227,600,000
TCEAFELR

BT REEB S TIRTT A ERME( B fE BN
ENZ2RBBEEZG > MARAEERE
BEETRHERTEFEENEE - R—FRE
HENZEENOBEREREMNKEX - BT
HIRN—F RN - EEREEEEATERE °
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38. PROVISIONS 38. #fhE

Provision for
litigation risks
HK$'000
BT
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 49) U BE BT BB A &) (BT 5E49) 6,496
Utilised/Released in accordance with designated purpose RigET B NERRE (3,973)
Newly formed and charged to profit or loss FTYEL N0 B % Fsk S8 552
Released and credited to profit or loss fERR Rt s k& 18 (2,494)
Exchange realignment bE H R (49)
At 31 December 2016 RZEB—RE+A=+—H 532

Maturity of the provisions BEZIH A
Within one year —%FR 532

During the year ended 31 December 2016, net reversal of provision for
litigation risks of HK$1,942,000 has been recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

As part of the normal business activities of banking business, the Group
is exposed to a wide range of legal risks. These include in particular risks
relating to litigation and tax law. The Group recognises provisions for such
litigation and tax risks if the Group’s management and its legal advisors are
of the opinion that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount. The amount
of the provisions and their timing are by their nature subject to uncertainty.
However, these uncertainties are evaluated as being low since it was
possible to reliably estimate the individual amounts and the majority of the
recognised provisions will probably become due within one year.

BE"T—RFT_A=1+—"HILFE ' &O
o FAR R )RR 1,942,000 TTE WNARE 2 H
WA SR AR ©

ERRITEXBETXEELAY 57 A%EE@
RZIRERRR - ZFR R BREEFAKLTE
BRZEERR - MASEERERELEEE
R ARALENE < BIRAI LR T A SRR
A SEfhat - RIS BIRh % o7 o R A 76 B Fe o2
B - RETRELERRRBEEEZ T
EERR o A - AREER] FEH0 (b AHE R & 58
RAZHEER BB N —FAZIH - Hutk
REHEZE T EERRAE
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39. SUBORDINATED DEBT
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39. RARERS

2016 2015

ZE-XRF —T—hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Subordinated private placements

Bendura Bank AG issued a subordinated debt instrument in the amount Bendura Bank AGH == — = F i# @ FLA B & 5
of EUR10 million via a private placement in 2013. In respect of the issued 7710,000,000B TR AR EE T A - FLE ZEHITER
debt securities, there were no late payments or breaches of contract in the FH o REBEFEEMERRMRSKEL - 2 H
years under review. The maturity date is 14 June 2018 and its hominal and HEZZE—A\FNA+TH  EZERER

effective interest rates are 4% per annum.

40. OTHER LIABILITIES

MR A4% °

0. EtbEE

2016 2015
ZE-XRF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET

Accruals

Due to associates (note 48(iv))
Due to related companies (note 48(iv))

Warranty provision

BB 103,988 142,781
FE{H B & A AR IE (M EE48(v)) 19,996 21,275
FE{ B A AR IE (M EE48(v)) - 181
REEE 4,257 5,457

Net defined benefit obligations EREAE T 89,630 53,436
Accrued interests and commission EEFIERAE 13,946 -
Consideration payable for acquisition of W TR E
Dreyfuss Group FERHR(E = 11,638
Other tax payable HAvER LK 33,026 61,157
Interest payable FERT R & 6,367 109
Receipt in advance TERTBUR 19,125 17,355
Commission payable FEfHES 35,956 10,041
Other payables HAbETBRK 241,704 169,671
567,995 493,101
Other payables represented accrued management and performance fees, HEMRFEERAEERBLOE  ETR
accrued services fee, accrued salaries and bonus, accrued audit fee and BE - Bt TERICA - BB B RIEGH
accrued other operating expenses. B -
As at 31 December 2016, the amount of the Group's other liabilities R=ZE—R"EF+=-A=+—H  AEBEHB
expected to be due after more than one year is HK$94,129,000 (2015: B—FREE 2 KM B ESEEA94.129,000%8 T
HK$60,031,000). The remaining other liabilities are expected to be due —ZT—FHF : 60,031,00087C) - tr NEHMEE

within one year.

EHHR—FRTH -
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—T AR
41. DEFERRED TAX A1, IEEFR IR
Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability BEERIBIRBEEFAREHE %?‘Fﬂiﬁjiﬂ%
method using the applicable tax rates prevailing in the jurisdictions in which RETEANER GRS EZHE2EE
the Group operates.
Details of the Group's deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised and AEEZERRECEREEE (BE) REE
movements are as follows: FFEHIOT
Temporary
Revaluation difference
Revaluation of property, Impairment arising  Decelerated Other
of intangible plant and losson from bond tax  temporary
assets  equipment  Taxlosses investments  repurchase  depreciation  differences Total
S BEEsEL
EffEVEE  BERRR REFE RENEEE  <EREE  NRMENE  HpENER it

HKS'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK§'000
Tn T Thn Tn T Tn T T

At 1 January 2015 V&‘f?&—ﬁﬁ—ﬂ—ﬁ (26542) (4953) 1223 (274) = 2900 = (1659)
(Charged)/Credited to profit or loss
(note 12) = = 219 = (1982 15 = (12
Exchange realignment 121 19 (286) 1 60 (130) = 869
t31 December 201500 anuany 2016 A=E-RET-A=+-BR
“2-F-f-A (25,331) (4,934) ) (1,882) ) (19,845)
Acqisiion of subsiclaries (note 49) WEMBAT(ME9) - 6,857) - ! (5,119)
Creitedl(Charged) to profitor loss & ﬂxfé” W\/
(note 12) (4B ) (B 3 29 (61) ; 4,086
Exchange realignment Eﬁ%&% 843 138 (1,614) 56 (1,577)
{31 December 2016 RE—"E+-R=1-A (24,449) (11,404) 8,081 (267) (1,826) ! | (22,455)
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of financial BREAERRE R Z 2R EqEL;jRIE §
position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The ERABBETEL U TABRBBSREZ
following is the analysis of deferred tax balances for financial reporting TR IBLEA DT -
purposes:
2016 2015
—ZEB-REF —E—hE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Deferred tax assets RIETHIRE = 10,741 7,641
Deferred tax liabilities BELETIEAE (33,196) (27,486)

(22,455) (19,845)
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41. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has estimated unused tax losses arising
in Hong Kong of HK$284,261,000 (2015: HK$282,589,000), subject to the
agreement of Inland Revenue Department, that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has estimated unused tax losses arising
in the PRC of HK$103,331,000 (2015: HK$64,246,000) which are available for
offsetting against future taxable profits for a maximum period of five years
from the reporting date. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these estimated unused tax losses as these were incurred by the
companies that have been loss-making for some time.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has estimated unused tax losses in
United Kingdom of HK$66,962,000 (2015: HK$35,689,000), subject to the
agreement of tax bureau in United Kingdom, that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose. Deferred tax assets of HK$3,295,000 (2015: HK$4,822,000)
have been recognised in respect of these estimated unused tax l0sses.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has estimated unused tax losses in
Switzerland of HK$921,246,000 (2015: HK$1,554,116,000), subject to the
agreement of tax bureau in Switzerland, that are available for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets of HK$4,786,000 (2015: HK$4,934,000) have been
recognised in respect of these estimated unused tax losses to the extent
of deferred tax liabilities recognised in respect of revaluation of identifiable
assets as a result of the acquisitions. Deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect of the estimated unused tax losses as these were
incurred by the subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time.
These estimated unused tax losses will be available for offsetting against
future taxable profit for a maximum period of five years from the reporting
date.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders during the year.

As at 31 December 2016, deferred taxation has not been provided in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of temporary differences
attributable to the profits earned by the PRC subsidiaries amounted to
HK$1,898,660,000 (2015: HK$1,548,493,000) as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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A, RIEFIB ()

MR-ZB—XRE+-A=+—8  XEERES
EE Al FT AR B) AR 7% 18 /548 284,261,000 7T ( =
T—F4F 1 282,589,000/ 7T) © ARFERK D
& REREEEBBARZ BRERRSG
F o

MR-B—R"E+=-A=+—8  AEBHFR
R B A 2 oK B AR B 18 & 18 /5103,331,0007% 7T
(ZZT—R%F : 64,246,000/87T) * Al A1EEEE
REABHE AR AT Z R REZFEF o @
REERBEE 2 A RC G EE —BRER
MO 4 % AT R B A B IR B B RE SR R
ERIBEE ©

R-ZE—ARE+ZA=+—H  ~"EERER
B A bR AR E) AR IE E51866,962,0008 T (=&
— AR F : 35,689,000 7L)  BEFEEEKLEE
Wi o ATERBEAEREEEBEARZAE
ERFLHEA - BRZEM A AR IBEIERE
R B A BE3,295000 T (—E— R F ¢
4,822,000/ 7T) °

R-ZEBE—XRE+-A=+—0  &xEERKEL
EE AR AR B) A % 1E B9 48 921,246,000 7T (=
T—F4F : 1,554,116,00087T) * A EE
B BRhE  IREREEEBEZARBRE
SBm A o IR EG I BRI EE 2 B ERE
EHEBEAR ST A ARIEEE
MR ZIELEFR B E E £4,786,000870( —E—H
F : 4,934,000/ 7T) - AR ZEMETAREARIEA
BERRZEBE—BRERZHBARES - ¥
WERZEBEERELERIBEE - 25 bt
APERBEENAERESRARREAR
STRFEZ BEERTEH o

FR - AR A A e E R S AR B T R A
EEAIFSHER

MRZB—RE+-A=+—8 ' KAH%ER
I B BT B A B P B U R B (R 2
R 2 58 1,898,660,0008 7T (= & — F 4 ¢
1,548,493,000/4 70 ) fE IR IE R IE R A - RE A
ANEBREAEFI B R TR =R RE MEY
B BERATRE NG A RS 2R B o



Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

253

2016 Annual Report

—TAEER
42. SHARE CAPITAL 42. IR
2016 2015
—E-xE —T-hF
Number of Number of
shares shares
RAEE RingE
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
T TER Fix FHET
Authorised: ERE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at R—A—BRTZA=+—H
1 January and 31 December SREE.10E T2 B 6,000,000 600,000 6,000,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRER :
At 1 January Rn—A—H 4,409,374 440,938 4,408,924 440,893
Repurchase of ordinary shares (note (a)) EELmRR, (FFE) (65,440) (6,544) = -
Share option scheme - proceeds from REEROER S —BTRD
shares issued (note (b)) FrieaE (MizE () 2,880 288 450 45
At 31 December R+=—A=1t—8H 4,346,814 434,682 4,409,374 440,938
Notes: Bi%E
(@) The Company has repurchased 65,440,000 ordinary shares during the year (@ BEZZE—R"FTA=+—HILEFE XK

ended 31 December 2016. The repurchase price is based on the market price
of the share at the date of repurchase and the total repurchase consideration
is HK$75,451,000. The repurchased shares were cancelled and accordingly
the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of
these shares of HK$6,544,000. The premium paid on the repurchase of ordinary
shares of HK$68,907,000 was charged to share premium. The Company did not
repurchase any of it ordinary shares in 2015.

During the year, 2,880,000 (2015: 450,000) new ordinary shares of the Company
were issued upon the exercise of share options. The total proceeds received
for the issues of shares under the share option scheme are HK$936,000 (2015:
HK$146,000). The amount of HK$648,000 (2015: HK$101,000), representing the
excess of the proceeds received over the nominal value of the ordinary shares
of HK$288,000 (2015: HK$45,000), has been included in share premium account.

Details of the share options exercised during the years ended 31 December
2016 and 2015 are summarised in note 43. All shares issued in both years in
relation to the share option scheme have the same rights as the Company’s
other issued ordinary shares.

A 8] B 5 B 65,440,000 8% & @AY o [EEE B Tyi%
BROAREEBSHzMEET MEBARES
75,451,000/ 7T - B EIEERRD B iy - FAA
7] B BT AR Z IR 2 E1E6,544,00075 7T
B o [BIFEE AR 2 B 5 E68,907,0007% 7T E
ARG HRE - RZZT—hF » AAFHELD
B EL AT XA o

FAR - ARAARITERER D ERET
2,880,000% (=% — R 4 : 450,0000% ) 7 & i@
f& o BEARIRRME MR DT BB TR WA 2
P8 308 4258 5 936,000 T (ZE— A & ¢
146,000/ 7T) © &28648,0008L(— T — R4 :
101,000/ 7T ) A& B WA SIE B T RAREE
288,000 7C (= Z — A4 : 450008 7L) 2 &
B ZEDEEF ARMDIBER -

BE_Z—XFE-_Z—aF+=-A=+—H
IEFE - BTERBRDETIERH 438
it o FTE R EESE NET 2 R0 (BRRER D
BB AR mARREME BT RAREESR
ZHER o
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

At the general meeting held on 30 May 2008, the shareholders of the
Company terminated the option scheme adopted on 25 May 2001 and
adopted a new share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) for a
period of 10 years commencing on the adoption date.

The directors may, at their discretion, invite the eligible participants to take
up options to subscribe for shares. The eligible participants include (i) any
full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries; (i) any directors (including executive directors,
non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors) of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries; and (iii) any advisers, consultants,
suppliers, customers and agents to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

Under the Share Option Scheme, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Share Option Scheme shall not exceed 30% of the
share capital of the Company in issue from time to time. No options may
be granted under the Share Option Scheme if the grant of such option will
result in the limit being exceeded. Subject to the approval of the Company’s
shareholders, the aggregate number of the Company’s shares which may
be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme shall not exceed 30% of the
Company’s shares in issue from time to time.

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued upon
exercise of the options and the options granted under the Share Option
Scheme (including both exercised or outstanding options) to each grantee
in any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of
the Company. Where any further grant of options to a grantee would result
in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options granted
and proposed to be granted to such person (including exercised, cancelled
and outstanding options) under the Share Option Scheme in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such further grant representing
in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue, such further grant requires
approval of the shareholders of the Company in general meeting with such
grantee and his associates abstaining from voting.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted under the Share Option Scheme to each of any eligible
persons (including those cancelled, exercised and outstanding options), in
any 12 months period up to the date of the latest grant shall not exceed
1% of the Company’s shares in issue provided that the number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options granted and to be
granted to each of the independent non-executive directors or substantial
shareholders of the Company or any of their respective associates in the
12 months period up to the date of such grant in excess of 0.1% of the
Company’s shares in issue and with a value in excess of HK$5 million must
be approved in advance by the Company’s independent shareholders. Any
further grant of options in excess of such limit requires the approval of the
shareholders in general meeting in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules.
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43. haiE

RZZBZENEFREA=THRTZREAS L -
ARRBRREIENR-_ZET-—FRAA-_+HAK
2 REER I HERT B BRANFT R I B 0 HE At 3
([RBROETE) - BRAB RS+
& o

EXTRBEFAER2EEABRABRN
B URBED - A EB2EEREONARF
KEEMHERR 2 ER2BAFRBES - 17
BABRBRAE (AR BHEEFAMER
AZEMEE(BEITES  FRTEENRE
MIFMITESR)  RiARBREEMKTER
BlZEMEER - FAAL - HER  BERPRK
# o

RIBRBER D EETE - RRBR O EEE T
BB RBRFITEZAA W ARTTER B D
TERAIFETZESRNEE - TEBER
RATEEBITIRAE 230% © WK H 2 REK
MESEEL B LR - AT SRERERN
BETEIR LR - REARDRRRALE
o RBRBBRMEABRERBFITEZA
BHEHARTERBROEETERA TEITZA
REIIRMBE - NMEBBARRTEDETR
7.230% ©

EEA+ 18 A BERIERBROETE AT
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued)

The exercise period of the share options granted is determinable by the
directors, and should not be later than 10 years from the date of the
acceptance of the share options (the “Option Period”).

The subscription price is equal to the higher of (i) the nominal value of
the share of the Company; (i) the closing price per share of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheet on the date of
grant; and (iii) the average closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant.

The fair value of share options granted is recognised in profit or loss taking
into account the probability that the options will vest over the vesting
period. Upon the exercise of the options the resulting shares issued are
recorded as additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and
the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded in the share premium account. At the time when the
share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve is transferred to share premium account. When the share
options are forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve is transferred to retained
profits. Lapsed options are deleted from the outstanding options prior to
their exercise date. All equity-settled share-based compensation expense
is settled in equity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to
repurchase or settle the options in cash.

The grantees may exercise the options in whole or in part by giving exercise
notice to the grantor at any time during the Option Period provided that
the grantees shall exercise the options to acquire the option shares in
accordance with the following vesting schedule:

Maximum percentage
of option shares
comprised in an option

Vesting schedule which may be exercised

One year after the grant date 30%
Two years after the grant date 35%
Three years after the grant date 35%

Details of the share options granted up to the reporting date are as follows:

9 December 2008

9 December 2009 to
7 January 2019

Exercise price: HK$0.325

Date of grant:
Exercisable period:
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued) 43. fr@E (8)

Share options and weighted average exercise price are as follows for the s N 2 RE R R INETETEERS

reporting periods presented: A
2016 2015
—E-xE —Z—h%
Weighted Weighted
average average
Number ‘000 exercise price Number ‘000  exercise price
MFEFS AT
A TH fTEE g8 TH TR
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Outstanding at 1 January R—A—BrHEKTE 13,435 13,885 0.325
Exercised B (2,880) (450) 0.325
Outstanding at 31 December R+ A=+—BHRTE 10,555 13,435 0.325
Exercisable at the end of the year RELLT{T(E 10,555 13,435 0.325

The options outstanding at 31 December 2016 had a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 2 years (2015: 3 years). The weighted average

share price for share options exercised during the year at the date of

exercise was HK$1.56 (2015: HK$1) per share.

RIB-RET-A=+—HBHRARTEZRE
B EMEFOBRTENFRA2F(—F—5
F3F) - FACTERBROERITE R
ZINETERERERI56ET(ZE—HF :

1TT) °
During the year, the Group did not grant any share options (2015: nil). FR - AEEMERLENERE(CZS—HA
oMo
Movements of the Share Option Scheme for the years ended 31 December REE-_ZT—R"EFE_ZT—HF+-_A=+—
2016 and 2015 are as follows: BIEFE - REROETSIZZEHIAT
2016 —E—RF

Number of share options

AEROEHE

At 1January Exercised during At 31 December
Name or category of participants 2016 the year 2016

R-Z—XRF R-Z—XRF
SEE AR —A—H RERTE +=A=+-—H
Independent non-executive director BUEHTES
Mr. Li Qiang FREE 3,500,000 3,500,000
oOther eligible employees HEERESR
In aggregate B&T 4,225,000 (2,650,000) 1,575,000
Other eligible persons HiaERAL
In aggregate Bt 5,710,000 (230,000) 5,480,000
Total st 13,435,000 (2,880,000) 10,555,000
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43. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION (continued) 43. e (E)

2015 —E—-FHE

Number of share options

RIS E

At 1January  Exercised during At 31 December

Name or category of participants 2015 the year 2015

R=Z—hF R=F—h4%F

DHEEM R PEER —H—H RENTE  +TZA=+—8
Independent non-executive director B FETES

Mr. Li Qiang e s 3,500,000 - 3,500,000
other eligible employees HitnaERER

In aggregate aET 4,300,000 (75,000) 4,225,000
oOther eligible persons HitteEB AL

In aggregate B&r 6,085,000 (375,000) 5,710,000

Total @Et 13,885,000 (450,000) 13,435,000

44. RESERVES

Group
The amounts of the Group'’s reserves and movements therein during the
year are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

The share premium account mainly includes shares issued at a premium.

The share options reserve represents the cumulative expenses recognised
on the granting of share options to the employees over the vesting period.

Other reserve represents the cumulative expenses recognised on the
granting of share options to an independent third party.

Certain amounts of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in
prior years remain eliminated against the consolidated reserves.

In accordance with the PRC regulations, certain of the Group'’s subsidiaries
established in the PRC are required to transfer part of their profits after tax
to the statutory reserve before profit distributions are made. The amounts
of the transfers are subject to the approval of the boards of the directors of
these subsidiaries, in accordance with their joint venture agreements and/
or articles of association. The statutory reserve is non-distributable and has
restricted use.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising
from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations in
accordance with the accounting policy adopted in note 5.24.

Investment revaluation reserve represents gains or losses arising on
remeasuring financial assets classified as available-for-sale financial assets
at fair value.

A4. EE

AEH
AEERAEREZ EBBELBBEHNGS
REEBHRTES -

iy ERE 2EERRERIT RN

REROEFEENFEBHBERESRORE
fo R RERZ RETHX -

Hiti#wiER —RBILE =T R ORBER MO E
hRER Z RETRI

RBEFERBHBRARMEE ZE TEEDN
REFEREEEH -

}g,a:@.\q: BUER - ANEBEE TR BRI B
RRWEH M IKAT - B E#R D BRI F
Lﬁéiimﬁ%%% B %E/EEEEZ%*W%
RAIZEZGREBZAEHHENR /D
AR - AERBES AN - Eﬁ% P
BRI

RIBIEES. AN FTER M 2 & 5T R - SNER B
BREBEBINEBYBRRAELEZAEERL
ER o

REBMFBHERATESERIHLEESH
BEZCMEEBHIEMEL 2 MasEE -



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk 5B E£EMAR QA 2 5 8

2016 Annual Report

T AEER
44. RESERVES (continued) 44. f#iE (&)
Company KA F
The reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as KRR _BE—ARER_ZFT—RHF+_A8
follows: =+—RZ@EENT
Share Share
premium option oOther Retained
account reserve reserve profits Total
B
ROEER ROERE Hitrf s RE R mm

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TiEx FER TEx TR

At 1 January 2015 R=-B-—hF—-HF—H 841,402 2,106 22,692 (11,795) 854,405
Proceeds from shares issued under RERER M BTN
share option scheme P8R0 101 - _ _ 101
Exercise of share options IR RGO 68 68) = - -
Profit and total comprehensive income  ANERSHM R EERALLE
for the year - - - 97,607 97,607
At 31 December 2015 and R-E-HE&+=-A=+-H
1 January 2016 k=—Z2—-<E—HF—H 841,571 952,113
Repurchase of ordinary shares FBELER (68,907) (68,907)
Proceeds from shares issued under RIERER HETE
share option scheme BT 2 TS R0E 648 648
Exercise of share options IfERER GO =
Profit and total comprehensive income  REEGEF &2 B AL
for the year 97,133 97,133
2015 final dividend —T-RFERBKE (108,654) (108,654)
At 31 December 2016 R-B—RE
= H=H 773,749 1,601 22,692 74,291 872,333
Under the Companies Law Cap. 22, (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and BERSEEAREERE(—AN—FF3E
revised) of the Cayman Islands, the funds in the share premium account of EB - AR E RIEET) - AARIRGMDRERZE
the Company are distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided A HDIRTARTRE - HEEEREZE D IKR
that immediately following the date on which a dividend is proposed to be BHEE ARAAKAEENEEERNABER
distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall BREFPEREZER

due in the ordinary course of business.
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45. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS/COMMITMENTS

45.1

45.2

45.3

At 31 December 2016, total future minimum lease receipts by the
Group under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

45.1
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45, BTN ZHE EIE

REZTZ—RE+-A=+—8H  REFA
AEIHZ B - REBEURCR R KR
SRR

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year FE_FEERF
After fifth year AFi&

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
14,764 13,242
37,051 35,389
26,091 28,475
77,906 77,106

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for initial terms ranging from
one to twenty years (2015: one to twenty years). None of the leases
include contingent rentals.

At 31 December 2016, the total future minimum lease payments by
the Group under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

45.2

AEBERBEEROLFEEETYE
BEZNTHRORR—FE_TFTTF
(ZF—1F: —F2-_1+%F) - ZFEY
NERHAEE -

R-Z—XF+-A=+—B  ~EEEB
BTG 2 AN R RKEHE
FIEREENT ¢

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year FE_FEERF
After fifth year hFiE

2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
22,878

20,873

43,751

The Group leases certain offices and factory premises under operating
lease arrangements, for initial terms ranging from one to ten years
(2015: one to ten years). None of the leases include contingent rentals.

The Group is required to pay an annual fee in respect of the leasehold
land in the PRC from 1992 up to 2042 with a 20% increment for
every five years. During the year, an annual fee of HK$587,000 (2015:
HK$557,000) was charged as an expense in profit or loss of the Group.

45.3

AEBEREBELERORHEERE THAE
ERIEHE  VZHENEH—FE+FT
F(ZZ-H1F : —FETF) - ZFHD
TEFELREE -

AEEE-—NANZFE_TWO_FIL A
P —BEEL M NFE  FEBF
A FEI20% o FA - F £ 587,000 T
(ZZ—A4% : 557,000 7T) ERAE B8
T AIRF X 2 8H o
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46. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At the reporting date, the Group had the following outstanding
commitments:
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Contracted, but not provided for:
— Purchase of property, plant and equipment

— Acquisition of a subsidiary — Shun Heng Securities
Limited (“Shun Heng") (note (a))

— Acquisition of a subsidiary — Hong Kong Metasequoia
Capital Limited (note (b))

- Investment in an associate — Citychamp Allied
International Limited (note (c))

ERTAEREE -

—BEYME - BB M&E
—WE—FHNEAR —EFisE
RAB(ME= ) (HiFE@)
— W —RNE LR —EEKEER
EEEARAR(MED)
—RBERF 2 RE B A
RBER A (FREE)

ZEAFER
A6, B A HEIE
RBER - REBRBTZABENT
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
93,884 109,974
14,800 -
3,000 -
270,000 -
381,684 109,974

Note:

On 19 February 2016, Global Wealthy Link Limited (“Global Wealthy"), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into sales and purchase agreement
with Mr. Hon Kwok Lung, the controlling shareholder and the executive
director of the Company, for acquiring 100% equity interest of Shun Heng at
the consideration of HK$24,800,000. Pursuant to the agreement, a sum of
HK$10,000,000 has been paid to the vendor within 5 business days after the
date of the agreement and the remaining consideration of HK$14,800,000 shall
be paid at the completion. The acquisition has been completed on 3 February
2017. Details of the transaction are set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 19 February 2016.

On 1 August 2016, Global Wealthy entered into sales and purchase agreement
with independent third party for acquiring the entire equity interests of Hong
Kong Metasequoia Capital Limited (“HKMC"), who is a licensed corporation under
Securities and Futures Commission (SFC), at the consideration of HK$6,000,000.
HKMC currently has licenses of Type 4 — Advising on securities and Type 9 — Asset
management. As at 31 December 2016, Global Wealthy has paid HK$3,000,000
to the vendor and the remaining consideration of HK$3,000,000 shall be paid at
the completion. The acquisition has been completed on 3 February 2017.

On 28 September 2016, Union United Investment Limited (“Union United”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an agreement with
Citychamp Dartong (Hong Kong) Limited (“CD(HK)") and Fengrong Investment
(Hong Kong) Company Limited (“FI(HK)"), in relation to the formation of the
joint venture company (“JV Company”) in the British Virgin Islands. JV Company
shall be owned as to 40% by FI(HK), 30% by CD(HK) and 30% by Union United.
JV Company is engaged in potential overseas equity investment. Pursuant
to the agreement, Union United agreed to contribute the maximum capital
commitment of HK$270,000,000 to JV Company. Details of the transaction are
set out in the Company’s announcement dated 28 September 2016.

47. OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

RZZ—XRNE-_A+hA  AREZ2ENE
ARIRBERGRAR([RKEEK]) HeRFEE
SHE(RRARIZERBRFNITESR)FILES
W% - AR (B24,800,00078 T BB E = 2 5%
# o HRIFZ B © 10,000,0007 T B R #% a5
B AEESEARNINTES @ MESKKE
14,800,000 TR TR A o 2 IEEIHE
RZTE—+F-A=A%K - XSFFHEAARX
ATRAYPA—T—F-_A+ABRZA M -

RZZE—RNENA—RB  BEREREBIFE=
FRIMEE W% - LA {B6,000,000% T i B S
BKCEEBEBBRAR(BESKE]  FHFK
HEEKERTES(RESD) N —RHFMEE)
2 EARIE - BEKI B AT 4B (RESHIR
HER)RFE(REEEETE) ZMR - R=
E-—RNE+-A=1+—H8 BEREECHAES
3 {43,000,0007% 7t + IR {E3,000,000/% LA
REXBELN - ZRBEBER T —+F=
BA=H%K °

R=ZZF—R"FENLA=1+/\B ' ARARIZE2EH
BARBFEEGR AR ([BEA ) EwE 5 KB
(BB)ERAR(BHAE(ES) ) RERE
B(BB)ARAR([LRIEE(FB) )T
Wik NAEHEREBRELESKIEE AR
(TEERQR] - VBRI E(FHS) BRAR(FH
&) REEA D BIHER & &R E),240% * 30% K%
0% c AE R RN BEEBINRAIREE
% o BiBZHE - MANRZENEEQREL&
= & AN #H£ 270,000,000 7T © X 5 FIEHNA AR
ARBHAE=ZT—ANENLA=TNBZAM -

47. BEBEINEB

2016 2015
—E—XE —T—AEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T THT

Contract volume
Fiduciary transactions with third-party banks

AHE

HE=TTRITZIETERS

428,556 =
1,278,977 =

1,707,533 =
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

48.1 Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following transactions carried out with
related parties:

(M

(ii)

(iii)

Rental income
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48. FABA TR S
181 BEAVBRERLMEIRRBEN -

Sub-lease income received (note)

B KA K )

Note:

Sub-lease income was received from a company of which Mr. Hon
Kwok Lung, Mr. Shang lianguang, Ms Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Hon Hau Wong,
directors of the Company are also directors of the related company,
and this was charged at approximately HK$29,000 (2015: HK$29,000) per
month on average.

Transactions with an associate, Fair Future and its
subsidiaries

EENEERNEA THEITATRS ¢
(i) MELWA
2016 2015
—RE —E—RE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHBT
341
Bt

(ii)

Disposal of brand name* & iR R T
Sales of goods SHE P m
Service expenses PR R
Purchases of goods EEMm
Rental expenses paid EEEMAE
Rental income received B BA
Processing fee paid B INTER
Maintenance fee paid BENREER
Inspection fee paid BEfREER

& During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group entered
into an agreement with a subsidiary of Fair Future in respect
of the disposal of a brand name Code X at the consideration of
HK$30,000,000. The disposal was completed and the Group had
recognised a gain of disposal of HK$ 30,000,000 in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2015.

The Group has received part of the consideration of
HK$10,000,000 (2015: HK$5,000,000) up to 31 December
2016 and the remaining balance receivable of HK$20,000,000
(2015: HK$25,000,000) was presented as “other assets” in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The handling charges relating to the securities trading was paid to
a company of which a director of the company is also a director
of related company, and this was changed at approximately
HK$880,000 (2015: HK$2,000) for the year ended 31 December
2016.

(iif)

WA TR —EARKE - mMAREE
EREEBE A WENEE  BERELL
MBEZBTENRBLZBERRIZES
5 B R A29,000/8 T ( — T — R 4F :
29,0007 7T) °

BE-EBREQT  RARENEAR
ZR5

2016

S
HK$'000
FHT

2015
—E—RE
HK$'000
Tt
30,000
39,229
192
50,480
354

154

940

57
1,258

3 BHE_ZT—AF+-_A=+—H1
FE - ASEDEEX —MHEB
2 7] 5 A f8.30,000,0007% 7t H &
Code XShE MBI e - HES
HEEK  MASEEREZE=Z
—AF+ZA=+—RHIEFEZLH
AeEBARFEREEEE R
30,000,000 7T

BEE_Z—XRF+-_A=+—8"
N5 B B URER #F5 & 10,000,000/
5ﬂ:%—£¢:awmm%ﬁ%
£ JfE Y BR 2% 20,000,000 7T ( —

— R4 : 25,000,000 7T) RiE A H7r
BIRRRES Bl HMEE]

EBRBSFEECFEEBE I TAR
A—RESNARBERFESZA
ﬂ’ﬁ%%%%@i_E*A¢+:
A=+—HBIEFE# 5880,000% T
(ZZ—A%F : 2,00087T) °



Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited 7@ iEk 5B £EMAR QA

48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

48.1 (continued)

(iv) outstanding related party balances included in trade
receivables, other assets, trade payables and other
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48. BEANTR G ()
481 (#8)

(iv) FHARUERTR - HtEE - BARXK
REMBEZ RENEEALER

demand. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was

HK$24,588,000 (2015: HK$17,017,000).

The amounts were due from/to companies of which Mr. Hon (b)

liabilities
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Dividend receivable from an associate JFEU —FEIBgE = A RIAR B 27,500 27,500
Consideration receivable form an associate in -~ gt & @ISR TEREK —R
respect of disposal of brand name BN TWE 20,000 25,000
Due from associates (note (a)) NS E O i EE)) 24,588 17,107
Trade receivables from associates ﬁ%ﬂ&ﬂﬁ%%—f”&?ﬁﬁ 8,031 6,724
Due from related companies (note (b)) FEU RAE A B IE (MY 3k (D)) 1,064 911
Deposit for acquisition of a subsidiary (note (c)) Ui —RIMBA R Zike 10,000 -
Due to associates (note (a)) JESTEsE A A ,TAIE(MT.& )) 19,996 21,275
Due to related companies (note (b)) FESEA:E A RIRIE (P EE(D)) = 181
Trade payables to associates JE 15T B & A A AR AR 59,670 -
Notes:
(@ The balance was unsecured, interest-free and repayable on () HFHLHAEIEW . S REEE

KEE - RNERN - mmABENESHE
724,588,000/ L (T — A F :
17,017,000/ 7T ) °

ZEREREY T RAEKIE -

Kwok Lung, Mr. Shang Jianguang, Ms. Sit Lai Hei and Mr. Hon Hau RAREBERFELAE  BENE

Wong, directors of the Company are also the directors of the
related companies. The balance was unsecured, interest-free and ZREE
repayable on demand. The maximum amount outstanding during
the year was HK$1,064,000 (2015: HK$911,000).

A - Eﬁ;’@ﬂ%ﬁt&ﬁé%@?ﬁimﬁs
RRAZES - BRLEHB
AR %%& BREZKEE - R
FR - B AENSEEA1,064,000
BIL(ZZF—RF : 911,00087T) ©

(c)  The amount represented the deposit paid to Mr. Hon Kwok Lung,
the controlling shareholder and the executive director of the

Company, for acquisition of Shun Heng (note 46(a)).

(v) Financial guarantee provided by Fengrong

On 24 June 2013, the Company executed an agreement with
Fengrong in respect of a financial guarantee of RMB300,000,000
provided by Fengrong in favour of a bank for a loan facility
granted to the Group of EUR35,000,000. Ms Sit Lai Hei, a director
of the Company, is also a director and a beneficial owner of
Fengrong. The financial guarantee provided by Fengrong covered
a 3-year period from 27 June 2013 to 26 June 2016, and secured
by 72,000,000 ordinary shares of Dartong owned by Fengrong.
Fengrong shall pay an annual guarantee fee of RMB4,500,000
to the bank and the Group will fully reimburse Fengrong all the
guarantee fees and other direct expenses related to the financial
guarantee totalling RMB14,000,000 in three years as incurred
during the guarantee period. In 2014, the Group had made early
repayment of EUR21,000,000. For the year ended 31 December
2016, the Group has reimbursed guarantee fee and other
direct expenses totalling HK$1,202,000 (2015: HK$3,891,000) to
Fengrong. The outstanding principal of EUR 14,000,000 is secured
by 27,210,000 ordinary shares of Dantong owned by Fengrong at
31 December 2015. For the year ended 31 December 2016, the

Group has fully repaid the outstanding loan.

(v)

ZeBAERKRBEETINTEAR
AR R RN ITE B EE A
21z (MisEd6(@)) °

E@Fﬂmf Z B E R
=FRNA-+MAE - ARE
M R ek Wﬂfﬁﬁqg$§ﬁ$
.gé&% 000,000E 7T 2 B jh &
ﬁ'ﬁﬁfﬂﬂk{ A R #:300,000,000 70
ZWTGHER © NI Té?é@kﬁéxﬁi
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48. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 48. FAEBEATIR S (E)
48.1 (continued) 481 (%)
(vi) Financial guarantee provided to Fair Future (vi) EERREMZTEEER

As 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group has provided a RZE—ARER_ZFT—FRF+_A
corporate guarantee of HK$120,000,000 (2015: HK$120,000,000) =+—H  AEERRTFEL—ER
in respect of a revolving loan facility of up to HK$120,000,000 %120,000,000/8 7T 2 lBIR E @ &
granted to Fair Future (note 50.1). The corporate guarantee is $21£120,000,0008 T ( — T — R 4F :
ending on the expiry of the term of the revolving loan facility. 120,000,0007 7T ) 2 A Al HE AR (B 5%

50.1) - RRIEFRNBEREREE R
P JeE P A 1 o

The above transactions were conducted in accordance with iR B TR AN B Bl | 2
the terms mutually agreed between the Group and the related ENTIE R R E 2 IEGHETT ©

companies controlled by the directors.

48.2 Key management personnel compensation: 482 FEEBABZBIS
Included in staff costs are key management personnel compensation FEEBABZHMETAEINAAN - &
and comprises the following categories: FELAT AR -
2016 2015
—EB—RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FAExT
Short-term employee benefits A EEEH 21,375
Post-employment benefits BERR 1R A 198
21,573
The key management represents all directors of the Company. Further TEEBAEBAARDNRMEES - EEAE S
details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 17.1 to the B HE— BRI SR ERMEE7.1
financial statements.
49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 49. WEEHIEB A 7]
On 20 September 2016, the Group acquired 83.22% equity interest of RZZ—RNFNLAZ+TH  TAEERESHE
Bendura Group,which conducts all transactions associated with it being E83.22% 2 it - B EERINITHETER
an asset management bank in Liechtenstein and abroad with principal EINETRTEEEEAEETERITHEZR
activities including accepting client deposits, investing the client deposits % FRXBOREREFFRALHBEFFH
on stock exchanges and in financial centres and granting loans as part of its KERBEHR G REEF L - LUERBHER
asset management business. Considering with 1.7% equity interest held by EEBEEETBER Y —2n - KERFTH
the bank itself as treasury stock, the Company effectively acquired 84.66% B1I%BREEREFRE  ARAIERKES
equity interest of Bendura Group. Following the acquisition, the Company 5 E84.66% M HE < WHESTR & * AARIEA
obtained the control over the Bendura Group through the Company’s EREZENEEESE ALK EMESE S
right to nominate majority of the members of Bendura Grou p's directors, B2k mMatEERARARZHEA
and Bendura Group became subsidiaries of the Company. The acquisition T o ZNEEBEANEFIRHK BT ESHE
provides an opportunity for the Group to participate in the banking industry B2 T HTERITE  FAEEEAZ T
in Liechtenstein through Bendura Group and allows the Group to diversify LRSI -
into the financial sector.
Details of the net assets acquired as at the date of acquisition are as USRS B ERN S « B EFRERFIRIA T ¢
follows:
HK$'000
FAET
Cash consideration ReRE 788,401
Less: Fair value of net assets acquired B EWEEEFECATE (545,526)
Goodwill (kS 242,875
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 49.

Pursuant to the share purchase agreement, total purchase consideration is
CHF99,599,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$788,401,000) in cash.

The goodwill of HK$242,875,000, which is not deductible for tax purposes,
comprises the acquired workforce and the expected future growth of the
banking business in Liechtenstein to diversify the revenue stream of the
existing business of the Group.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities arising from the
acquisition of Bendura Group as at the date of acquisition:
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W B A (%)

RIERGIEE R - BEREAREA99,599,000
A BR (AR E R #9788,401,0008 7T ) ©

TR 051 22 242,875,0008 T AL IR D ES 2 4
) RIBHARRE RS T ERITERS AE
AEBIRAEFWERRZZAL -

WiR = R B P EE A 2 P 38Rl & B R B E R IR
BRYZATE:

Fair value

ATE

HK$’000

FHET

Cash and deposits REREFR 5,409,385
Due from clients FEW P RIE 773,107
Due from banks FEWERITRNIE 5,332,634
Trading portfolio investments RGEERE 9,376
Derivative financial assets PTEERTA 2,442
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESRERE 127,959
Treasury notes and bills BEZEEEES 620,138
Held-to-maturity investments HEIERE 362,143
Property, plant and equipment (note 28) YIZE - RS Mkt (T 5E28) 200,972
Deferred tax assets (note 41) RERIBE E (H7E41) 5,528
Other assets Hib&EE 73,682
Due to banks FEfHERITRIE (19,763)
Due to clients BB P RIE (12,017,676)
Derivative financial liabilities TEERAE (2,230)
Income tax payables FETERISHL (25,344)
Provisions i (6,496)
Subordinated debt IRARNETS (87,555)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 41) FEERIBEE(HEEA1) (10,647)
Other liabilities HibBE (103,278)
Net assets EERE 644,377
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR A (98,851)
Fair value of net assets acquired CRBEEFEZDVE 545,526
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

50.
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49. WHEHI B AR (%)

HK$000
FHERT

Net cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries: WEEMB AR 2 RERmAFEHE
Cash and deposits in subsidiaries acquired RETBEEH B A R 2B e RIFR 5,409,385
Less: Purchase consideration settled in cash B LIRS BN 2EBERE (788,401)
4,620,984

Bendura Group contributed revenue of approximately HK$109,480,000 and
net profit of approximately HK$47,145,000 to the Group from the date of
acquisition to 31 December 2016.

Had the business combination taken place on 1 January 2016, revenue and
net profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 would have
been approximately HK$3,126,663,000 and HK$214,912,000 respectively.
The pro-forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily an indication of revenue and results of the operations of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition of the
Bendura Group been completed on 1 January 2016 nor are they intended to
be a projection of future results.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

50.1 Financial guarantee

50.

E WHEBSHEE—_T— R "F+_-_A=+—H
B S B [ AN E B B U 49109,480,000
5’%7‘5&,%@%IJ%@47,145,0005%7‘5 o

HEBEHERZT—A"FE—A—H#T K~
EERBE_ZT—NF+_A=1+—HILFE
Z WA K 45 7 FE 5 B 49 /5 3,126,663,00078 7T K&
214,912,000 7T ° HZERMEHEA - WIHR
BR T —R"F—A—BEKWESHEREE
AEBERBRGZHMARSEEE ZIEZ
IR EAR R ELE 2 FEA ©

Financial guarantee WIS HEIR

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had contingent liability in
relation to guarantee of approximately HK$120,000,000 given to a bank
in respect of a revolving loan facility of up to HK$120,000,000 granted
to an associate. The corporate guarantee is ending on the expiry of
the term of the revolving loan facility. In the opinion of the directors,
it is unlikely that a claim will be made against the Group and no cash
outflow under the financial guarantee contract, the financial impact
arising from the above guarantee is insignificant and accordingly, they
are not accounted for in the financial statements.

SABE
50.1 A HEAR
2016 2015
—NE —hRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&T FA&T
R-ZE—RNEFER_E—RF+_A=1+—

B A&EBErzABELAR —HBE QR
JE 1% 5% % 120,000,000 7T 2 fE 3R & 7 A&t
& i [m)—EER7 TR #£49120,000,000% 7T 2
BR - REEFRNBERENEE HRER
FrakIE - EERA - BEMEERELE
AEBEEHRRZESEMN - BUWERS
M B EMEREE VBT ET T E
A E o EISERE TSR KR
RPN -
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50. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

o1,

50.2 Legal proceeding

In June 2016, Bendura Bank AG and Bendura Fund Management
Alpha AG, subsidiaries of the Company have been confronted with
potential claims of one investor having invested into an investment
fund that currently is in liquidation. Bendura Bank AG acts as
custodian and Bendura Fund Management Alpha AG acts as fund
management company whereas the asset management function
has been outsourced to an external asset manager. The respective
legal proceedings are still in early stage, Bendura Group, based on
the opinion from its legal advisor, concluded that the possibility of an
outflow of economic resources is not probable as at 31 December
2016.

50.3 Credit card commitments
As 31 December 2016, the Group had contingent liability in relation
to credit card commitments of approximately HK$61,859,000 given to
third parties. Credit card commitments represent the undrawn amount
of credit card limits. In the opinion of the directors, those credit
commitments are given with collateral and the possibility of an outflow
of economic resources is not probable.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group has various financial assets and financial liabilities such as
available-for-sale financial assets, trading portfolio investments, derivative
financial assets, cash and deposits, due from banks and clients, trade
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, short-term investments, other
assets, derivative financial liabilities, due to banks and clients, trade
payables, corporate bonds, borrowings, subordinated debt and other
liabilities, which arise directly from its operations. The main risks arising
from the Group's financial instruments are interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and equity price risk.

It is not the Group’s policy to actively engage in the trading of financial
instruments for speculative purposes. Its treasury department works under
the policies approved by the directors and identifies ways to access financial
markets and monitors the Group's financial risk exposures. Regular reports
are provided to the directors. The board has reviewed and agreed policies
periodically for managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below.
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50. SRABE(E)

51.

50.2 FF#A

R=ZF—73%F /3 A » Bendura Bank AG &
Bendura Fund Management Alpha AG(#5
ARARIZHBAR)BE—EREN—
EEFERKRERG ZIREEZRERR o
Bendura Bank AG#& £ 5t & A K& Bendura
Fund Management Alpha AGHE{EE 4 &
Baa - mMEEBERERIN TINBE
ELR RN =ZT—R"F+=A=+—8"
HEFADERFHRER - EZHmEE
(RBREEEER 2 ER)RR  KEER
TR 2 AT BE R K o

50.3 5 A FAE
REITZ—RF+-HA=+—H KEHE
BB TE=D 2 ERATAEZHRAREE
#161,859,000/8 7T ° EARAEEERAR
BMEZARNEHE - EFRA  %FEE
AYER AR R AR - BRI
IR Z ATBEME K

MBREREIE B FEMBER

AEEARERRAXRBZEREERTREA
& PImAHEESREE  XHHAKRE -
TESRMTIE RERFR  BRBITREP
FIE - EURIRF - BEIHKRE BHRKRE
HtEE - ITESRAE  BNRTEEPK
B BAERR - ARES - BE - RGREBR
HgE AEEeRIAMEEFERRA
MEEE - SMNERE - FERR - RBESE
b MR B o

AEBZBRLIFREEENBEIREESRT
B HEBHPFIRBELETHEZBRTE
WHETE W e & B %5 2 73 7E R B R AR R B P |
HP xR YERARNEFREERSE - EFS
R RpEEE DS ERR ZHE
PABRBANT -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND R REERZRBER(E)
POLICIES (continued)
51.1 Summary of financial assets and financial liabilities 5.1 SREERSREE ERE
by category
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and financial R-E—RNE+-_A=+—BHERZIAE
liabilities as recognised at 31 December 2016 are categorised as BemiELSRBEEREYENT
follows:
2016 2015
—~E —hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH&T BT
Financial assets SMEE
Financial assets at fair value: BEATEYRZSREE ¢
— Available-for-sale financial assets — AN ESREE 345,477 317,173
— Trading portfolio investments —RPEERE 197,089 367,471
— Derivative financial assets —{TESRTA 2,338 2,244
544,904 686,888
Loans and receivables: B EWGK
— Cash and deposits — B e RFR 5,066,901 836,065
— Due from banks — FEYERITRIR 5,295,369 -
— Due from clients — W R FIE 627,809 =
- Trade receivables — FEURBE X 461,585 693,868
— Short-term investments —RHRE 112,969 143,362
— Other assets —Hih&E 476,176 422,839
12,040,809 2,096,134
Available-for-sale financial assets, at cost B AGTE 2 At HESREE 5,875 77
Held-to-maturity investments R R E 338,709 =
12,930,297 2,783,099
Financial liabilities SEaE
Financial liabilities at fair value: BAFESERZe/mEE
Derivative financial liabilities PTESREaE 7,260
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost; HEER AT EZSMmAR
— Due to banks — FERHERT TR A 3,007 =
— Due to clients —ENEP A 10,393,047 =
— Trade payables — BRI 349,837 359,533
— Corporate bonds —RRIESH 692,127 708,834
— Borrowings —EE 1,190,340 938,532
— Subordinated debt — IR AETS 83,345 -
— Other liabilities —HEfafE 557,036 484,073
13,268,739 2,490,972
13,270,789 2,498,232
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  51. B iR &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.2 Interest rate risk 51.2 MR E k&

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value or cash flows
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from
borrowings and bank deposits. Borrowings and bank deposits bearing
variable rates and fixed rates expose the Group to cash flow interest
rate risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively. The interest rate
and repayment terms of the borrowings outstanding at the end of the
reporting period are disclosed in note 37.

The Group'’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group’s borrowings and bank deposits with a
floating interest rate.

Sensitivity Analysis

At 31 December 2016, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease
of 50 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the Group's profit after income tax
and retained profits by approximately HK$7,735,000 (2015: decrease/
increase the Group's profit after income tax and retained profits by
approximately HK$369,000). The assumed changes have no impact on
the Group’s other components of equity.

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that
the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of reporting
period. The assumed changes in interest rates are considered to
be reasonably possible changes on observation of current market
conditions and represent management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the next twelve month period.

The calculation is based on a change in average market interest rates
for each period, and the financial instruments held at each reporting
date that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. All other variable
are held constant. The sensitivity analysis for the year ended 31
December 2015 has been prepared on the same basis.

MEERESHMTAZATFEIESRE
RAmGMEEEmEB 2 REREH - A&
BzMERBRERRAMEERRITER
REES NIRRT ERERHERZEE

ROTFFREHRSREMNXRR R AFE
MERER - RIBEHAR S AEREEZH
T MAEE RO RE 374 55

7 £2 5B P 1 89 7 35 ) 2R S Ep g = 2 ELK
SERT R EZBERRITFREM -

BBEDW
R-ZE—XRF+-_A=+—H  BRXMAE
HmREREAFIE G Rof=Rke
A TS0 RS - i E R A B 2 BT
BR85S RAREE 5 F 5 B 0w A4
7,735,000/ 7T (AN B 2 B BT 15 54 18 5 7l
KAR BB i F) 5 BIRL 2> 1 11 49369,0007%
J0) ° TR E S E AN EEERNEMIE
ERiZ:3=7-

R AT TY R IR R IR H
R2H - FlE 2 BREDEBRERTT
RGN RO BTRLRL B - WHE
12 B ¥R+ = 105 IR 2 A B A A
BB 2 5 -

STE KBRS B M5 T R B 5 R
EREAMBHNEEFHFRER IR
TEAMFH - IEEMBERRETE - HE
—E-AF T A=T—HILFE 2§
B T BRI EEmE -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, Bi &AM EIE B IZRIE (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.3 Foreign currency risk 51.3 JMNE /&L Bsx

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates. The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong,
Switzerland, United Kingdom, Liechtenstein and the PRC with most
of the transactions denominated and settled in HK$, US$, Euro, CHF,
GBP and RMB. The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk primarily
arise from certain financial instruments including available-for-sale
financial assets, other assets, cash and deposits, other liabilities and
borrowings which are denominated in US$, Euro, CHF, GBP and RMB.
The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy
but the management continuously monitors the foreign exchange
exposure.

The following table summarises the Group’s major financial assets and
financial liabilities denominated in currencies other than the functional
currencies of the respective group companies as at 31 December 2016
and 2015.

SMNERBIES BT A A FEIAKES
e REREBTKE 2 Ak o AEBE
ENEE - IHt  EBE - B LEERP
BgE RO RZFUBT - XL K
T WA RERARBINERAE
8o REEHHZINERBREZRAEET
AETT « BUT ~ IARR - RERARE
JIEzeMTE  BRARKLESRE
E-HMEE RehBFER EtEER
fEE o RSB B I EINE SHPHOR - I

EEE-HERINERR o

TREAR —F—RER_FT-—RHF+=
A=t —BAREENEREEAREEY
BRI ZERIIEZ T EZSREER

=]
=
=

Y

IS

[

\

Expressed in HK$'000

AT B3
Us$ Euro CHF GBP RMB
EH BT AR R AR
As at 31 December 2016 R=B-XRE+=H
Er=E
Cash and deposits BERER 10,300 3,751,562 3,968
Available-for-sale financial assets T[tHELREE 72,814 16,370 243,058
Other assets HittEE 735 282 359
Borrowings B8 (361,867) (93,758) (22,341)
Other liabilities HittE B (52,079) (8,580) (18,742)
Overall net exposure BRERFE (330,097) 3,665,876 206,302
As at 31 December 2015 R-_Z—HF+_A
=t+-H
Cash and deposits Be kFR 148,135 1,542 313,131 2,044 1,785
Available-for-sale financial assets At HESREE - - - - 317,173
Other assets HMEE - - 110 - 31,855
Borrowings &E (635,533) (148,478) = = =
Other liabilities HinB & (7,521) (522) = (11,638) (24,633)
Overall net exposure BRI FE (494,919) (147,458) 313,241 (9,594) 326,180
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, BA 7[R\ & 12 B 42 R B ER (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.3 Foreign currency risk (continued) 51.3 SMERBR (&)

The following table indicates the approximate change in the Group’s
profit for the year and investment revaluation reserve (due to the
change in fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets) in
response to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates
to which the Group has significant exposure at the end of reporting
period. The sensitivity analysis includes balances between Group
companies where the denomination of the balances is in a currency
other than the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. A
positive number below indicates an increase in profit and investment
revaluation reserve where the underlying functional currency weakens
against the relevant foreign currency. For a strengthening of the
underlying functional currency against the relevant foreign currency,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit and
investment revaluation reserve, and the balances below would be
negative.

TRETAEEFA(AIHEESRE
EZRTEZE)) R AEBRBEHRE
B 2 SNE BE K 7 & 72 ] e BB AT (E
H 2N R B E ARG BOES - 8
REDMBREAEBERRIREZ A& - AR
AIFERARERA 2B 2 ¥
B > W TNEBERREENREER L BRI
BRERBAT BN REEEGHEZE
o0 e fHARRAThEE B M R A SN THE - A
HaMEREERFHAERSERERY
2 MATHESRERER -

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—h%F

Change in Effect on Change in Effect on

foreign Effecton investment foreign Effect on investment

exchange profit for  revaluation exchange profit for revaluation

rates the year reserve rates the year reserve

INE HER HIRESE M SNGE HER HIREHEG

EREE Rz e REzE fE S A 2 s R B

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FERT FAT FHT

US$ (2,078) = = -

ET 2,078 - - -

Euro 182,475 +5% (7,373) -
S

B (182,475) 5% 7,373 -

CHF 1,443 +5% 15,662 =

i tUAED (1,443) 5% (15,662) -

GBP 12 +5% 480 =

HEEE (12) 5% (480) -

Rl\/IB” (1,838) 12,153 +5% (450) 15,859

AR 1,838 PREE) 5% 450 (15,859)

The stated changes represent management’'s assessment of
reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates over the period
until the next annual reporting date. In this respect, it is assumed
that there is no significant exposure expected on financial assets and
liabilities denominated in US$ for Group companies whose functional
currency is HK$ since HK$ are pegged to USD. Results of the analysis as
presented in the above table represent an aggregation of the effects
on each of the group entities’ profit for the year and equity measured
in the respective functional currencies, translated into HK$ at the
exchange rate ruling at the end of reporting period for presentation
purposes. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2015.

IR BHRREEEHINEEXREE
T—SERGHLHRZAEARES
Al o BT E - R TTEETTE
WERRDEESEBETZAREKER
AARTAHEZ EREERBETE A
EEMERER - ERZJNZHTHER -
KRGS EEERFAENRBRA (A
BURERTERRBERRREEZS
RgZEXMERBITT) CRRTE - —
T—RFETZANRMBREE
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

51.4 Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a financial
instrument would fail to discharge its obligation under the terms of the
financial instruments and cause a financial loss to the Group.

For banking business, the credit risk management is primarily focused
on managing and monitoring the collateral values, which are a result of
haircuts applied to the market values, and the liquidity of the collateral.
Credit exposure must always remain within the limits granted the
Group, and it is secured by collateral. The ten largest single exposures
encompass HK$314,676,000, which are related to due from clients
of the banking business as of 31 December 2016. These exposures
relate mainly to loans which are covered with collateral in the form of
securities as well as mortgage loans.

A loan is classified as impaired when it is more than 90 days overdue.
The Group typically recovers these loans or formed provisions for such
positions. Loans with a provision are disclosed in note 19.

As at 31 December 2016, there were no rescheduled loans and
repossessed assets.

In respect of non-banking businesses, in order to minimise the
credit risk, the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
parties. It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade
on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In
addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant. Since the
Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy parties, there
is no requirement for collateral. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015,
the Group's trade receivables relate to a large number of diversified
customers and there is no significant concentration of credit risk.

Credit risk on cash and deposits is mitigated as cash is deposited in
banks of high credit rating.
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514 EER
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

51.4 Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Maximum credit risk exposure of the Group

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excluding cash and
deposits) as at the end of reporting date without taking into
consideration of any collateral held or other credit enhancement
is represented by the net balance of each type of financial assets
in the consolidated statement of financial position after deducting
any impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum
exposure is as follows:

Banking
business
RITER
HK$'000
TET
Due from clients EWE F 78 627,809
Due from banks JEUERTT R IE 5,295,369
Trading portfolio assets RGWBAEE 9,727
Derivative financial assets TEERMIA 2,256
Trade receivables FEUER 3R =
Available-for-sale financial assets AN ESHEE 96,840
Held-to-maturity investments FEZEIRE 338,709
Short-term investments REIRE =
Other assets HiEE 59,239
6,429,949

Credit card commitments and BREERRAER
guarantees provided R 61,859
Maximum credit risk exposure mafE Rk 6,491,808
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 IERERE B EREERE)

514 SRR (E)

() FEEzZRAEERRE
REBRERR  BRRERFFAIZ
RAGEERE (TET R AT A
an S ELAM(E AR AR AR & RIS AR
RTEREMEEZHHRFEGEN
BRAERERER) 2 - RRER

BIET
2016

—AE

Non-banking
business Total 2015
FERITER st —T-hfF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR THT

= 627,809 =

= 5,295,369 =
187,362 197,089 367,471
82 2,338 2,244
461,585 461,585 693,868
254,512 351,352 317,250
= 338,709 =
112,969 112,969 143,362
416,937 476,176 422,839

1,433,447 7,863,396 1,947,034

120,000 181,859 120,000
1,553,447 8,045,255 2,067,034
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, Bi &AM EIE B IZRIE (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.4 Credit risk (continued) 514 S8R (8E)
(ii) Credit exposure by quality of assets of the banking business is as (i) RBTEREEEZE D2 ZERR
follows: W
As at 31 December 2016 R-B—XRE+=-A=+—H
Book value
No external of impaired
AAAto AA A+toBBB- BB+ or lower rating loans net Total
AAAGR AHilZ BB+ HEER
ZAAG BBB- 4 HEfR EABIR ZEEFE Eh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tn Tn TEn Tn TEn
Due from banks BRTRR 1,742,992 2,811,529 740,635 5,295,369
Due from clients PR - - 624,990 627,809
Financial instruments £RTA 304,610 136,122 4,465 445,276
Other assets EfhEE = 15 59,224 59,239
Derivative financial instruments TESRIA 1,090 - 1,166 2,256
2,048,692 2,947,666 1,430,480 6,429,949
Contingent iabilies FRERE - 5976 55,883 61,859
The above table shows the quality of assets according to the ERINTRIBE BN R 2 EES
external ratings available. Financial instruments without a rating = EGem T AEE AW EINTD
are mainly instruments for which there is no external rating e TR -EBREFPRRGER
available. Amounts due from clients are allocated to the category [ EINEBRTAR] ©

“no external rating”.
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, Bi &AM EIE B IZRIE (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.4 Credit risk (continued) 514 S8R (8E)
(iii) Credit exposure by collateral of the banking business is as (iii) RBPITESEH RIS 2 EER R
follows: T:
As at 31 December 2016 R-ZE—XE+=-BA=+—8H
Mortgage- other
backed collateral  No collateral Total
B XE H 3% m A @ @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TEr
Due from clients of which mortgage RIRER KRR RT
loan
- Residential property —(FEYE 227,829 227,829
- Office and business property — AR R 8,357 = = 8,357
— Commercial and industrial property — — TE¥% 11,461 - - 11,461
- Other —Hh 5,188 341,527 33,447 380,162
Financial instruments SEMTA - 445,276 445,276
Derivative financial instruments THEERTIA - - 2,256 2,256
252,835 341,527 480,979 1,075,341
Contingent liabilities HAAE - 61,826 33 61,859
The above table shows that secured lending represents ERETEEREFFENERER

constantly more than 90 per cent of the total due from clients. RN ARREHRBI0% °
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, B EREIE B EREE (B)
POLICIES (continued)

51.4 Credit risk (continued) 514 B8R ()
(iv) Credit risk by geographical sector of the banking business is as (iv) IZEBRITESHEERGE D ZEERR
follows: W
As at 31 December 2016 R-B-—RE+-A=+—8H
Europe
(excluding
Switzerland Switzerland
and and
Liechtenstein  Liechtenstein) Other Total
Ktk BMN(FEfERL
IXHEE RIXBLE) Hit act
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAET TET TERT FTERT
Due from banks PRI TR K 2,162,363 3,034,147 98,859 5,295,369
Due from clients M= P RR 205,977 307,937 113,895 627,809
Other assets HinEE - 59,227 12 59,239
Financial instruments SEITA - 216,230 229,046 445,276
Derivative financial instruments fTESmTA 1,090 347 819 2,256
2,369,430 3,617,888 442,631 6,429,949
Contingent liabilities FABE 52,261 8,126 1,472 61,859
2,421,691 3,626,014 444,103 6,491,808
The above table shows a concentration in due from banks and ii’%ﬁﬁf%%ﬁ%i&?]S'Z?ﬁ(iiafbwl\
clients as well as financial instruments outside Switzerland and BITREFRREERMITAES - B
Liechtenstein. As at 31 December 2016, outside Switzerland and :%j/—\EJr:H =t—B Itk
Liechtenstein commitments amounted to HK$4,070,117,000, or ﬁlJ%Z?ii%é‘%%\%%i%4070ﬂ17,000
63% percent of the total lending volume. BT HABIEEE263% °
(v) Credit risk by counterparty of the banking business is as follows: (v) ZIRTEBRZEFED 2EERR
I
As at 31 December 2016 R-ZB-A"F+Z-A=1t—H
Private and
institutional
Central Public sector investment
hanks Banks entities clients Other Total
) ) BARES
HRBST BT NEER REEF 2 a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T THhr
Due from banks YRR 5,295,369 - 5,295,369
Due from clients EUEFRZ = 627,809 627,809
Other assets EEE 9 - 59,220 59,239
Financial instruments £RIA 267,600 7,746 169,930 445,276
Derivative financial instruments TESRIE 1,090 - 1,166 2,256

5,564,068 1,746 858,125 6,429,949

Contingent liabiliies gRaE 8,202 = 53,657 61,859
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  51. B iR &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.4 Credit risk (continued) 514 EERER(E)

(v) Credit risk by counterparty of the banking business is as follows:
(continued)

The above table shows a concentration of bank counterparties,
which is managed by a limit system. This process ensures the
diversification of the counterparties themselves as well as
the counterparty domiciles. Financial instruments issued by
corporate entities are allocated to the category “private and
institutional investment clients”.

(vi) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the consolidated statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not enter into
enforceable master netting arrangements with counterparties
and therefore there were no offsettings of any assets and
liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position.

51.5 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk related to the risk that the Group will not able to meet its
obligation associated with its financial liabilities. The Group manages
its liquidity needs by carefully monitoring scheduled debt servicing
payments for long-term financial liabilities as well as cash-outflows
due in day-to-day business. Liquidity needs are monitored on a day-to-
day basis. Long-term liquidity needs for a 360-day lookout period are
identified monthly.

The Group maintains mainly cash to meet its liquidity requirements
for up to 30-day periods. Funding for long-term liquidity needs is
additionally secured by an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities.

The following tables show the remaining contractual maturities at
the reporting date of the Group’s financial liabilities, which are based
on contractual undiscounted cash flow (including interest payments
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current
at the reporting date) and the earliest date the Group can be required
to pay. Specially, for bank borrowings which contain a repayment on
demand clause which can be exercised at the bank’s sole discretion,
the analysis shows the cash outflow based on the earliest period in
which the entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders were
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans with immediate
effect.
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ERAAENITRNEAHEEEREER
KEt Bl FRREELE)S - AR EIR
BEREBEER  SREEESH
BEEERE - BFENGES MR
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SEERERERBESTRK - HH360
HERHZEHARBESHFT KNG AME
G

AREETEN MRS ENERZ30H B
ZRBEEFR - IERHRDESEE
REFERAGREERERY -

TRETRHRE B REESBA A RER
BHENHA - EAANRBRASRE
(BRENRAOMNERFAEZFEFR - 5t
FRME  ERNWERZERAME) kA
SEFRANRZRTAHAER - A58
s @ RN EERERERE R A B 5
FAHRTEEBBITEIRITEE - &
DITRIEE R A REZAN R 2 &R FHREFIR
Bamt - BBMBGRA 21T HZRAD
B3R AR SR ARITHER



Notes to the financial statements %8Rs

277

2016 Annual Report
ZTNFFR

51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, Bi &AM EIE B IZRIE (48)
POLICIES(continued)

51.5 Liquidity risk (continued) 51.5 REVE S (4E)

As at 31 December 2016

R=B—A"FE+=A=+—H

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or Over
amount cash flow on demand 1year
BRRER —FR
REE ReRELE REX BR-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT THERT TAERT
Non-derivative financial liabilities ETELRER
Due to banks e ERFTFIE 3,007 3,007 117 2,890
Due to clients RREFHE 10,393,047 10,393,047 10,363,939 29,108
Trade payables FERTBRIR 349,837 349,837 347,486 2,351
Corporate bonds NEIfEH 692,127 731,853 25,090 706,763
Borrowings = 1,190,340 1,212,372 1,196,213 16,159
Subordinated debt IR ET 83,345 88,485 3,334 85,151
Other liabilities Hih& & 557,036 557,036 466,141 90,895
13,268,739 13,335,637 12,402,320 933,317
Maximum contractual amount BEENEE
Financial guarantee issued BE B ER 120,000 120,000
Credit card commitments ERREE 61,859 61,859
181,859 181,859
As at 31 December 2015 R-EBE—RE+=-—A=+—8
Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted 1year or Over
amount cash flow on demand 1 year
AHIARRHA —F RN
REE Renses BREK HiR—F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THIT FHBT BT
Non-derivative financial liabilities FTESHER
Trade payables FERIRFR 359,533 359,533 359,533 =
Corporate bonds NEESR 708,834 800,909 25,695 775,214
Borrowings = 938,532 957,847 782,836 175,011
Other liabilities HhBE 484,073 484,073 428,769 55,304
2,490,972 2,602,362 1,596,833 1,005,259
Maximum contractual amount ST kR
Financial guarantee issued BRI ISR - 120,000 120,000 -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES(continued)

51. M EREE B R MBER(8)

51.5 Liquidity risk (continued) 51.5 REVE S (4E)

Liquidity risk also arises when there is mismatch between amounts
and maturity dates of financial assets and financial liabilities.

The Group manages liquidity risk by holding liquid assets (including
cash and deposits, financial instruments and other assets) of
appropriate quality and quantity to ensure that short term funding
requirements are covered within prudent limits.

The following tables indicate the analysis by remaining maturities of
the Group's financial assets and liabilities:

As at 31 December 2016

RBETRRTITHRNEREERSREE
ZEBRE AR AL

AEBEBREEEEECRYEEE
(BERBASRER eRMITAREMEE)
EERBE SRR  URRELEEETE
MRBATEEHESFER -

TRIRAEBZATHHMAFESHE
ERBEZD

R=-ZE—RE+=-A=+—H

Repayable Within  More than No maturity
on demand 1year 1year date Total
REREE —£R BR—F EEHA st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT TAERT FTHERT TAERT TAERT
Total financial assets CREERT 6,628,023 5,398,041 649,721 254,512 12,930,297
Total financial liabilities SHAREE (11,948,662) (407,250) (914,877) (13,270,789)
Financial asset-liability gap EREEBERA (5,320,639) 4,990,791 (265,156) 254,512 (340,492)
As at 31 December 2015 R-ZE—RF+=-A=+—H
Repayable Within More than ~ No maturity
on demand 1year 1year date Total
RERER —FR HiE—F EEEA st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FATL FATL FAT FAT TAL
Total financial assets SREELES 1,747,850 688,192 29,807 317,250 2,783,099
Total financial liabilities SRBELE (739,060) (823,426) (935,746) — (2,498,232)
Financial asset-liability gap CREEARBRD 1,008,790 (135,234) (905,939) 317,250 284,867

As the financial instruments such as trading portfolio investments
and available-for-sale investments may be sold before maturity or
due to banks and clients may mature without being withdrawn, the
contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of future
cash flows.

AR TANZSESRERAIHLE
T RUVE EE I RN B HA BT B S T ERTT K
BEP AR EETRERZIER T2 -
BRI AL FFRERARIR S RN IERT B
H o
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51. iR KEIE B RS (8)

POLICIES(continued)

51.5 Liquidity risk (continued) 51.5 REVE S (4E)

The below table summarises the maturity analysis of borrowings
with a repayment on demand clause based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreements. The amounts included
interest payments computed using contractual rates. As a result,
these amounts were greater than the amount disclosed in the “Within
one year and on demand” time band in the maturity analysis above.
Taking into account the Group’s financial position, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the banks will exercise their discretion
to demand immediate repayment. The directors believe that such
borrowings will be repaid in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the loan agreements.

Total

contractual

Carrying undiscounted
amount cash flow

TR AR S TR 155 % T 195 E Bk iE IR K
HARZRERGRZBEZIHAESD
- AESHEEREAS T XRFTEZAE
R - At - ZEEBEAR EXEEES
Mzl —FRSIRERK | RSP E
TR RERAEBEPBGNRNE - EFR
AIRITHE A E BB TR R B R AN B
2R - EEREABEESREER D
BFEETEER RERN -

Within  Over 1 year
1 year or but within Over
on demand 2 years 2 years

EHREER —-£Rs, BE-F48
REE REREHE REX RBER BREME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET TEx TER FEx
As at 31 December 2016 R-B-—~"E+=H
=+-AH 1,174,140 1,194,182 1,082,546 111,636
As at 31 December 2015 R-_Z—HE+_H
=t+—H 310,021 333,556 115,859 111,844 105,853
51.6 Fair value risk 51.6 N ERE

The fair value of the Group’s current financial assets and liabilities
are not materially different from their carrying amounts because of
the immediate or short-term maturity. The fair values of non-current
financial assets and liabilities were not disclosed because the carrying
values were not materially different from their fair values.

R AEERB S RAR KA FEIH R
MM - HAATEREEELRE
KER - MRIFRDERAERAEZE
HERATELREALR  ATHER
AT -

51.7 Equity price risk 51.7 BRAERER

Equity price risk related to the risk that the fair values or future cash
flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
market price (other than changes in interest rate and foreign exchange
rate). The Group is exposed to equity price changes arising from equity
investments classified as trading portfolio investments and available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value.

Decisions to buy or sell trading portfolio investments are based on
daily monitoring of the performance of individual securities and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity needs. Available-
for-sale financial assets at fair value are based on their longer term
growth potential and are monitored regularly for performance against
expectations.

BRAEHRRERESHT A2 A TESRARR
BenEBRATEEE MK (FIERINE
EXRBHRIN ZARER - NEEAR
HRBENBREBEHARE MRATFET
R AHEESREEZBRARE 2 RA
EfRE B -

BEEERASKRERTRERERMERNRZ
HZEREAREMITRERARANER 2R
HESHFEED - BAFEIIRZATHEH
CEEMEENBRRYMZERENRE
% WEMERRERREENAEY -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES(continued)

51. MR ETE B IR RBR (&)

51.7 Equity price risk (continued)
The following table indicates the approximate change in the
Group's profit after income tax and consolidated equity in response PR E R AEBENRE BT EEEARR
to reasonably possible changes in the share prices of the listed AT EIEZIHEESHEEZS
investments classified as trading portfolio investments and available- IBA[RE B - WAREE BRI ERIA T
for-sale financial assets at fair value to which the Group has significant REFEERZ A EE) c —_E—FHFEZH

51.7 RAEEER(E)
TEERHEASEHAREY FHRE

exposure at the reporting date. The analysis is performed on the same MiRMERI RS o
basis for 2015.
2016 2015
—E-XE “E-1fF
Effect on Effect on
other other
comprehensive comprehensive
Effect on income and income and
profit after to the Effect on to the
tax and investment profit after investment
retained revaluation tax and revaluation
profits reserve  retained profits reserve
HRBAER HEGZAKA  HRBEEN HEL2EKRA
RREEF RREEMERE RRBEF RIREEERHE
EZ 2% 258 a7
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT
Trading portfolio investments: REHERE
Increase in share prices of the listed LEiiRE 2 BB L F30%
investments by 30% (2015: 30%) (ZE—5%F : 30%) 58,762 110,241 =
Decrease in share prices of the listed ERE 2 RIE T #30%
investments by 30% (2015: 30%) (ZZ—5%F : 30%) (58,762) (110,241) =
Available-for-sale financial assets BATESR 2 THEE
at fair value: SREE !
Increase in share price of the listed ERE 2R E EF30%
investment by 30% (2015: 30%) (Z2—A%F : 30%) 103,643 - 95,152
Decrease in share price of the listed FRE 2R E TE30%
investment by 30% (2015: 30%) (ZZ—F% : 30%) (103,643) = (95,152)
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  51. B i &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES(continued)

51.8 Operational risks 51.8 &ER

Operational risk is the risk of losses due to faulty internal processes,
procedures and systems, inappropriate behaviour by employees, or
external influences. The definition includes all legal risks as well as
reputational risks. However, it excludes strategic risks. The ongoing
monitoring of operational risk is, whenever possible, embedded in
the operational processes. Separation of functions and a dual control
principle are crucial elements in monitoring. The directors oversee the
management of operational risk based on standardised reporting and
adhoc information.

Capital management
The Group's capital management objectives are:

() To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it continues to provide returns and benefits for
stakeholders;

(i) To support the Group's stability and growth; and

(i) To provide capital for the purpose of potential mergers and
acquisitions.

The Group sets the amount of equity capital in proportion to its overall
financing structure. The Group manages the capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares, or sell assets to reduce debts.

LERBRERN T TEEZARRIE  I2F
KEIE - BTITRTEXINBREMER
BRZER - HEEBHEMAAEERER A
NEERE  AML A BEEERE - &
BEfT EERTHERHBEERLER
B2 o BiEE D RS S RAZ 2 ERR
EEZHARRAE EFERNFEELRER
HERNEREERRER

BEXREE
REBZERNEEBRR

() WERASEREPFELLE  AEER
BRERAR A 7R B A2

(iy ZFHAKERTER: Rk

(i) AEEAFRUBRHES -

REBRIFEERUMGEE Z L PIEERK
RES - AEBFERERGEE  WHEAREL
PR SLEE 5 K AE A A 2 R B B E H
B RERNAEELRER  AEERE
ABARRZ M2 RESHE - MRRED
BE  BITHRRHEREERE -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 51, Bii5AR EIE B IZREE (E)
POLICIES (continued)

51.8 Operational risks (continued) 51.8 EER (&)

Capital management (continued)
The capital-to-overall financing ratio at reporting date was as follows:

RAEE ()
&R ARERRBALENT

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T

Capital =N

Total equity e ERE 3,852,690 4,234,487

Overall financing EEmRE

Borrowings TE 1,190,340 938,532

Corporate bonds NaEESH 692,127 708,834

Subordinated debt IRARNETE 83,345 -

Due to related companies FETRAE A FIFRIE = 181
1,965,812 1,647,547

Capital-to-overall financing ratio BRMERBREL X 1.96 2.57

Capital adequacy of Bendura Group

Starting February 1, 2015, the calculation of regulatory capital
incorporates the capital requirements following the Capital
Requirements Regulation (EU) No. 575/2013 (Capital Requirements
Regulation — CRR) and the Capital Requirements Directive No. 2013/36/
EU (CRD 4) as implemented into Liechtenstein law. The minimum
capital requirement is 8% of risk weighted assets which consists at
least of 4.5% common equity tier 1 (CET 1) capital, 1.5% additional tier
1 capital and 2% tier 2 capital. In addition, the Bendura Group has to
fulfill 2.5% buffer requirements (capital conservation buffer). The buffer
requirement must be fulfilled with CET 1 capital.

Capital ratios measure capital adequacy by comparing the Bendura
Group's eligible capital with balance sheet assets, off-balance sheet
commitments and market positions at weighted amounts to reflect
their relative risk. Assets are weighted according to broad categories
of notional risk, first being multiplied by a conversion factor and then
being assigned a risk weighting according to the amount of capital
deemed to be necessary for them. Off-balance sheet commitments
and default risk positions are also multiplied and risk-weighted. Market
risk is calculated with the standard approach.

Al results are based on the full application of the final CRR and CRD 4
framework in the European Union and thus without consideration of
applicable transitional rules. The Bendura Group has complied with all
externally imposed capital requirements as at 31 December 2016.

EMEEEARTR

B-ZE-AF A Bt BEIZHE
BRBWABARESCER (BB (EAE
SKiE#E —CRR) 88575/20135% K B AN R FE 45
£ 552013/36/EUSR(CRD 4) » EEE B AR Z &t
BREEARAENK - RIEEABI AR
EEEZ8% ' ERZEDEIEAS%IZL—
RMER(RZ—REAR) « 1.5%FBIN—E
RI2%—HAEAR o o1 - BHEBERE
25% 2 BEER(BEAGEEE) - BEHE
SRIAEARZ O — AR B ANERK ©

BEARARRENEARLLREE @ TEREE
WEEZAREAREERBRPEE
BEABRIMNERRIESEAEZT
SRAELE - URBREBSRER - BER
EABERRRBINGE - ST —(EHESR
HE BREEGEAHEVEZESE
DECIERR - EERBERIVEIEREND
2 B IR 5 T & A M SR B S A o S A R
& o MIBERIAMEETAFTE

FT 7 4 R £ 1A 2 T 38 57 BL B AR M CRR &
CRD4MEH At R=ZEEABER
EeoBHERR T —X"F+=-A=1+—
HEZ2®EETINBIEMNZ EAREK o
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

51.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
The fair values of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

the fair values of listed equity investments, debt instruments
and investment fund units classified under trading portfolio
investments and available-for-sale financial assets are
determined by reference to their quoted market prices at the
reporting date in active markets and have been translated
using the spot foreign currency rates at the end of the reporting
periods where appropriate.

the fair values of unlisted debt instruments and investment fund
units classified under trading portfolio investments and available-
for-sale financial assets have been determined using significant
inputs, which are market observable, directly or indirectly.

the fair value of derivative financial liabilities classified as level 3
financial liabilities, is determined by the directors of the Company
with reference to the valuation performed by Asset Appraisal
Limited, an independent professionally qualified valuer, by using
valuation technigues such as Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model
and Binomial Option Pricing Model. These valuation techniques
maximise the use of observable market data where it is available
for all significant inputs and rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates.

the fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities
classified as level 2 financial assets, are marked to market using
the foreign exchange forward rates ruling at the end of each
reporting periods.

The fair value of unlisted investment in insurance policy is
determined based on amount value as stated in cash surrender
value statement issued by insurer.

HKFRS 13 introduced a three-level hierarchy for fair value
measurement disclosures and additional disclosures about the relative
reliability of fair value measurements.

The hierarchy groups financial assets and financial liabilities into
three levels based on the relative reliability of significant inputs used
in measuring the fair value of these financial assets and financial
liabilities. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: observable direct and indirect inputs other than
quoted prices included within Level 1; and

Level 3: unobservable inputs are inputs for which market

data are not available.
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51. MBEKRETE B IZREE(8)

519 R & M MR RIWR 2 D FER
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AEEEREERSRABZAFERN
TRERERE :
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BRI & HIR 2 BIHAIE I & (10538
F) e EMBRAFESFAETRARE
FHE o
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L2 A HET EE S EEE A TS A
B/ EXBAREBERE -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

51. MR ETE B IR RBR (&)

51.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)

The financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in
the consolidated statement of financial position are grouped into the
fair value hierarchy as follows:

519 REAHBRRRRR 2 AT A

E(E)

REEEMBRRARARFEAEZCRE
ERERMBEDBATRFEER

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£-8® ot F=& @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TET TET TEx TR

2016 —E-REF

Assets BE

Trading portfolio investments RHEERE 190,213 197,089
Derivative financial assets T ERIAE = 2,338

Avaliable-for-sale financial assets

BAHESIR IHHE

at fair value ERIEE 320,247 345,477
510,460 544,904
Liabilities 8
Derivative financial liabilities TESREE 2,050
2,050
2015 —T-hF
Assets BE
Trading portfolio investments RHBEEE 367,471 - - 367,471
Derivative financial assets THEEREE = = 2,244 2,244
Available-for-sale financial assets BRATHESRZ P&
at fair value EREE 317,173 - - 317,173
684,644 = 2,244 686,888
Liabilities 8
Derivative financial liabilities e Y= = - 7,260 7,260
- - 7,260 7,260
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND  51. B iR &1 B 12 Mk (48)
POLICIES (continued)

51.9 Fair value measurements recognised in the 519 RGEMBEMRRRBERAZAFER

consolidated statement of financial position
(continued)

There have been no significant transfers between Levels 1 and 2 in the
reporting period.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the financial assets
and financial liabilities are categorised in its entirety is based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The methods and valuation techniques used for the purpose of
measuring fair value are unchanged compared to the previous
reporting periods.

The fair value of financial undertakings classified as derivative financial
liabilities is Level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation
of the opening and closing fair value balances are provided as below.

B(%)

WEHAN  F-ALE-_R2ELESKA
R o

EEREERSRAGBEIDED  AFE
BHRZKFERHAFEAEREATE
ZEEBEKRFEEDHA ©

STEATEMAIERE T E E—,
EHRER -

PRENESRABZMBAEATER
FEZRRERERAFEAE - FURFRA
FlEESR HRETIT o

2016 2015

—E—REF —T—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TR FHT

Opening balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) FOER(BE=ZREEERTE) 26,479
Change in fair value recognised in profit or loss T A3 ) sk BT 1B R

during the year 2 ATEE (19,219)

Closing balance (Level 3 recurring fair value) FRER(BE=FKEFEATEH) 7,260

The key inputs to determine the fair value of financial undertakings
are the stock price and expected volatility. A higher in stock price
and volatility would result in an increase in the fair value of derivative
financial liabilities, and vice versa.

BEMBAGATFEZEZEBBERRER
TREPR IR o BB MR IR A ERITES
BAERFEREN - R2IFA -
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52. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 52. BIT&AR R
2016 2015
ZE-XRF —T—hF
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
FosE FET FHET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y% - = SRR 6,670 7,256
Convertible bond investment AR ESILE 7,180 8,327
Interests in subsidiaries Fr{R B8 A BlAERS 2,158,454 1,356,052
2,172,304 1,371,635
Current assets RBEE
Other assets HaEE 38,573 79,453
Trading portfolio investments BEEHAKE 96,009 283,885
Cash and deposits Be MIFER 30,934 483,662
165,516 847,000
Current liabilities RBAE
Other liabilities HivBE&E 34,994 26,094
Borrowings BE 995,476 437,150
1,030,470 463,244
Net current (liabilities)/assets RE(BE) BEZEE (864,954) 383,756
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBEE 1,307,350 1,755,391
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Other liabilities HEmaE 335 655
Borrowings BE - 361,685
335 362,340
Net assets EEFE 1,307,015 1,393,051
EQUITY Exs
Share capital R& X 434,682 440,938
Reserves G 44 872,333 952,113
Total equity RERAKE 1,307,015 1,393,051

The statements of financial position of the Company was approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Company on 31 March

2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Hon Kwok Lung
BERE
Director

BF

RRARIBRAZN E—tF=A=1T—8H
BE=eit e RRETE  IHATESEAR

P

22

Shang Jianguang
5k
Director
FE
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries, each of which is a limited liability

53. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

company, at 31 December 2016 are as follows:
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53. TEMBAREFR

RZB—RE+ZA=+—8 ZENEAQF

(ORBR AR ZFHIBWT

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFMH

Particulars of Effective percentage
Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up  of equity interest held
Name registration capital by the Company
BT/ AN E R RE
L MR b BARAFE ZEBRESH
2016 2015
“E-Xf —T-h%
Directly held:
BERA
Qingapen Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100%
BEREFRAR BE 28T
China Haidian Commercial Network Services Hong Kong HK$2 100%
Limited 0 28T
HE B R SRR B R AR
Haidian-Creation International Limited British Virgin Islands (“BVI") US$1 100%
EREUHE E
((EBREREE])
Sure Best Management Limited Hong Kong HK$1 100% 100%
BaERaRAR 90 17T
Jia Cheng Investment Limited BVI US$1 100% 100%
EHRERRAR RBRTHS E
Citychamp Watch and Jewellery SwissCo AG Switzerland CHF100,000 100% 100%
Wt 100,0003m L/%Ep
Bendura Bank AG (Formerly known as Valartis ~ Liechtenstein CHF20,000,000 83.22% -
Bank (Liechtenstein) AG) P HLE 20,000,00037 %
Bendura Bank AG(BifE & B 3R1T JRED
GIZBLZ)RGBERRA)
Indlirectly held:
FERE -
EBOHR Luxuries International Co., Limited PRC HK$36,000,000 100%
(note a) H 36,000,000/ 7T
ok Em ORI BRAR (Fizra)
Shenzhen EBOHR Luxuries Online E-commerce  PRC RMB1,000,000 100%
Company Limited (note b) H AE#1,000,0007T
RImEOREmERETFEBER AR (Fizh)
Seti Timber Industry (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. PRC US$45,525,860 100%
(note ¢) i 45,525,860 T
mEAECRI)BR AR (Fizrc)
Shenzhen Seti Trading Development Company ~ PRC RMBS500,000 100%
Limited (note b) H AR #500,0007T

AT E HERARAR (FEh)

Property investment, PRC
RAHBIRE Y

Property investment, PRC
R ER B Y%

Investment holding, Hong Kong
REBREBER

Property investment, Hong Kong

Investment holding, Hong Kong

RERREZR

Issuance of bonds, Switzerland

Rt #1ES

Assets management, accepting
client deposits, making
investment and granting loans,
Liechtenstein

RIITHLEEREE BXR
FhR# - RERBEER

Manufacture and distribution of
watches and timepieces, PRC

R B RLE |k 7 SR R ET
Em

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, PRC

KBRS EER R E R

Investment holding, PRC

R A R

Investment holding, PRC
A ER A 1A
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53. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. X ZHiBAFER (&)
(continued)
Particulars of Effective percentage Principal activities
Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up of equity interest held and principal place
Name registration capital by the Company of business
B#T/ AN R
£ MBS i BARSFEE ZEBRBA FTEERREEMY
2016 2015

—T-hF

Indlirectly held: (continued)
EiERA - (B)

Actor Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Investment holding, Hong Kong
TERBARAA B 10,000/ 7T REBRE K
Zhuhai Rossini Watch Industry Limited PRC RMB180,000,000 91%  Manufacture and distribution of
(note d) i AEH watches and timepieces, PRC
BEREEREERAR (M) 180,000,0007% PR BIEE |2 ) $H Bk T et
Em
PAMA Precision Manufacturing Limited PRC RMB10,000,000 100%  Manufacture and distribution of
(note b) th AR watches and timepieces, PRC
AYITmEEEmELE A R A R (Fib) 10,000,0007T NGETES eI Sk bt
Em
Shenzhen Permanence Commerce Co., Limited ~ PRC RMB23,000,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
(note b) i AR timepieces, PRC
AITEEEREZER AR (i) 23,000,0007T PARR B 73 RSBk R T EE
Zhuhai Rossini Glasses Industry Limited PRC RMB1,000,000 91%  Distribution of glasses, PRC
(note b) H AE#1,000,0007T R E 7 SRR
K RERRREERAR (D)
Swiss Chronometric AG Switzerland CHF2,000,000 100%  Manufacture and distribution
It RER AR AR Bt 2,000,000 of watches and timepieces,
A4 Ep Switzerland
Wi TEE R B R
Em
Eterna AG Uhrenfabrik Switzerland CHF6,000,000 100%  Manufacture and distribution
B4 6,000,000 of watches and timepieces,
L AED Switzerland
i BUE R SR R AT
Em
Eterna Uhren GmbH, Kronberg Germany EUR205,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
(& 205,0008% 7T timepieces, Germany
PAMEE 7 RSB R T EE
Eterna Movement AG Switzerland CHF1,000,000 100%  Manufacture and distribution
B4 1,000,000 of watches and timepieces,
T tARD Switzerland

N TEEER D HEE R At

Edm
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53. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. = EKiBAFIER (&)
(continued)

Particulars of Effective percentage Principal activities
Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up of equity interest held and principal place
Name registration capital by the Company of business
B#T/ AQNT i
% MBS i BARAFE ZEBRBA FTEERREEMY
2016 2015

—T-hF

Indlirectly held: (continued)
EiERA - (B)

Guangdong Juxin Watch Co., Limited (note d) PRC RMB 15,000,000 51%  Distribution of watches and
BRI EEREHAR AR (M) = ARE timepieces, PRC
15,000,0007T AL 85585 R Rt E
Liaoning Hengjia Horologe Co., Limited PRC RMB25,500,000 51%  Distribution of watches and
(note d) M ARE timepieces, PRC
FEBERBEFERAF(fd) 25,500,0007T AP 5886 R Rt E
Guangzhou Five Goat Watch Co., Limited PRC RMB100,000,000 78%  Manufacture and distribution of
(note b) th AR watches and timepieces, PRC
BINAFEEBRAR (D) 100,000,0007C AR EIRUE o 7 5B ER IR B AT
Em
Eterna (Asia) Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 70%  Distribution of watches and
BEE(TM)ERRA i 5,000,0007%7C timepieces, Hong Kong
REB D IHER R Em
Centenaire Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd PRC RMB4,550,000 70%  Distribution of watches and
(note ) H AR #4,550,0007C timepieces, PRC
ZiHRBE (L8 ARAR(Ha) AR EIS $HE R R AT E m
Eterna (Beijing) International Trading Co., Ltd PRC RMB1,000,000 70%  Distribution of watches and
(note b) m AR #1,000,00075 timepieces, PRC
mEE(ER)ERE SERAA (Fizh) R E A $HES R AT E R
Jilin Dayou Watch Limited (note d) PRC RMB15,000,000 51%  Distribution of watches and
ENAEERERA R (HrEd) m N timepieces, PRC
15,000,0007T R B S SR R AT E m
Gold Vantage Industrial Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 51%  Investment holding, Hong Kong
SEEXARAA s 10,0008 7¢ REBREER
Qinzhou Jintai Precision Products Co., Ltd. PRC RMB1,000,000 51%  Manufacturing of watches and
(note b) i ARE related accessories, PRC
M e TRREERR AR (ED) 1,000,0007T AT B RLESE SR AR ARC 1
Shenzhen Grand Chances Watch Manufacture ~ PRC RMB500,000 51%  Manufacturing of watches and
Ltd. (note b) H AR #500,0007T related accessories, PRC
FmER e E&ESR AR (FD) AT BIRGESE S AR AL 1
Qinzhou Pros Watch Industrial Co., Ltd. PRC RMB1,000,000 51%  Manufacturing of watches and
(note b) wh AR related accessories, PRC

RN EEERER AR (D) 1,000,0007C TR Bl EE B % S ARRRAC
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53. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. X ZKiBAFER (&)
(continued)
Particulars of Effective percentage Principal activities
Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up of equity interest held and principal place
Name registration capital by the Company of business
B#T/ AN R
£ MBS i BARSFEE ZEBRBA FTEERREEMY
2016 2015

—%-AE “F-EE

Indlirectly held: (continued)
EiERA - (B)

Montres Corum Sarl Switzerland CHF3,000,000 100%  Manufacture, and distribution
B4 3,000,000 of watches and timepieces,
IR Switzerland
Wi R R $HER R
Em
Montres Corum (UK) Ltd. United Kingdom (GBP3,383,424 100%  Distribution of watches and
ftcil 3,383,424 5% timepieces, United Kingdom
REE S HER R ER
Corum Italia SRL Italy EUR10,400 100%  Distribution of watches and
ZAF 10,4008 7T timepieces, Italy
REARN D HEE R HER
Montres Corum Europe SA Switzerland CHF100,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
Je 4 100,00087 £%EB timepieces, Switzerland
Min T HEE R ER
Servicio de Importacion SA Spain EUR739,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
AT 739,0008% 7T timepieces, Spain
BT 7 $HiEsR Rt EE
Corum Deutschland GmbH Germany EUR200,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
=6 200,0008x 7T timepieces, Germany
RER A HER R ER
Corum (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
B 1,000/87C timepieces, Hong Kong
RERDHEE R ER
The Dreyfuss Group Limited United Kingdom GBP 221,541 100%  Distribution of watches and
HE 221 5415888 timepieces, United Kingdom
RER D HEE R ER
Rotary Overseas Limited United Kingdom GBP1,000,000 100%  Distribution of watches and
HE 1,000,00054% timepieces, United Kingdom
PATRE 7 RSB R ST EE
Artemis Watch Company Limited United Kingdom GBP100 100%  Distribution of watches and
HE 100585 timepieces, United Kingdom

REE D BB R ER
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(continued)

Name

L

Place of incorporation/
registration

AR TR
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Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFMH

Indlirectly held: (continued)
EiERA - (B)
Rotary Watches LLC

Dreyfuss & Co SA

Fabrique de Moritres Rotary S.A

Bendura Fund Management Alpha AG
(Formerly known as Valartis Fund
Management (Liechtenstein) AG)

VFM Mutual Fund AG

HIB Investment Ltd

United States of America
E3E]

Switzerland
o

Switzerland
It

Liechtenstein
FI L E

Liechtenstein
L& s

BV
RERLES

Particulars of Effective percentage
issued/paid-up of equity interest held
capital by the Company
B#T/ AN R
BARSFEE ZEBRBA

2016 2015

—Z-RfF

usb10 100%
10%7T
CHF100,000 100%
100,000
T )% Ep
CHF1,000,000 100%
1,000,000
AR
CHF1,500,000 83.22% =
1,500,000
T ARp
CHF500,000 83.22% -
500,00057 17458
USD50,000 83.22% =
50,000%75

Distribution of watches and
timepieces, United States of
America

MEBID $H5E5& Rt Em

Manufacturing of watches and
timepieces, Switzerland

Win T BEEE R ER

Manufacturing and distribution
of watches and timepieces,
Switzerland

Wi 8E R B IR et
Em

Providing investment
counselling, acting as technical
administrator of fund units,
acting as a fund management
company and acting as an
alternative investment fund
manager, Liechtenstein

R BT ERER AR
EEESBU/RINERS -
EAESEERRREASE
REAEDLE

Managing a particular fund as
general partner, Liechtenstein

RS AT BER—REZAE
B-BRHES

Managing the benchmark
portfolio of Bendura Bank AG,
Liechtenstein

&3EBendura Bank AGZ EER &
e
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53. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)
Particulars of
Place of incorporation/ issued/paid-up
Name registration capital
B#17/
£ MBS i BARSFEE
Indlirectly held: (continued)
FERE (&)
HIB Protector Ltd BVI USD10,000
RBRNHS 10,0005 7T
Hypo Trust and Corporate Services (Brunei) Ltd  Brunei Darussalam USD130,000
AR RERE 130,000% 7T

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion
of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, results in particulars of

excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

year.

Notes:

(@  These subsidiaries are registered as wholly foreign owned enterprises under the

law of PRC.

(b)  These subsidiaries are registered as limited liability companies under the law of

PRC.

()  This subsidiary is registered as foreign joint venture under the law of PRC.

(d)  These subsidiaries are registered as sino-foreign joint ventures under the law of

PRC.
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RSN EERRETEREREHREFRE LR

Effective percentage
of equity interest held
by the Company
AQNT i
ZERAES

2016 2015
—Z-RfF

Principal activities
and principal place
of business

IREBREFMH

83.22% =

83.22% =

Protecting assets of the clients by
monitoring Statutory provisions
of trusts and foundations as
well as potential transfers of
trustee duties or functions,
Liechtenstein

R T BB RER G RE
S AR RTARZFEARH
FRE ECEBRERP
BE

Construed under Brunei's law
and acting as trustee to service
trusts, Brunei Darussalam

RIRERERERBEIGUEE
AEREAZTARGTRER
R

BB AEEEEFEERE D 2 AR EMN

BRRE - EFR

R FPEMITER R ZER

Re<HRERBNILE

BENBARNERBETEMNERES

@ ZEMBRAARBETBEEFBELAIEEEL

o,

() ZEMBRRRETEEZET/ERAT -

© BHBADRBTEERBLANGAELE -

d ZEMBRARBHBEEEBLATINGEDR

E
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53. INFORMATION ABOUT PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
(continued)

53. TEMBARER (&)

Set out below are the summarised financial information for the subsidiaries
that had non-controlling interests which is material to the Group, before any

TXHEINRNE AL EMEEHAEEM S BE
A2 FEER R 2 SMB R RN EERE -

elimination.
Bendura Zhuhai Rossini Watch
Bank AG Industry Limited
= R1T HBEARERERRAT
2016 2016 2015
—E—REF —E-RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THExT THT
Summarised statement of financial SRR R E
position
As at 31 December R+t=—A=+—H
Effective non-controlling interests BRFZERERE A
percentage 15.34% 9% 9%
Current TRED
Assets BE 11,275,682 988,921 1,043,712
Liabilities aE (10,608,716) (126,852) (221,276)
Total net current assets hBEERFE 666,966 862,069 822,436
Non-current IR ED
Assets =S - 269,370 252,801
Total net non-current assets FRBEELFE = 269,370 252,801
Net assets EEFE 666,966 1,131,439 1,075,237
Accumulated non-controlling interests  Eit iRz 102,317 101,830 96,771
Summarised statement of ZHRARBE
comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December BE+-A=+—HLFE
Revenue Wzs 109,480 1,000,648 1,162,111
Profit before income tax B BT 1555 A1 s A 53,988 373,694 450,742
Other comprehensive income Etz=mEmkA (24,813) = -
Total comprehensive income ZEUALEEE 22,332 324,450 386,838
Profit allocated to non-controlling DEEIERER 2R
interests 3,425 29,200 34,815
Dividends paid to non-controlling MEERERIAZBRE
interests 17,335 11,997
Summarised statement of cash flows HERERBE
For the year ended 31 December 2016 HZE=-Z—X 5
TZA=t+—HLEE
Cash flows generated (used in)/from BRI (ER) EEZ
operating activities Hen= (1,219,501) 237,516 89,722
Cash flows generated/(used in) from B EBELE, (ER) 2
investing activities RER=E 652,407 (151,254) (45,247)
Cash flows used in financing activities MEEEERZIRERE (812) (27,108) (15,399)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow B&(ORd) RAFE (567,906) 59,154 29,076




Citychamp Watch & Jewellery Group Limited

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and financial position of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and the last four years is set out below. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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hEPBERRE

AEEHE T R"FT_A=T—HLEFERBEX
M4F 2 B TEEE RSO REIIINT o iR
W AERRS B LI G ]ER 2 — &7 -

BRI

Year ended 31 December
BEt-A=t—-HLEE

2016 2015 2014* 2013* 2012*
—®-x¥ C-B-Ef C-¥-NF -¥-=Ff -B--F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TER TER TER TEx
Net interest income from banking RITEBZMEBRN T
business 17,983 - - _ _
Net service fees and commission RITEBZIREE R
income from banking business ReFE 72,595 = = = =
Trading income from banking FOEBZEERA
business 18,902 - - - -
Sales of goods from non-banking JERITER 2 EREEWA
business 2,811,352 3,458,245 3,470,665 3,159,466 2,225,082
Rental income from non-banking JERITERZHEBA
business 19,123 18,109 17,888 16,957 15,222
Total revenue EON 2,939,955 3,476,354 3,488,553 3,176,423 2,240,304
Cost of sales from non-banking FESRITHERS L SHERA
business (1,296,518) (1,694,496) (1,797,911) (1,697,584) (1,022,583)
Other ordinary income and H AL M R H b ezs
other net gains or losses SEEFE 63,165 257,545 269,603 570,761 62,119
Selling and distribution expenses HERDIHER (841,444) (883,152) (926,387) (724,581) (513,278)
Administrative expenses THE R (648,477) (616,151) (698,077) (542,743) (351,448)
Share of profit of associates FE(REE SN B A 23,134 9,685 13,333 12,134 13,499
Finance costs BIisE A (79,447) (77,075) (65,055) (36,554) (14,894)
Profit before income tax BRET{SHLADERI 160,368 472,710 284,059 757,856 413,719
Income tax expense FTiSTRR (96,528) (132,551) (121,027) (157,246) (103,432)
Profit for the year KEERF 63,840 340,159 163,032 600,610 310,287
other comprehensive income Hin2EEA
ltem that will not be subsequently TERAREFIEE R
reclassified to profit or loss shEE 218 E
- Remeasurement of net defined —~ B ETREMNET
benefit obligations FEE 9,485 (5,955) 1,785 -
ltems that may be subsequently BENEEEET ey
reclassified to profit or loss skEE 218 E
~ Exchange differences on —MEZIEEZER
translation to presentation =5
currency (226,038) (142,928) (2,021) 32,719 16,468
~ Release of exchange reserve to —REENBARIERR
profit or loss upon disposal of INERREZ R AL
subsidiaries g 4,701 256 (2,015) - -
- Share of exchange differenceson  — RGBS ARIEN,
translation of associates =2 (112) 133 (16) - -
- Release of investment revaluation ~ —RHEREEIRESRE
reserve upon disposal @ - (163,542) (456,023) -
—Changes in fair value of available-  — A/t ESRIEE
for-sale financial assets NEEES) (75,210) 9,051 (11,533) 94,418 601,480
(296,659) (133,488) (179,127) (328,886) 617,948




Five Year Financial Summary HEHKERHE

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE (continued)

2016
—E-AEF
HK$'000
TET
Other comprehensive income AEEHMPEBRA
for the year (282,291)
Total comprehensive income AEEZERAELE
for the year (218,451)
Profit for the year attributable to: LA T A L EGEAREEER
Owners of the Company AREERA 36,703
Non-controlling interests Ry 27,137
63,840
Total comprehensive income for LT ATEERFERE
the year attributable to: A 4a%E
Owners of the Company ARREBA (227,203)
Non-controlling interests IR 8,752

(218,451)

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

2016
—E-RE
HK$'000
THET

Total assets
Total liabilities
Non-controlling interests

waE
TR R

17,255,820
(13,403,130)

(219,809)

3,632,881

* Certain reclassifications are made to conform to current year’s presentation.
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—TNEER
BRI (EE)
Year ended 31 December
BE+t=-B=t—HLEE
2015 2014* 2013* 2012*
—E-1F —E-F —E-=f —E-C-f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THERx TR THET
(124,003) (185,082) (327,101) 617,948
216,156 (22,050 273,509 928,235
307,675 132,005 565,434 270,425
32,484 31,027 35,176 39,862
340,159 163,032 600,610 310,287
196,583 (55,528) 233,899 887,501
19,573 33,478 39,610 40,734
216,156 (22,050) 273,509 928,235
BE - BELEERERS
As at 31 December
Wt+=RA=+-H
2015 2014 2013 2012
—E-EE —T-NF —E-=% —E--f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THEx TiER THET
6,838,556 6,732,878 6,273,631 5,261,137
(2,604,069) (2,657,948) (1,711,587) (1,305,018)
(191,234) (228,4006) (246,965) (167,098)
4,043,253 3,846,524 4,315,079 3,789,021

* BETENIEANAAFEZNNGAMIEL -
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Nos. 459, 461 and 463
Xiang Hua Road
Zhuhai City
Guangdong Province
The PRC

F MR LEE
4613 ~ 141%155%

—TAEER
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL FTEREMENE
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Group interest  Use Tenure
Description 3 £EER HE FH
Flat B, 21st Floor, Jolly Villa, BB RILESH 100%  Residential Medium term lease
No. 8 Tai Hang Road, MEEI21#EBE = AR EAE Y
Hong Kong and Car parking space R E—IE&EFA3E >
No. 32 on 3rd Floor of 325R B AL
the same building
Industrial Complex, RE AREMBI([HE]) 100% Industrial/Residential ~ Medium term lease
including Dormitories in the BRERZMEHE I /% R EARE Y
Sixth Industrial Zone FEARTHERIR
Houjie Town, REXNE(BEES)
Dongguan County
Guangdong Province
The People’s Republic of China
(the "PRC")
2nd Lower Ground Level AR E R A R T 100%  Commercial Medium term lease
Jin Hua Building MR B [EES AR HAFR LY
Yan He South Road RIEAER NEZE
Luohu District,
Shenzhen
Guangdong Province
The PRC
Shops at Street Nos. 13, 14 and R ERAET 100%  Commercial Medium term lease
15 New City Centre Plaza Garden FEHEFRAS9 - 461 K A635F EES AR HAFAAY




www.citychampwatchjewellery.com
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